Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
August 10, 2020 — 7:30 p.m.

AGENDA

I Call to Order

A.

B.

In compliance with Government Code 54953, the Board will use
zoom teleconference for closed session Zoom meeting ID:

817 0023 8542. To get the passwords to join the meetings please
email: helpdesk@]jsd.org.

Comments from the Public

L

Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to
any agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply
located on the table near double exit doors). Please hand the
completed card to the secretary. When the item is considered by
the Board, individuals submitting presentation cards will be called
upon prior to Board action. Speakers must limit their comments
to three (3) minutes. The Board shall limit the total time for
public input on each item to 30 minutes. With Board Consent, the
president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public
presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons
wishing to be heard.

Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may address any
issue by following the same identification process as shown in I-
A-1 above. Since the Board cannot take action on items which are
not on the agenda, such items will be referred to the
Superintendent for handling. Individuals interested in speaking to
items which are not on the agenda will be called upon under Item
1.

Closed Session

1.

Public Employee Negotiations — Classified School Employees
Association; Agency Negotiator: Mr. Coombs

Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel — Existing
and Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would
Jeopardize Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real
Property/Liability Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee
Appointments — Discipline —Dismissal — Release (Government
Code Section 54957)/ Employer/Employee Relations

6:30 p.m.

INFORMATION

6:30 p.m.



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

Pupil Personnel Matters/Advice from Legal Counsel- Existing
and Anticipated Litigation (Disclosure of Case Name Would
Jeopardize Potential Settlement Negotiations)/Real
Property/Liability Claims/Negotiations/ Public Employee
Appointments- Discipline-Dismissal- Release
(Government Code Section 54957)/ Employer/Employee
Relations

Regular Session

In compliance with Government Code 54953, the Board will use
zoom teleconference for closed session. Open session Zoom
meeting ID: Meeting ID: 817 0023 8542. To get the password
to join the meeting please email: helpdesk@]ljsd.org.

II.  Preliminary Procedural — Board President

A. Salute to the Flag

B. Reporting Out Action (if any) Taken in Closed Session
C. Introductions and Welcome of Guests

D. Comments from the Public

1¢

Board Agenda Items: Any member of the audience may speak to
any agenda item by submitting a “Presentation Card” (supply
located on the table near double exit doors). Please hand the
completed card to the secretary. When the item is considered by
the Board, individuals submitting presentation cards will be called
upon prior to Board action. Speakers must limit their comments
to three (3) minutes. The Board shall limit the total time for
public input on each item to 30 minutes. With Board Consent, the
president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public
presentation, depending on the topic and the number of persons
wishing to be heard.

Topics Not on Agenda: Anyone in attendance may
address any issue by following the same identification process as
shown in II-D-1 above. Since the Board cannot take action on
items which are not on the agenda, such items will be referred to
the Superintendent for handling. Individuals interested in
speaking to items which are not on the agenda will be called upon
under item III.

August 10, 2020
Page 2

Approximately
7:30 p.m.

INFORMATION



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

August 10, 2020
Page 3

II1.

IVv.

VL

VIIL

E. Acknowledgement of Correspondence to the Board

F. Approval of Agenda

G. Approval of Minutes from the June 22, 2020, Regular Board Meetings
Topics Not on the Agenda

Reports

A. Timely Information from Board and Superintendent —

Board President

General — Jim Coombs

A.

Approval to Amend the Schedule of Regular Meetings of the Board
of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District, 2020 Organizational
Year, Adding September 28, 2020, as a Regular Board Meeting

Business Services — Andrea Reynolds

A.

B.

2020/21 Budget Update

Public Hearing and Adoption of Resolution 2020/21 No. 802
Authorizing Inter-fund Cash Transfers for the 2020/21 and 2021/22
Fiscal Years

Approval of Revised Scope Amendment to Provide
Architectural/Engineering Services for Olita Elementary School with
PBK Architects for Anticipated Maintenance/ Modernization Project

Approval of Revised Scope Amendment to Provide
Architectural/Engineering Services for Jordan Elementary School
with Ghataode Bannon Architects (GBA) for Anticipated
Maintenance/ Modernization Projects

Approval of Board of Trustees Take Official Action to Either
Reaffirm Their Approval of the April 6 Developer Fee Increases, or
Direct Staff to Work With Legal Counsel to Rescind These Fee
Increases to be Brought Back to a Future Board Meeting

Human Resources — Jim Coombs

No Items Except on the Consent Calendar

INFORMATION
ACTION

ACTION

INFORMATION

ACTION

INFORMATION
PUBLIC HEARING/
ACTION/
(RESOLUTION)
ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION



VIIL

IX.

Meeting of the Board of Trustees

Educational Services — Sheri McDonald

A.

Approval of the 2020/21 Consolidated Application

Facilities/Operations — David Bennett

A.

Approval of Professional Services Agreement, RMA Group,
Geological Investigation and Reporting, Jordan Elementary School

Approval of Professional Services Agreement, Adkan Engineers,
Topographical Survey, Modernization Project, Macy Elementary
School

Approval of Professional Services Agreement, Sub-Surfacing
Imagining Services, Util-Locate, Modernization Project, Macy
Elementary School

Ratification of Professional Services Agreement, CF Environmental,
Hazardous Materials Survey, Testing, El Portal Elementary School

Ratification of Professional Services Agreement, Koury Engineering
& Testing, Materials Testing, Soil Compaction, Maybrook Interim
Housing Project

Approval of Amended Professional Services Agreement, Ghataode
Bannon Architects (GBA), Districtwide Master Plan

Ratification of Award of Contract, Saldana Landscape for
Additional Areas at the Maybrook Interim Housing Project

Ratification of Award of Contract, Intercom Clock and
Signal Service (ICS) for Technology Infrastructure in Existing
Buildings at the Maybrook Interim Housing Project

Approval of Piggyback Contract with Glasby Maintenance Supply,
for Custodial Supplies (Placentia Yorba Linda Unified School
District Bid #218-09)

Approval of Piggyback Contract with Silver Creek Industries, Inc.
for the Purchase and Installation of Division of State Architect
(DSA) Approved Portable Buildings (CEPU, #N15-2017/18)

Consent Calendar

August 10, 2020
Page 4

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

August 10, 2020
Page 5

Action by the Board in adoption of the “Consent Calendar”
means that all items appearing in this section are adopted by one
single motion, unless a Member of the Board or the
Superintendent requests that any such item be removed from the
“Consent Calendar” and voted upon separately. Generally,
“Consent Calendar” items are enacted upon in one action to
conserve time and permit focus on other-than-routine matters.

General — Jim Coombs

1. Approval to Pay the Whittier Area Chamber of Commerce
Annual Membership for the 2020/21 School Year

2. Acceptance of Donations

3. Approval of Supervised Internship Agreement with California
State University of Long Beach, Effective July 1, 2020

4. Approval of Student Teaching Agreement with San Diego
State University, Effective August 1, 2020, through June 30,
2025.

5.  Ratification of 2020/21 Lowell Joint School District
Reopening Continuum

6.  Approval of the 2020/21 Lowell Joint Distance Learning
Plan Guide

7. Approval of Consultant Agreement with Debra Lees to
provide support for the Lowell Sustainable Science Literacy

Garden at the Maybrook Campus during 2020-2021 School
Year.

Business Services — Andrea Reynolds

1. Purchase Order Report 2020/21 #1

2. Warrant Listing Report 2019/20 #12

3. Approval of Professional Services Agreement, Hauffe
Company Inc., (HCI) for Program Management Services,
District Wide (Capital Outlay Projects Fund)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION



Meeting of the Board of Trustees

4. Approval of Agreement with Colleen R. Patterson, for

Specialized Consulting Services

C. Human Resources — Jim Coombs

L.

Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2020/21#1
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments,
and Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential
Employees

D. Educational Services — Sheri McDonald

L

Approval of Agreement with Franchise Consulting/Derek
Francis to Provide Professional Development during 2020-
2021 School Year

E. Facilities and Operations — David Bennett

1. Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Saldana Landscape,
Maybrook Interim Housing Project

2. Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Intercom Clock and
Signal Service, (ICS) Maybrook Interim Housing Project

3. Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Core Contracting,
Maybrook Interim Housing Project

4. Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Moreno Valley
Construction (MVC), Maybrook Interim Housing Project

S. Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Fairchild Plumbing

and Mechanical, Maybrook Interim Housing Project
6. Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Construction Electric,

Maybrook Interim Housing Project

XI.  Board Member/Superintendent Comments

XII. Adjournment

August 10, 2020
Page 6

ACTION

ACTION/
(RATIFICATION)

ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

ACTION

INFORMATION

ADJOURNMENT

Recess and/or closed session to be called at the discretion of the Board. Meetings of the Board shall adjourn at or before 11:00 p.m.
unless approved by a majority vote of the Board.

Materials related to this agenda submitted to the Board of Trustees less than 72 hours prior to the meeting are available for public
inspection by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at 11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603, or (562) 902-4203 during

normal business hours.

The next scheduled Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees Meeting is Monday September 14, 2020.



670

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
11019 Valley Home Avenue, Whittier, CA 90603

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

June 22, 2020

Call to Order

Topics Not on the Agenda

Closed Meeting

Call to Order

Reporting Out Action (if
any) Taken in Closed
Session

Introduction / Welcome

Acknowledgement of
Correspondence

President Schambeck called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. using video
conference via zoom meeting ID #817 0023 8542 for the Regular Board
Meeting of the Board of Trustees, in compliance with Government Code 54953.

None.

President Schambeck declared the meeting recessed to closed session via video
conference zoom meeting at 6:35 p.m.

President Schambeck called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. via video
conference zoom meeting ID # 817 0023 8542 for the Regular Board Meeting
of the Board of Trustees, in compliance with Government Code 54953. Mr.
Schambeck recognized that this is the 75-year anniversary of the allied forces
victory battle of the Island of Okinawa.

The flag salute was led by Andrea Reynolds, Assistant Superintendent of
Business Services

Trustees Present: Fred W. Schambeck, William A. Hinz, Melissa A. Salinas,
Anastasia M. Shackelford, Karen L. Shaw

Trustees Absent: None

Staff Present: Andrea Reynolds, Assistant Superintendent of
Administrative Services; Sheri McDonald, Assistant
Superintendent of Educational Services; and David
Bennett, Assistant Superintendent of Facilities and
Operations

Staff Absent: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

None.

President Schambeck welcomed guests, staff members present, LJEA President
Allison Fonti, guests, and CSEA President, Darleene Pullen.

Mrs. Shackelford reported that she had received an email from a parent, Mrs.
Lee, and her recommendations for distance learning. Mrs. Lee wanted
clarification on what the board had approved and wanting more flexibility in
the plan. Mrs. Shackelford expressed to her that whatever distance learning



Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes

Topics Not on the Agenda

Timely Information from
the Board and
Superintendent

Recognition of the Rancho
Starbuck Intermediate
School Conservatory of
Fine Arts Academy
winners and the Chapman
University Holocaust
Video Contest winner

Adoption of Personnel —
Lactation Accommodation
BP 4033

Submission of Williams
Litigation Settlement —
Quarterly Uniform
Complaint Report for
Quarter April 1 — June 30,
2020

Public Hearing: Adoption
of Proposed Adopted
2020/21 Budget

June 22, 2020
Page 671

program is set in place that it would be balanced and appropriate for our
families.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll call vote, (5-0) to
approve the June 22, 2020, Board agenda.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote, (5-0) to approve
the minutes from the June 8, 2020, Regular Board Meeting.

Mr. Hinz referred to the April board meeting where the Board of Trustees had
passed a resolution for a raise in the developer fees. He would like to have
further insight on this and have clarification of reaffirming this at a future board
meeting.

Mrs. Shackelford clarified that the Board of Trustees would like the
Superintendent to place an item on the next agenda that reaffirms the vote that
was taken in April.

Mr. Schambeck announced the students from Rancho Starbuck that had
completed their CoFA projects: Ileina Hatari- Music, Leila Fenton Strauss -
The Good Game, Ria Rakesh - Java Tutorials, Genesis Romero- Culture is Key,
Angelina Alvarez- Orphan Awareness, Janelle Fernandez - Rancho Alma
Mater, Nicholas Equihua - Middle School Survivor Kit, Hannah Green -
Homeless shelter donation, Mia Tierney - Veteran Mental Health awareness,
Avery Hung - Addressing Gender Discrimination, Abanoub Bishay - Our
National Debt.

Mr. Schambeck also announced the 8 grade winner of the Chapman Holocaust
Video Contest was Joaquin Domingo with his entry entitled “To Be Human”

President Schambeck thanked them for their hard work and all students were
sent a letter of appreciation along with a certificate of accomplishment from the
Board of Trustees.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5— 0) to adopt
Board Policy Personnel — Lactation Accommodation BP 4033, as attached, and
authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5— 0) to submit
the William Litigation Settlement — Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report for
Quarter April 1 — June 30, 2020, with zero complaints, and authorized the
Superintendent or designee to execute the documents.

Public hearing was opened at 7:48 and closed at 7:49 with no comments from

the public.
It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5—- 0) to adopt the



June 22, 2020
Page 672

Approval of Resolution
No, 799 for Fiscal
Solvency Related to the
Proposed 2020/21 Budget

Resolution 2019/20 No.
800 Declaring All
Management and
Confidential
Unrepresented Employee
Salaries Indefinite for the
2020/21 School Year

Approval of the Covid-19
Operations Written Report
in lieu of the Annual
Review for the Local
Control Accountability
Plan (LCAP)

Approval of Agreement
FCI-SD4-15 By and
Between Children and
Families Commission of
Orange County and Lowell
Joint School District for
Provision of Services —
Kindergarten Readiness
Initiative July 1, 2020
through June 30, 2023

Acceptance of Notice of
Completion, Elite Modular
Leasing & Sales, Purchase
of Division of State
Architect (DSA) Portable
Restroom Buildings for the
Maybrook Interim Housing
Project

Proposed 2020/21 Budget, and authorized the Superintendent or designee to
execute the documents

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5 — 0) to adopt
Resolution No, 799 for Fiscal Solvency Related to the Proposed 2020/21
Budget, as attached, and authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute
the documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5 — 0), to adopt
Resolution 2019/20 No. 800 Declaring All Management and Confidential
Unrepresented Employee Salaries Indefinite for the 2020/21 School Year, as
attached, and authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the
necessary documents.

Dr. McDonald shared that the LCAP plan has been waived at this time due to
COVID-19 and that the state will be submitting a template for the plan by the
end of the summer. School districts will then submit a one year LCAP plan by
December 15 along with the budget. In Lieu of the LCAP plan the districts
have been asked to submit operations report for Board approval based on the
school closures and the needs of our students. This ranges from nutrition
services to providing distance learning to all families.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5 — 0) to the
Covid-19 Operations Written Report in lieu of the Annual Review for the Local
Control Accountability Plan (LCAP), as attached, and authorized the
Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5— 0) to approve
the Agreement FCI-SD4-15 By and Between Children and Families
Commission of Orange County and Lowell Joint School District for Provision
of Services — Kindergarten Readiness Initiative July 1, 2020 through June 30,
2023, and authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary
documents.

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5 0) to approve
the Notice of Completion, Elite Modular Leasing & Sales, Purchase of Division
of State Architect (DSA) Portable Restroom Buildings for the Maybrook Interim
Housing Project, and authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the
necessary documents



Approval of Professional
Services Agreement, Sub-

Surfacing Imagining
Services, Util-Locate,
Modernization Project,
Jordan Elementary School

Approval of Professional
Services Agreement for
Surveying and Mapping
Services with Salazar
Surveying, Inc. at Jordan
Elementary School
Approval of Deductive
Change Order No. 1 from
Construction Electric for
the Maybrook Interim
Housing Project

Approval of Change Order
No. 3 from Core
Contracting,

Inc., Maybrook Interim
Housing Project

Approval of Deductive
Change Order No. 1 from
Fairchild Plumbing and
Mechanical for the
Maybrook Interim Housing
Project

Acceptance of Notice of
Completion for Intercom
Clock and Signal (ICS) for
Installation of Bell System
and Speakers at

the Maybrook Interim
Housing Project

Approval of Deductive
Change Order No. 1 from
Moreno Valley
Construction (MVC) for
the Maybrook Interim
Housing Project

June 22, 2020
Page 673

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5— 0) to approve
the Professional Services Agreement, Sub-Surfacing Imagining Services, Util-

Locate, Modernization Project, Jordan Elementary School, and authorized the
Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary documents

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5— 0) to approve
the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying and Mapping Services with
Salazar Surveying, Inc. at Jordan Elementary School, and authorized the
Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary documents

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5- 0) to approve
the Deductive Change Order No. 1 from Construction Electric for the Maybrook
Interim Housing Project, and authorized the Superintendent or designee to
execute the necessary documents

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5— 0) to approve
the Change Order No. 3 from Core Contracting, Inc., Maybrook Interim
Housing Project, and authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the
necessary documents

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5— 0) to approve
the Deductive Change Order No. 1 from Fairchild Plumbing and Mechanical
for the Maybrook Interim Housing Project, and authorized the Superintendent
or designee to execute the necessary documents

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5— 0) to approve
the Notice of Completion for Intercom Clock and Signal (ICS) for Installation
of Bell System and Speakers at the Maybrook Interim Housing Project, and

authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary documents

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote (5 0) to approve
the Deductive Change Order No. 1 from Moreno Valley Construction (MVC)
for the Maybrook Interim Housing Project, and authorized the Superintendent
or designee to execute the necessary documents



June 22, 2020
Page 674

Consent Calendar

Approval of Agreement
with Atkinson, Andelson,
Loya, Ruud & Romo for
Legal Services

Acceptance of Donations

Approval of Lowell Joint
School District Technology
Department Contract with
Incident I1Q

Approval of Agreement
with Behavior and
Education Inc., a
Nonpublic Nonsectarian
Agency, to Provide
additional direct
Behavioral Intervention
Services for select district
students for the 2020/2021
School Year.

Approval of Lowell Joint
School District Technology
Department Contract with
Tynker

Approval of Independent
Contractor Agreement with
D & D Consultants, to
provide Training for the
Speech/Language
Pathologists, for the 2020-
2021 School Year

Approval of Agreement
with Albert J. Melaragno
MD, to provide signed

It was moved, seconded, and carried by unanimous roll vote, (5 — 0), to
approve/ratify the following items, under a consent procedure.

Approved the Agreement with Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ruud & Romo for
Legal Services, the rates for the 2020-2021 year have increased above the
previous agreement and are now $305 per hour for Senior Partners, $290 per hour
for Partners/Senior Counsel, $275 per hour for Senior Associates, $265 per hour
for Associates, $250 per hour for Electronic Technology Litigation Specialist,
$200 per hour for non-legal consultants, and $175 per hour for Senior
Paralegals/Law Clerks, and $170 per hour for Paralegals and Legal Assistants for
the 2020-2021 school year, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized
to execute the necessary documents.

Ratified the acceptance of donations as listed: Sandy Jan, 600 hundred face
masks, and requested a letter of appreciation be written to the donors.

Approved the contract with Incident 1Q, effective July 1, 2020 through June 30,
2024, and that the Superintendent be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Approved the Agreement with Behavior and Education Inc., a nonpublic
nonsectarian agency, to provide additional direct Behavioral Intervention
Services for a select District Students for the 2020/2021 school year, at the rate
of $52.25 per hour, not to exceed $93,225.00 and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Approved the contract with Tynker, effective July 1, 2020 through June 30,
2021, for $17,010 paid out of the 2020/21 budget, and that the Superintendent
be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Independent Contractor Agreement with D & D Consultants to
provide Training for the Speech/Language Pathologists, for the 2020/2021
School Year be approved, at the rate of $78.23 per hour / $625.86 per 8 hour
day, an estimated cost not to exceed $10,000.00, to be paid for with Medi-Cal
Funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
agreement

Approved the agreement with Albert J. Melaragno MD, to provide signed
authorizations for students who receive Occupational Therapy, Physical
Therapy and Speech and Language services for the 2020/2021 school year, at



authorizations for students
who receive occupational
therapy, physical therapy,
and speech and language
services for the 2020/2021
school year.

Approval of Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU)
Between Lowell Joint
School District and Orange
County Superintendent of
Schools for the 2020/2021
School Year

Approval of Agreement
with Mary Kay Gallagher,
Gallagher Pediatric
Therapy, a Nonpublic
Nonsectarian Agency, to
provide direct physical
therapy services and
physical therapy evaluative
services for assessments
for the 2020/2021 School
Year

Approval of Independent
Contractor Agreement with
Purchin Consulting Inc., to
provide Consultative
Services for the Special
Education Department for
the 2020/2021 School Year

Approval of Memorandum
of Understanding Between
East Whittier City School
District and Lowell Joint
School District for the
school year 2020/2021.

Approval of Memorandum
of Understanding (MOU)
Between Lowell Joint
School District and Biola
University, Inc. for the
2020/2021 School Year

June 22, 2020
Page 675

the rate of $175.00 per hour, not to exceed (Five Hundred Dollars) $500.00, and
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Approved the MOU with Orange County Superintendent of Schools and Lowell
Joint School District for the 2020/2021 school year, and that the Superintendent
or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher Pediatric
Therapy, a nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to provide Occupational Therapy
Services for a district student placed at WACSEP/Lydia Jackson School for the
2020/2021 school year, at the rate of $86.00 per hour, not to exceed $5,000.00,
and the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Approved the Independent Contractor Agreement with Purchin Consulting Inc.
to provide Consultative Services, for the 2020/2021 School Year be approved,
for an estimated cost not to exceed $3,000.00, to be paid for with Medi-Cal
Funds, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
agreement.

Approved the Memorandum of Understanding between East Whittier City
School District and Lowell Joint School District for the period of July 1, 2020
through June 30, 2021, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between Lowell Joint
School District and Biola University, Inc. for the 2020/2021 School Year,
effective July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 at no cost to the district, and
authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary documents.



June 22, 2020
Page 676

Approval of Memorandum
of Understanding Between
Whittier City Area
Cooperative Special
Education Program
(“WACSEP”) and Lowell
Joint School District for
the school year 2020/2021.

Approval of Memorandum
of Understanding Between
Special Olympics Southern
California (SOSC) and
Lowell Joint School
District for the period of
July 1, 2020 through June
30, 2021

Approval of Agreement
with Mary Kay Gallagher,
Gallagher Pediatric
Therapy, a Nonpublic
Nonsectarian Agency, to
Provide Occupational
Therapy Services for a
district student placed at
WACSEP/Lydia Jackson
School for the 2020/2021
School Year.

Approval of Memorandum
of Understanding between
Lowell Joint School
District and Colorado State
University - Pueblo,
effective Julyl, 2020
through June 30, 2022.

Approval to Pay the
Orange County School
Boards Association Annual
Membership for the
2019/20 School Year

Approved the Memorandum of Understanding between Whittier City Area
Cooperative Special Education Program (“WACSEP”) and Lowell Joint School
District for the period of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved Memorandum of Understanding with Special Olympics Southern
California (SOSC) and Lowell Joint School District for the period of July 1,
2020 through June 30, 2021, at no cost associated with these services, and that
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Approved the agreement with Mary Kay Gallagher, Gallagher Pediatric
Therapy, a nonpublic nonsectarian agency, to provide Occupational Therapy
Services for a district student placed at WACSEP/Lydia Jackson School for the
2020/2021 school year, at the rate of $86.00 per hour, not to exceed $5,000.00
and the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the agreement.

Approved the Memorandum of Understanding between Lowell Joint School
District and California State - Pueblo effective July 1, 2020, through June 30,
2025, at no cost to the district, and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the payment for membership dues totaling $250.00 be paid to the
Orange County School Boards Association for the 2020/21 school year, and
that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.



Purchase Order Report
2019-20 #12

Warrant Listing Report
2019-20 #12

Resolution 2020/21 EA001
—EA007 for Budget
Adjustments

Resolution 2019/20 No.
801 Regarding the
Education Protection
Account for the 2020/21
School Year

Approval of Agreement
with West Coast
Protection, LLC, dba:
Interquest Detection
Canines, to Provide
Contraband Inspection
Services

Ratification of Award of
Contract, Howard
Technology, Procurement
of LG Digital Televisions,
Maybrook Elementary
(Bond Fund)

Approval of Agreement
with Administrative
Services Cooperative, Inc.
for Student Transportation
Services for the 2020/21
School Year

Employer-Employee
Relations/Personnel
Report 2019/20 #12
Which Includes Hiring,
Resignations, Contract
Adjustments, and
Retirements for
Certificated, Classified,
and Confidential
Employees

June 22, 2020
Page 677

Approved Purchase Order Report 2019-20 #12, as attached, which lists all
purchase orders issued May 28, 2020, through June 10, 2020.

Approved Warrant Listing Report 2019-20 #12, as attached, which lists all
warrants issued May 28, 2020, through June 10, 2020.

Adopted Resolution 2020-21 EA001 — EA007 for budget adjustments, as
attached, and authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute the
necessary.

Adopted Resolution 2019/20 No. 801 Regarding the Education Protection
Account for the 2020/21 School Year, as attached, and authorized the
Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Agreement with West Coast Protection, LLC, dba: Interquest
Detection Canines, to Provide Contraband Inspection Services, and authorized
the Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary documents.

Ratified the Award of Contract, Howard Technology, for procurement of 28 LG
Digital Televisions, Maybrook Elementary School, effective April 20, 2020,
through April 20, 2021, not to exceed $24,733.70 (21.0-00000.0.00000-85000-
6410-000015), Bond Fund, 21.0, and authorized the Superintendent or designee
to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Amended Agreement with Administrative Services Cooperative,
Inc. for Student Transportation Services for the 2020/21 School Year be
approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Ratified Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2019/20 #12, as
attached, which includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and
retirements for certificated, classified, and confidential employees.



June 22, 2020
Page 678

Approval of Extension of
Nutrition Services Paper,
Plastic and Film Products
Agreement with P&R
Paper through the San
Gabriel Valley
Cooperative (RFP 18-19-
106) for the 2020/21
School Year

Approval of Agreement
with Hauffe Company, Inc.
to Provide Inspector of
Record (IOR) Services at
El Portal Elementary

Approval of Extension of

Baked Goods Piggyback
Agreement with Galasso’s
Baker through the San
Gabriel Valley Cooperative
(RFP #201920-1) for the
2020/21 School Year

Approval of Extension of

RFP FS001:18-19 with
Continental Sales Company
for Fresh and Processed
Produce through the San
Gabriel Valley Cooperative
for the 2020/21 School
Year

Approval of Extension of
RFP #01:1819 Agreement
with Driftwood Dairy for
Milk and Dairy Products
for the 2020/21 School
Year

Approval of Negative
Student Nutrition Services
Balances be Paid by
General Fund

Approval of Extension of
RFP #1218-18/19
Agreement with Gold Star

Approved the Extension of Nutrition Services Paper, Plastic and Film Products
Agreement with P&R Paper through the San Gabriel Valley Cooperative (RFP
18-19-106) for the 2020/21 School Year, and authorized the Superintendent or
designee to execute the necessary documents

Approved the agreement for with Hauffe Company, Inc., to provide Inspector
of Record services for the El Portal Elementary Re-Roofing and Fire Alarm
project be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents

Approved the Extension of Baked Goods Piggyback Agreement with Galasso’s
Baker through the San Gabriel Valley Cooperative (RFP #201920-1) for the
2020/21 School Year, and authorized the Superintendent or designee to execute
the necessary documents.

Approved the Extension of RFP FS001:18-19 with Continental Sales Company
for Fresh and Processed Produce through the San Gabriel Valley Cooperative for
the 2020/21 School Year, and authorized the Superintendent or designee to
execute the necessary documents.

Approved the Extension of RFP #01:1819 Agreement with Driftwood Dairy for
Milk and Dairy Products for the 2020/21 School Year, and authorized the
Superintendent or designee to execute the necessary documents.

Approved the payment of Negative Student Nutrition Services Balances to be
Paid by the General Fund, not to exceed $4,000, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents and transactions.

Approved the extension of RFP #1218-18/19 Agreement with Gold Star Foods
for Frozen and Refrigerated Food through the San Gabriel Valley Cooperative
for the 2020/21 School Year, and authorized the Superintendent or designee to
execute the necessary documents.



Foods for Frozen and
Refrigerated Food through
the San Gabriel Valley
Cooperative for the
2020/21 School Year

Approval of Administrative
Change Order No. 1 with
Saldana Landscape for the
Maybrook Interim Housing
Project

Board
Member/Superintendent
Comments

Adjournment

Date Approved:

June 22, 2020
Page 679

Ratified the Professional Services Agreement with Salazar Surveying, Inc. for
surveying and mapping at Jordan Elementary School effective April 15, 2020
through April 15, 2021, not to exceed $19,550 on PO 85863, (21.0-00000-0-
00000-85000-62000-0040000), and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents

Mr. Bennett publically thanked Cathy Weissman, bond contract & accounting
compliance manger, as she has helped the district to save money and organized
the numerous items that are going on with the construction and bond projects.

Mr. Bennett acknowledged the nutrition services department and their hard
work since the school closures. Their hard work since March 16 has led to
serving a total of over 100,000 meals which includes breakfast and lunch at our
school sites.

President Schambeck declared the meeting adjourned at 8:33 p.m. in accordance
with Government Code Section 54956.9 (a, b, ¢) and indicated no further public
action would be taken.

Clerk/President/Secretary to the Board of Trustees



g Lowell Joint

School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906

“Jome of Scholars and Champions”

Lowell Joint School District
Board Policy

Lactation Accommodation
BP 4033

Personnel

The Board of Trustees recognizes the immediate and long-tefm health advantages of breastfeeding
for infants and mothers and desires to provide a supportlve envirohment for any District employee to
express milk for her infant child upon her return to worl foliawmg the birth of the child. The Board
prohibits discrimination, harassment, and/or retallatl i galnst any DIStl’ICt employee who chooses to

express breast milk for her infant chlld while at wo

j‘w;:;i'f.i'l-.
The employee shall be provided a privatellogation, other th
to her work area and meets the reqwreme 1fs of b

Employees are encouraged to notlfy their sgpz

their intent to make use of th (5] QTandatIO 2N
needed, the superwsor_s g ’E%mh the empt’é‘ye A‘t"'address arrangements and schedulmg in

"i'

«»;JO.HIX in Ilmtted circumstances in accordance with law.
e s *‘—L" - x-
Before an employees superwsor ma es a deterrmnat[on to deny lactation accommodations, he/she

shall consult the Supenntendent or designee. In an'{f'case in which lactation accommodations are

denied, the Super:ntendent oﬁes:gnee\shgll document the options that were considered and the
reasons for denytng the accommodat:ons\%:a

U}

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE i
200-262.4 Prohibition of discr nination on the basis of sex

CIVIL CODE
43.3 Right of mothers to breastfeed in any public or private location

GOVERNMENT CODE
12940 Discriminatory employment practices
12945 Discrimination based on pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions



LABOR CODE
1030-1033 Lactation accommodation

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2
11035-11049 Sex discrimination; pregnancy and related medical conditions

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

207 Fair Labor Standards Act; lactation accommodation

FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING COMMISSION DECISIONS

Department of Fair Employment and Housing v. Acosta Tacos (Chavez), FEHC Precedential Decision
09-03P, 2009

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS PUBLICATIONS
Rest Periods/Lactation Accommodation, Frequently Asked Questions
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH PUBLICATIONS
Minimum Requirements of the California Lactation Accommodation Law
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION PUBLICATIONS
Lactation Support Program Toolkit

FEDERAL REGISTER
Reasonable Break Time for Nursing Mothers, December 21, 2010, Vol. 75, No. 244, pages 80073-
80079

OFFICE OF THE SURGEON GENERAL PUBLICATIONS
The Surgeon General's Call to Action to Support Breastfeeding, 2011

HEALTH RESOURCES AND SERVICES ADMINISTRATION PUBLICATIONS
The Business Case for Breastfeeding: Steps for Creating a Breastfeeding Friendly Worksite, Toolkit,
2008

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION, PUBLICATIONS Fact
Sheet #3: Break Time for Nursing Mothers under the FLSA, rev. December 2010

WEB SITES

California Department of Industrial Relations, Division of Labor and Standards Enforcement:
http://www .dir.ca.gov/dise

California Department of Public Health: http://www.cdph.ca.gov

California Women, Infants and Children: http://iwww.wicworks.ca.gov

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov

Health Resources and Services Administration: http://www.hrsa.gov

Office of the Surgeon General: http://www.surgeongeneral.gov

U.S. Department of Labor, Wage and Hour Division, Break Time for Nursing Mothers:
http:/mwww.dol.gov/iwhd/nursingmothers

CSBA Revisions 07/11

Regulation Approved: June 22, 2020



Williams Lawsuit Settlement

Los Angeles County Quarterly Report on Uniform Complaints 2019-2020

Office of Education
Serving Students s Supporting Communities
Leading Educators

District Name: Lowell Joint School District Date: June 22, 2020
Person Completing this form: Mary Jo Evanoff Tiﬂe: Execulive Assistant to the Superintendent
Quarter covered by this report (Check One Below):

[] Ist QTR July 1 to September 30 Due 18-Oct 2019

[ 2nd QTR October 1 to December 31 Due 17-Jan 2020

[ 3rd QTR January 1 to March 31 Due 17-Apr 2020

4th QTR April 1 to June 30 Due 17-Jul 2020

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: June 22, 2020

Please check the box that applies:

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
indicated above.

1 Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these

complaints.

Number of Complaints Number of Complaints Number of Complaints
Received in Quarter Resolved Unresolved

Instructional Materials

Facilities

Teacher Vacancy and Misassignment

TOTAL

Print Name of District Superintendent Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Signature of District Superintendent Qd/y-- Gg,?,j'\- Date  June 22, 2020

Return the Quarterly Summary to:

Williams Legislation Implementation Project

Los Angeles County Office of Education

c¢/o Kirit Chauhan, Williams Settlement Legislation
9300 Imperial Highway, ASM/Williams ECW 284
Downey, CA 90242

Telephone: (562) 803-8382
FAX: (562) 803-8325
E-Mail: Chauhan_Kirit@lacoe.edu

Rev. 07-30-19




Orange County Department of Education
Educational Services Division

Williams Settlement Legislation
Quarterly Report of Uniform Complaints
2019-20

pistrict: Lowell Joint School District

District Contact: Mary Jo Evanoff

Title: EXecutive Assistant to the Superintendent

[[] Quarter#1 July 1 —September 30, 2019 Report due by October 25, 2019
D Quarter #2 October 1 — December 31, 2019 Report due by January 31, 2020
E] Quarter #3 January 1 —March 31, 2020 Report due by April 24, 2020
Quarter #4 April 1 —June 30, 2020 Report due by july 31, 2020

Check the box that applies:

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

[C] Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart
summarizes the nature and resolution of the complaints

Textbooks and Instructional Materials

Teacher Vacancies or Missassignments

Facility Conditions

TOTALS

Name of Superintendent: JiIM Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Signature of Superintendent: Q—:.....- Cz,,w.ﬂu pate: June 22, 2020

Please submit to:

Alicia Gonzalez, Sr. Administrative Assistant
Orange County Department of Education
200 Kalmus Drive, B-1009
P.O. Box 9050, Costa Mesa, CA 92628-9050

Phone: (714) 966-4336  Email: aliciagonzalez@ocde.us  Fax: (714) 327-1371



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2019/20 NO. 800

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF
LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
DECLARING ALL MANAGEMENT AND CONFIDENTIAL UNREPRESENTED
EMPLOYEE SALARIES INDEFINITE FOR THE 2020/21 SCHOOL YEAR

WHEREAS, the California Constitution, Article 11, Section 10 states that
salaries are legally fixed on July 1 of each fiscal year for non-represented employees
unless the declaration of indefinite is adopted on or before July 1.

WHEREAS, the Lowell Joint School District will not have the legal right to
make any changes to salaries for management or non-represented employees, including
decreases, roll backs, or increases, retroactive to the beginning of the current fiscal year
after July 1, 2020, if the declaration of indefinite is not instituted by June 30, 2020.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the governing board of the
Lowell Joint School District does hereby determine that as a result of financial
uncertainties, negotiations, pending legislation, and other factors all management,
confidential unrepresented employee salaries are declared indefinite for the 2020/21
school year.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 22™ day of June 2020, by the following
vote:

AYES: Fred Schambeck, William Hinz, Melissa Salinas, Anastasia Shackelford, Karen Sha
NOES: None
ABSTAIN:None
ABSENT: y,.e

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint
School District of Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify
that the above and foregoing resolution was duly and regularly adopted by
the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 22™ day of June, 2020,
and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 22™ day
of June 2020.

Q; Contr—

Jim Cooryhbs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees




Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradition of Excellence Since 1906

COVID-19 Operations Written Report for Lowell Joint School District

3

Contact Name :

AMeE ¢

Jim Coombs jcoombs@ljsd.org June 22, 2020
Superintendent 562.902.4203

Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broader understanding of the
changes your LEA has put in place. LEAs are strongly encouraged to provide descriptions that do not exceed 300 words.

Provide an overview explaining the changes to program offerings that the LEA has made in response to school closures to address the
COVID-19 emergency and the major impacts of the closures on students and families.

)
o
=Y.
O
-
Q.
~
7}
) |
®
=1
<
Y]
o)
—I
i
¥
]
.
-
)

icatedito

nmunicate. Tes
(e Screencasti

Page 1of 4



¥ }0 7 38ed

LB LUC

N Ul 0 1ojue|d o] BpaaU !

10] ' Sde AL Bl QISSE|D) 3| LM CUSMUA LD

Inpayos

[WeR

12UlED| S 3 LE. Ho _ o1ealdnE

=10} U S X C1OAS] S1BIpalLS

pDUBY

Ui
i 2 4] sisequ
ojluoW aismiual 5 pue saUEpUeny.'s > AlewiidiUl0s 1o} pashi (s Slsm sieoed (jpusd/isd: q Buids slojagpiean

1ESS293U [ D) 2 ASD. 0|c i ] 22U0 usl 0 pUr U3l o)l | |10 ¢ _Pf..a._.o.,__ﬂc_.ﬂu ) ___pc“_m-uuhw__q...

OURILE, ] N31LIS Sy 20 ( i Lo asn © A | S LUl

113} 10} UGB} SULS 1e[nBal peyiAsyu) eyl pue A|jea e.buibebus alam / Bl 8ins

e

uondiiosap e apinoig

1S1SO|A

1UBISSE Ybnoiu} 8 PINOI SIYL HEeM

-

18oesal dl8




echnol

instruct|
lincluding.on

s

jolfe)

olplefel

th fe
e

aivers th

S U]

Both

bedin

omne-c

2020-21

......r_.,m

jonal ti and suppontay
ine talent

luaent:
antment ielpde:
alned i P hoUrs e

Steal
lgh levels:

1g of students

nse lo conecerns ovel

social

Anviar

ARV ar

LCAP COVID

SEss|on

= = == 1L iy =

19 Operations Written Report for Lowell Joint School District

students.
o~ [

learning

action

Districtto

enges

e e

/ered

N expande

2N 0N ¢

D) .4.:.mm._y..




¥ J0 ¥ 98ed 31IsIg |00YIS JULOr [[2MOT 0} Jioday uslIA suoieladO 6T-AINOD dVI1 TZ-020Z




e m-"n_gw v m—'t—_m,- oL _.3
'
1]

e T

“x;_-:u:-mmmnﬂ"

=S4 SHAR

Subsurface Utlllty Investlgatlon Serwces

Utility Locating CCTV - Pipe Inspection

Ground Penetrating Radar Utility Potholing

Utility mapping Damage Prevention Assesment
Surface Concrete Scanning GPR Emergency Services




1(888)88-LOCATE
BID-PROPOSAL

UTIL-LOCATE DATE: 4-13-2020
(714) 521-5393 (714) 421-4325 FAX

Private [:l Prevailing Wage D

OWNER/ NAME: TBD

AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE CLIENT: Lowell Joint School District
ADDRESS: 11019 Valley Home Ave, Whittier, CA 90603
PHONE: 562.943.0211
EMAIL ADDRESS: TBD

PROJECT NAME: Jordan Elementary Locating

PROJECT ADDRESS: 10654 Jordan Rd, Whittier, CA 90603

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Locate all existing detectable Utilities or Utility on site map work limits shown below provided by client as per RFP.

WE HEREBY PROPOSE TO FURNISH THE FOLLOWING WORK:
Underground (Sub-Surface) Utility-line Locating; Field Mapping and AutoCAD Services.

Standard Utility Locating Investigation Work:

Util-Locate will perform subsurface Utility-line Investigation of Water, Gas, Electric, Communications, Sewer and
Storm-drain utility-lines (Excluding irrigation) using Electromagnetic detection and GPR. The instruments that will be
used to conduct this survey can detect pipelines down-to 8'-10' deep; with horizontal-accuracy in the proximity of 92%
- 97% and "hand-dig" tolerance of 24" on either side of the line. All markings shall be made according to the APWA
Uniform Color-code using water based paint, symbolized with arrows & letters identifying their location (Example: «— E
—). Non-metallic PVC plastic, Concrete-clay or Tranzite-pipes are not traceable using standard EM Locating-methods;
a 512Hz transmitter may be inserted into a non-metallic pipe or conduit with a minimum open access of 3" inches in
diameter. This method cannot be applied to potable water or gas-lines. GPR (Ground Penetrating Radar) equipment
maybe utilized to locate most other subsurface utilities regardless of pipeline type. It is equipped with an antenna
which can penetrate to locate down up to 10’ feet deep in ideal soil conditions. The size of the substructures cannot be
determined in this investigation. GPR technology is limited though in its' ability to perform under certain soil-types such
as clay, wet and or organic fill-soils. Since every jobsites’ soil composition is diverse, effectiveness will be determined
at the time of the field investigation. If any of the area to be scanned is under concrete and has steel reinforcement, it
can affect the penetration of the GPR equipment. Keep in mind that GPR can be an ideal tool for locating subsurface
utility-lines, but cannot be specifically identified. Other limitations, disclosures, terms & conditions will follow throughout
this contract agreement. (See Pg.3 below for additional Terms and considerations)

INCLUDED IN SUBSURFACE INVESTIGATION SERVICE: Travel-Time, Field Work, Tools & Materials, Opening All Accessible
Utility Structures, Field Ground markings, Manhole Dips, EM methods, GPR of N/C utilities.

Lowell Joint School District P 2
CLIENT:

PROJECT NAME: Jordan Elementary Locating
PROJECT ADDRESS: 10654 Jordan Rd, Whittier, CA 90603




CATE

TERMS AND CONSIDERATIONS

IF UTILITY LOCATING SERVICES are provided from our estimated scope of work the following considerations will apply:
Locate all “DETECTABLE” underground utilities using standard Electromagnetic (EM) utility locator as follows;

All main water supply lines and associated branch lines made of Conductive metal or water lines installed with a “tracer wire”.

Our services do not include irrigation lines and associated control valves unless specified on contract.

All sewer/waste lines/Storm Drains if access is available by electromagnetic location utilizing a 512 Hz sonde or by “line of site method” if no access is available. Any
drain size larger than B” inches will require 5 special drain robot and subject to 3 higher rate.

All power lines. Our services do not include the location of abandoned/extra conduit containing no interior cable.

All Communication lines. Our services do Include non-conductive fiber optic lines {lines without 3 metallic shield} not installed with a “tracer wire”.

All gas lines made of metal and gas lines installed with a “tracer wire”.

Indications found during utility locating will be marked directly on the surface utilizing the APWA Uniform Color Code. All Utility locating marks will be made in accordance
with the CGA Best Practices.

Depth measurements provided are “just estimates” and may vary based on a number of factors. The only way to really verify the exact depth of a utility is to POTHOLE
the fine. If exact depth of a utility is required, potholing should be performed via vacuum excavation and is not part of this estimate. Util-Locate, Inc. does not have the
ability to locate utility specifically excluded by this document (non-conductive fiber optic line, etc.). Ground Penetrating Radar (GPR) is used in conjunction with standard
utility locating equipment and may be used to try to detect lines and is included in quote. Concrete scanning is an additional charge Please contact us if you need these
lines included in your estimate of services.

When Performing Ground Penetrating Radar (GPR) for concrete/masonry structures is provided in our estimate. The following scope of work and considerations apply;
There shall be a minimum of 8 inches clearance around the perimeter of the scanning area to accommodate the antenna. indications at structure intersections {wall
corners, wall to floor, Etc.) May be Impossible to locate if the antenna cannot pass over them. The scanning surface must be flat and relatively smooth. No Water shall be
present on the scanning surface and concrete shall not be less than 1 year old/Green concrete.

Under the best conditions, GPR can penetrate up to 12 inches of concrete/masonry. This maximum depth decreases as reinforcing steel congestion increases. The density
of the material being scanned can also limit the depth of penetration.

GPR data, under most circumstances does not allow the interpretation of an indications size, only the center location of the indication and embedment depth. Indications
such as reinforcing steel or conduit spaced closer than two inches on center may show up as one indication.

When dealing with multiple layers of reinforcing steel or conduit, layers below the top layer (closest layer to the scanning surface) may be obscured from view. In most
cases our technicians can adjust the equipment to compensate for these solutions, but the result will depend on the size and spacing of the indications.

Mapping Disclosure - Util-Locate is not a licensed Civil Engineer or Surveyor in-order for our mapping-work to be certified. We map the utility-locations as accurately as
possible by using measuring & mapping tools. Our mapping work is to show all surveyed utilities & give our client a basic overview of the project they are engaging in and
to help assess what to expect when designing or performing the preliminary site-work.

Cancel without notice— All cancelations without a 48 hour notice will be billed as a four hour minimum. If a technician is scheduled to perform a service and no work is
performed, a four hour minimum charge shall apply (show-up) charge.

Working Hours — Util-Locate, regular work week is Monday — Friday is 7:00 am — 5:00 pm. Any work scheduled to be performed outside of normal work hours is subject to
overtime rates.

PAYMENT TERMS - PAYMENT TERMS - 30 days net. The client agrees invoices rendered for professional or technical services are due when received. Invoices will be
deemed past due if unpaid within thirty (30) days from date of invoice and any balance due after 45(forty five) days will be charged 15 % per month until paid in full, All
invoice errors or necessary corrections shall be submitted to Util-Locate within (15) days of receipt of the invoice; thereafter the client acknowledges the invoice is correct
and valid for payment due to Util-Locate, reserves the right to terminate services to the client without notice if the clients account is not paid currently. Upon such a
termination of services, the entire amount accrued for all services performed shall immediately become due and payable to Util-Locate. The company or responsible
party requesting UTIL-LOCATE's services guarantees payment of all indebtedness incurred by them for rendered service, whether now due or hereafter incurred. The
service requestor/responsible party also agrees to pay reasonable collection and/or attorney’s fees incurred in the collection of such indebtedness. Please note that a
signature by a company representative validates the work provided and the guarantee shall remain in full force and effect. The validity, its construction, interpretation
and enforcement of this agreement and the rights of the parties hereto shall be determined under, governed by, and constructed in accordance with the laws of the State
of California. The client waives any and all claim against Util-Locate, its subsidiaries, affiliates, servants and agents in connection with termination of work/services
pursuant to this.

CERTIFIED PAYROLL - Certified payroll requests will have a processing fee applied to each invoice of $100.00 - LCP (additional $50.00)

New clients: are COD and must submit credit card payment prior to dispatch. NOTE: We will not process payment until work has been completed.

NOTE: Util- LOCATE will not schedule or dispatch any technicians for proposed work - unless the proposal is “signed” and returned to us in a timely manner prior to
starting work.

CONTRACTUAL ADDITIONS — Util-Locate will undertake professional responsibility for only the services provided pursuant to this agreement, and only pursuant to the
terms and conditions of the agreement. In particular, and without limitation, Util-Locate, will not be responsible for delays or other matters beyond its control within
reason; for inaccurate or incomplete information provided to it by Client, co-consultants or other reasonably reliable sources; for the conditions of which it was not
actually informed; for unauthorized modifications to or deviations from Util-Locate, instruments of service or the use of un-finalized instruments of service for any
purposes including bidding or cost estimating; for the speciation of products or equipment for purposes consistent with the manufacturer’s published Literature; for
materials and equipment decisions made by others: for the services and instruments of service provided by others even if incorporated into Util-Locate’s instruments of
service for ease of reference or otherwise; for the performance of the praojects contractors and materials suppliers means, methods, techniques, sequences or
procedures, including without limitation investigation or demolition procedures and safety precautions and programs; and for the actions or inactions of others including
utility companies, other consultants and governmental or quasigovernmental agencies.

The services being provided for by Util-Locate, does not relieve the Client of the responsibility of having to comply with California Government Code 55-4216-4216.9. It is
expressly understood by the Client that Util-Locate, services are not a substitute for compliance with California Government Code 554216-4216.9.

In recognition of the relative risks, rewards and benefits of the project to both the Client and Util-Locate, the risks have been allocated such that the Client agrees that, ta
the fullest extent permitted by law, Util-Locate’s, total Liability to the Client and to any other third party for any and all injuries, claims, losses, expenses, damages or
claims of expenses arising out of this agreement from any cause or causes that shall not exceed Util-Locate’s, fee. Such causes include, but are not limited to, Util-
Locate’s, negligence, short liability, breach of contract of warranty.

The Client waives all rights against Util-Locate, for damages caused by fire, water, wind, or any other perils to the extent covered by any type of property insurance
applicable to the claimed damage or loss. This waiver of subrogation shall be effective even though that person or entity would otherwise have a duty of indemnification.

CLIENT: Lowell Joint School District

PROJECT NAME: Jordan Elementary Locating
PROJECT ADDRESS: 10654 Jordan Rd, Whittier, CA 90603




Exhibit (Work Limits)
Image Provided

(5= lordan ES

CLIENT: Lowell Joint School District

PROJECT NAME: Jordan Elementary Locating
PROJECT ADDRESS: 10654 Jordan Rd, Whittier, CA 90603

pg. 4




— St

1 (sés>ss;’ggsg§1rs

UTIL-LOCATE - BID PROPOSAL

DATE: 4-13-2020 Private D Prevailing Wage D (Please Indicate Type of Work)
CLIENT: Lowell Joint School District
PROJECT NAME: Jordan Elementary Locating

PROJECT ADDRESS: 10654 Jordan Rd, Whittier, CA 90603

Underground (Sub-Surface) Utility-line Locating, Field Mapping and AutoCAD Services.

CONTRACT AMOUNT $12,800.00

| #CLIENT MUST PROVIDE AUTOCAD, DWG FILE, OR PDF**

Pb_fholi_rig_-ié -_‘"Ih'i.ghiy_ recommended” to expose and document the exact: depth, size,
S0 oAl R direction; and material of pipe or line.
[[], - Check Box For A Potholing Estimate

This estimate is for completing the job described above, based on our evaluation. It does not include unforeseen price
increases or additional labor and materials which may be required should problems arise.

DISCLAIMER: Util-Locate's Technicians are Professional Competent Multiple Utility-line Locators. All work will be
performed diligently to the up-most best effort of competence in subsurface investigating. All investigative-work is subject-
to any uncontrollable geophysical condition of the jobsite and to the EM science in-which, all infrastructures may not be
detectable. There are no guarantees that every underground pipeline and or cable line will be found in this investigation
due to this unperfected science. (See Pg.3 for our Terms and Considerations)

THIS IS A BID PROPOSAL WITH A GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT AND
COsST

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL / CONTRACT AGREEMENT

You hereby authorized the work described in the above proposal, for which the
undersigned agrees to pay the amount stated in said proposal and according to the terms
thereof.

Company/Owner/Authorized Representative

DATE:

(Signature)

(Print Name)

| I Joint School Distri pg-5
CLIENT: Lowell Joint School District

PROJECT NAME: Jordan Elementary Locating
PROJECT ADDRESS: 10654 Jordan Rd, Whittier, CA 90603




Salazar Surveying, Inc.

April 15,2020

David Bannon, AIA, LEED AP, Partner
760 W 16th Street - Unit B
Costa Mesa, CA 92627

Reference:  Jordan Elementary School-= 10654 Jordan Road, Whittier, CA 90603
Surveying and Mapping Proposal

Dear David:

I submit for your consideration this proposal to produce a design quality survey map for this project
containing £12.5 Acres and 1,450 fect of strect improvements, as shown on the attached exhibit.

The survey will extend to the centerline of adjacent streets.
Scope of Work

A) Perform on the ground survey measurements to accurately locate all planimetric and topographic
features including, but not limited to: buildings, curbs, gutters, swales, driveways, ramps, steps, grade
breaks, trees with a trunk diameter over 3, firc hydrants, lights, signs, drainage devices, poles, walls,
parking lots, planters, benches, paved areas, fences, all visible surface utilities such as vaults,
transformers, pedestals, manholes, cleanouts, catch basins, water meters, gas meters, water valves, gas
valves, pull boxes, hydrants, backflow valves, etc..

B) Provide elevations for the above-mentioned items in addition to: spot elevations at high points, low
points, finish floors, finish surfaces, flow lines, top of curbs, walks, onsite hardscape, ramps, steps,
grade breaks, tops and inverts of grates, inverts of manholes and other quality elevations to enable the
design of ADA compliant facilities and resolve drainage issues. ‘

C) Elevations will be shown to the nearest 0.10” on dirt or grass and to the nearest 0.01" on hard
surfaces. Contours will be shown at 1.0 intervals on slopes and steep areas and at 0.5 intervals across
flatter arcas.

D) Establish horizontal and vertical control for future use, setting at least 3 reference points to be
shown on the survey map.

E) Plot boundary and easements based on title report to be provided by School District.

e T e L e s e B e e L e e ey P e O P e PPy
1655 E 6th Street, Suite A4<A

Corona, CA 92879
Phone: (951)898-8328



F) The survey map will be based on county benchmarks. It will be prepared in AutoCAD format at
scale 1”#20" and delivered in both DWG and PDF formats to be used as base mapping without further
manipulation.

G) Our fee for the outlined services will be NINETEEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED AND FIFTY
DOLLARS ($19,550.00) and the map will be delivered within thirty (30) days of our first scheduled
day on sitc. At this time, scheduling is subject to change due to COVID-19 restrictions. This proposal is valid
only for work to be carried out during California’s Shelter-In-Place Order is in effect because the
reduced traffic caused by the order allows for more time to be spent onsite in a workday and fewer days
onsite overall.

All work will be performed under the direct supervision of a Licensed Land Surveyor;

Sincerely,

Vtbrcall. & Soflor

Xico Salazar, PLS

Agreement to Terms
And
Authorization to Proceed

Signature:

1 Date: 7l'/ ZZﬂ

Salazar Surveying, Inc:
1655 E 6th Street, Sulte Ad-A
Carona,.CA 92879



Lowell Joint
. School District

Tobag

A Traditten of Excollence Since 1906

Projact Neme: Maybrook Elamantary School “Interim Houslng Project

Project No.: 3902

Change Order Request

School: Maybrook ES

Applicstion No.: 03-118943

Prime Conlraclor c

Architect: PBK ~ - Irucdion Elacind
Construction Maneger::Erickscn-Hall Construclion Co. COR No. t
Date 81712020
Refsvence RFis /RFP / Bullatin NoT  PROJECT CLOSEQUT
DESCRIPTION: Deductiva change order for remalning contingency balance.
Prime Contraclor Cosis (used when work Is subconiracted)
Beops Nem Materfal Labor Equipmont Tolals
Ramalning Bolca Contingency 3 (1472323}
H -
[ .
Subtolals $ - $ - $ - 3 {14,783.23)
Prime Canlraclor OR and Prafit (10%) NA
Prime Contractor totals NA
Prime Contracior Bond (1%) NA
Prime Contraclor Subtolal $ {14,783.23)
TOTAL COSTS FOR COR No. 1 $ {14,783.23)
Prime Contractor Tims
TOTAL TIME FOR COR No. L 0 days
i =z
Prime Conlractor: M/—" / /
Subitted by K : pate: Ol J3-0
ruction Co.
) Date: 6/17/20

District Approv, Bchool District
Signature, . :

Date: C:/ 17 Z 10
nm‘:é fa_'. 7! @



|
{
|
|
L.
| ECERL'YE § ONINIVINE ADNIONLLNDD
TL091Z'sL s} |LNZdS AONIONLLNGD | - ) X
EAOUddY]: - 0 rrose'y SLU00E'Y. $es— 0 TG i Aewuged pUB [Sued UBIROUNCUS BopRY . osuy | | 110Mq02[4'8L b
RAOHLY| « Jooviorerl’l S|overlL Sy - SSTereped UWPY IR PR [SONPRV] . | Dz ] Toe a1]0°St 7l
{RAQHddY}- 0] SL'E06ZL 8 | ETEOEZL S ~SAERETEEDTe L, Le029) 50y Buitpual (| N Ee4 7 ¥ B T Y Y e UL e T
QEAOHdIYILS 1| 07] 00°020'T 1 $] 000202 L . 3089 Lrged SIAOUCO 0} A0dd pus JeaR) PRY| L 0Z/527 | 0z/ozre |5 veo 1| EL .
CEAOHddY] . " |1 0] 0005y § | 00'DEE'Y T o, SRS Ie Iney pue OWwsn siesuedfi 02/9ZiZ | 102922 || 20 d3H|0°ZL im
- CEAOHLY] i F 0 [L00'STE' LSS | 00628 L UERE VS SOLERLES VosuaTe ped Budeenamnoy 3o o Y SQIsZel- cozol|c T 1) 1job
CEAONddY] L 40/'1'09°258'211S | 0972582 HEE TSRS hewqed Jaxeeds PR] 029272 || 02922 |, 100 18 So1l - Jo°O8. |6
_CEMORJAY] S0 prlestt $|vleslL $ LS TEM PRV 2 Mo o040y BUEN WoasTRin] BLALLRL | GHILZL | Zbo LId|" *jo's AR
RNIBAGY| S g LTSI TS | L 5Ir D sl _ CErsupunaiBifed U] #0d Jam0d SISO 6LILLZE | GI/L L) 850 {4y o'l L
CRAONIY]" -0-1'PLD00S S| vL000'8. s _ - SefamISd pIiescy Of $28URYD EO3eE| 811 VZL | BY/LZE | i 802 &{0's ila
CANOHIIY] ;. 10! 'aresee $|elese's sl e 30O PG DR Y WWRY 443404 PRV 0Z/BLIZ | 0Z/BLE | - I T 1 Is
- CEADMAY] S| rorfioZasLol s | oz issor SISO e ST e XOOPAND G XMG0L| BL/LIZE | GHELZL sioansjo'c v
i o T SVl oo OHI'VE8E0'r i S | V8880 s s < Lsl AT IOWEL] 10 [RAWIY PUR LOGXOWRG| s BIPZL . |« BLEL . i 10 dadjo'z £
: ) 3 e R e T ONL'ORLLOTTE NOLLONYLSNOD i3 St = . =
SLNGANOD SNITiE| IWIL] 0000008 % _ANNOWY NOILaEY53a PaAOTRY [ PUAIGNS | Bnandy | mweuss [ Ros eng (7 ooe
[oo'noo’or s | Aoustunuos muonippy | seq LN
0000005 8| munoury ey
ﬂ 0202/L1/9 paaepdn
HI 63 Joaughey
DO ADNFINUNDD

e




—

e T e T P S R TR T

T

et

Lowell Joint
“ School District

A__ﬁ';;a’;:ﬁou of Excelfence Since !3’06

Project Name: Maybrook Eigmantary School - Interim Housing Projact

Change Order Request

School: Maybrook ES

Application No.: 03-119943

Project No.: 3802

Architect: PBK
Construction Manager: Ericksan-Hall Constnuclion Co:”

Prima Contractor
COR No,
Date

Refarance RFis IRFP / Bullelin No.:

CORE

k]
=

61772020
T&M Requests

DESCRIPTION: Remove and raplace existing fencing at basketball court for installation of the portable classrooms al the asphait
hammerhead. Fumish and install a plumbing furring wall at the admin portable due ta insufficlent space. Extend 29 fea! of chain link
fence al the concrete ramp between poriables TK & T2 in'lieu of handrail, Replace 46' of existing damagaed fence along main parking tot.
Provide credit for concrete pad no loniger requited: All items above tracked an 3 T&M basls.

Prime Contractor Costs (used when work is subcaniraciaed)

Scope ltem - Materlal . Labor_ _ Equlpmant ___Totals
Remaining Balance of cost afler contingency e s 5 7.42
} . . 5 x
s
Subtotais § - § LA 1 -8 B97.42
Prime Conlractor OH and Profil {10%) NIA
Prime Contracior totals N/A
Prima Contractsr Bond {1%) N/A
Prime Contractor Subtotat § 897 42
TOTAL COSTS FOR COR No. 3 s 897.42
Prime Contractor Time
TOTAL TIME FOR COR No. 3 0 days

Prime Contracto
Submitted by

Construction Maphgh
Accapted hy/ /
7

Architact: P
Accepted by

Distsict Appro 1 Joint School District
Signature

Date: QZ'[ 1/z0

one: 6/17/20
Date: 6{ ") Iu
Cata: 4 ';_" 21% 2

41778



e e T e

Bl T S

S0'0¥S'8E $

.gh'iee_

lIpalg) 8j6itoD puE BUPUS WL 0zt L/ 0E [t
515Upe)61EUONIPPBPUE i) 18,000 IR 02/ 1/e A (el [ 6ok a0z el
E_a_ﬁm_fuﬁmsaam 01 UoRESLIPoN wf@wa b2l E_ﬂm@w& sifonEs (Ve

NI 'ONILOVALNOD FU0D

SINANNOD

_wz_._.__n_m..__p_ oy PaTRS _

NOUJINDS30 _ peanxidy _ vz._._x.__nnﬂm _ ansiLy _ Bjakleg ~ ®i0D ___aE

0202/L1/9 paiepdn
Hi $3 yoosqhen
507 sap0 aduryy




A e g o B et s T ot 1 B PO 4P PN

CONTRACTING, INC

1068 LA MIRADA COURT | VISTA, CA 92081
760-683-8308

To: Michael Arnold
Company: Erickson Hall
Address: 500 Corporate Drive

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST

No: COR 10
Date: 6/11/20

lob Name: Maybrook Elementary

Address: 11700 Maybraok Avenue

City: Escondido, CA 92029 City: Whittier, CA 90604

Phone: (760) 796-7700

Fax:

Scope: Remove and replace existing fencing at basketball court, furnish and install a plumbing furring wall at the admin
portable per CM. Add 28 feet of chain link fence at the concrete ramp between portables TK & T2, Replace 46' of
existing fence. Provide credit for concrete pad.

ITEM DESCRIPTION arTy UNIT _.__ UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 Econo COR 06 1 EAlS 3,46311(5$ 3,463.11

2 Econo COR 07 1 EA|S 237424 |5 2,374.24

3 Econo COR 09 1 EA| S 740.80 | § 740.80]

4 Carpenter Labor - Remaove Existing Fence 6.5 HR| S 82348 535.21°

5 Carpenter Labor - Admin Furring Wall 6 HR| $ 8234 | S 494,04'

6 Credit for concrete pad 1 EA| S (6,087.3B}| {6,087.38)

7 Remalning Contingency Balance CDR 10 1 EA| (711.53)] $ (711.53)

SUBTOTAL S 808.49"

OPI S 88.93

TOTAL: $ 897.42
! GRAND TOTAL: $ 897.42

4:58 PM 6/1672020



R T e e s A et T——

T e e —

E I=I | el FIELD WORK AUTHORIZATION

CONTRACTING., INC _

Project Name M*M — )
Client| £HICHSARE - fits s (3728 rrpd
Date| 3 - 2- 2020

Our company was reguested to complete work that was in addition to our controctuo! obligations, based upon an agreement that
this work will be billed out on o Time and Materiols basis, including all associoted casts, us determined by our office. This Field
Authorization report identifies the equipment, materiols and labor necessary te complete said work.

DESCRIPTION OF THE ADDITIONAL WORK THAT WAS COMPLETED:

Aekeup f D strrzimes. IO [ABRIATE 4DDITIONSL il S
LRI AS PER. (HICKSoct -JAL. DI RELTION. _ . SR
FRAMED F1EME WALL G5 MEBPED VL LASIE | wRIRI Lo

—_— T U D O S

LABOR

EMPLOYEE NAME RANK TIME IN TIME OUT TOTAL HRS

AU CAMBRA- oo &M 700 . . _ARpa . GHEE.

— e i T S ——— B Tt T

— ——— - e — - _—
S E— — i s i T memmevvsien e s L e cn e e veana = 5 ——— i
— —_— —— —— B T UL RN T B - — = iy
—_— — e —— — - -t= i e ety e —— i ——t e

MATERIAL EQUIPMENT

QUANTITY MATERIAL DESCRIPTION QUANTITY EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION

LS 2 vowpi . TOOLTRUCK o

L. 20 XE__pevesin _ 8K REACH FORKLIFT
/ 18 Cotmaie RN 10K REACH FORKLIFT
' 19' INDOOR SCISSOR LIFF

o e e i B Bt oL P
Superinfendent signature only verifics \BASKET
matertals and hours Worked, Veri fication ) 'YRUSS BOOM
does not constitute approval of éxfra work. B " GeNeraToR T o
roject Manageér approval N - OTHER:
=  TRUCKANDFUEL
- —— e | — e - — ———— S — iy i
)

Client Signature Verifying Wark Completed: Dare:




TIIN Vaee eE e s N ey 6T g B s L Y

—

C H | el FIELD WORK AUTHORIZATION

CONTRACTING, INC

Project Name| M IS RO QL. ELIZMEN TAAS
Cllent| £2] CBSORt ML L
oae| 102282617

Our company was requested to complete work that was in addition to our controctual obligotions, based upon an ogreement thot
this work will be billed out on a Time ond Materials basis, including all ossocioted casts, os determined by our office. This Field
Authorization report identifies the equipment, materiols and labor necessary to complete said work.

DESCRIPTION OFTHE ADDITIONAL WORK THAT WAS COMPLETED:

_FEMOE ENISTING FRUCHLE A pod. S OKstu HALL
TR Meud CLABS o

v ———— ——— ey

LABOR
EMPLOYEE NAME RANK TIME N TIME OUT TOTAL HRS

ALY AmBer togemast 77004 730N .5

CABLIEL. GAELIA S CHRMTEE 7008w TDDpm D HES

MICVET. GAEIA 3. Pl | 1WA Ti@h~. DD

SZleto GUZMAns_ (PP, CAEVENTEL. [0 Amn. Q00 a s~ o#EY

MATERIAL EQUIPMENT
QUANTITY MATERIAL DESCRIPTION QUANTITY EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION
TOOL TRUCK
Bk REACH FORKLIFT
Si;_.n.ml NEURS vemics s malerials and hours || [ ° "~ 10K REACH FORKLIFT
worker M .lu.auon docs not constitute |~ B = o INDOOR sc:sso_miEf
app;m‘ai ol éxima work.— o ey "7 "28'OFFROADSC 5cnssoa uFT
o BASKET
V'n!n. I By ] "TRUSS BOOM
GENERATOR
i‘nmed Name - 125'}"'”1/ Z—v“\t’z!’ﬂﬂf" U B SO 5= <
OTHER
TRUCK AND FUEL
Client Signature Verifying Wark Completed: Date:

g et i)



Hararink

e S LT SRk e S ST VA S L . S T (U 0 v o L i

AspHALT 1480 MAGNOLIA AVE
Paving Corona, CA 92879
Inc. 951-273-0111
STATE CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE # 517707 DIR# 1000009534
PROPOSAL/CONTRACT
BID TO:[CORE CONTRACTING BID No.
JOB DESCRIPTION:[DEDUCTIVE CO FOR 6* CONCRETE PAD
LOCATION:|MAYBROOK ES- INTERIM HOUSING PROJECT #1787 FAX No.
DATE:| 5/31/2020 ATTN:|DAVID FLORES
mem |- DESCRIPTION - QUANTITY | UNIT |UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 MATERIALS 1|Ls $ 7899538 789.95
2 EQUIPMENT 1|Ls S 30000](¢ 300.00
3 LABOR & TRAVEL 1{Ls S 4,18050]| ¢ 4,180.50'
4 10% MARK UP 1|Ls S  52705|$ 527.05
TOTAL $ 5,797.50

EXCLUDES: TESTING, ENGINEERING, INSPECTION, PERMITS, PERMIT FEES, PRIME COAT, WEED KILL, WET/SATURA-

TED SOIL, CEMENT TREATED BASE, IMPORT/EXPORT OF DIRT,REDWOOD HEADER, ADDITIONAL MOVE INS, DAMAGE

TO ANY UNMARKED UTILITIES OR BOXES AND PIPES, RUBBER OR LATEX ASPHALT, WATER, WATER METER,SLURRY,DEMO
TRAFFIC CONTROL/PLANS,SAW CUTTING, ADIUSTMENT OF ANY UTIUTIES OR BOXES, OR SPECIFICALLY STATED HEREIN.

THE PRICES QUOTED IN THIS PROPOSAL ARE BASED UPON THE USE OF THIS FORM AND TS TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS THE
GOVERNIG CONTRACT AND ON THE PREMISE THAT EACH PHASE OF THE WORK CAN BE COMPLETED IN ONE (1) MOVEIN. ADD-
ITIONAL MOVES ARE $4,500.00____ EACH. WHEN SIGNED BY THE BUYER AND HAITBRINK ASPHALT PAVING INC., THIS WILL
CONSTITUTE A FIRM CONTRACT SETWEEN BOTH PARTIES HERE TO. THIS PROPOSAL WILL BE GOOD FOR ONE (1) MONTH FROM
DATE ABOVE. TERMS: NET CASH PAYMENT ON COMPLETED JOBS DR PROGRESS BILLING FOR WORK PERFORMED ARE DUE ON
THE 10TH OF THE MONTH UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. PRICES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE DUE TO ANY INCREASE COST OF
ASPHALT MATERIAL PASSED ON BY THE SUPPLIER. I THE CASE OF LITIGATION THE PREVALING PARTY SHALL BE ENTITLED TO

ALL REASONBLE ATTORNEY FEES AND COST.

BUYER:

BY:__Dan Gelinas HAITBRINK ASPHALT PAVING INC

DATE: BY




NOTICE TO OWNER REGARDIN G
MECHANICS' LIEN LAW

(COMPLIES WITH SECTION 7018.5 OF THE CALIFORNIA BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS
CODE)

Under The California Mechanics' Lien Law, any contractor, subcontractor, labarer, supplier or ather person or
entity who helps to improve your property, but is not paid for his/her work or supplies, has a right to place a
lien on your home, land, or property where the work was performed and to sue you in court to obtain payment.
This means that after a court hearing, your home, tand, and property could be sold by a court officer and the
proceeds of the sale used to satisfy what you owe. This can happen even if you have paid your contractor in

' full if the contractor's subcontractors, laborers or suppliers remain unpaid.

To preserve their right to file a claim or lien against your property, certain claimants such as subcontractors or
material suppliers are each required to provide you with a document called a "Preliminary Notice." Contractors
and laborers who contract with owners directly do not have to provide such notice since you are aware of their
existence as an owner. A preliminary notice is not a lien against your property. Its purpose is to notify you of
persons or entities that may have a right to file a lien against your property if they are not paid. In order to
perfect their lien nghts, a contractor, subcontractor, supplier, or laborer must file a mechanics' lien with the
county recorder which then becomes a recorded lien against your property. Generally, the maximum time
allowed for filing a mechanics' lien against your praperty is 90 days after substantial completion of your

project.

TO INSURE EXTRA PROTECTION FOR YOURSELF AND YOUR PROPERTY, YOU MAY WISH
TO TAKE ONE OR MORE OF THEFOLLOWING STEPS:

(1) Require that your contractor supply you with a payment and performance bond (not a license bond), which
provides that the bonding company will either complete the project or pay damages up to thc amount of the
bond. This payment and performance bond as well as a copy of the construction contract should be filed with
the county recorder for your further protection. The payment and performance bond will usually cost from 1 to
5 percent of the contract amount depending on the contractor's bonding ability. If a contractor cannot obtain
such bonding, it may indicatc his or her financial incapacity.

(2) Require that payments be made directly to subcontractors and material suppliers through a joint control.
Funding services may be available, for a fee, in your area which will establish voucher or other means of
payment to your contractor. These services may also provide you with lien waivers and other forms of
protection. Any joint control agreement should include the addendum approved by the registrar.

(3) Issue joint checks for payment, made out to both your contractor and subcontractors or material suppliers
involved in the project. The joint checks should be made payable to the persons or entities which send
preliminary notices to you. These persons or entities have indicated that they may have lien rights on your
property, therefore you need to protect yourself. This will help to insure that ail persons due payment are
actually paid.

{(4) Upon making payment on any completed phase of the project, and before making any further payments,
require your coutractor to provide you with unconditional "Waiver and Release” forms

signed by each material supplier, subcontractor and laborer involved in that portion of the work for which
payment was made. The statutory lien releases are set forth in exact language in Section 3262 of the Civil
Code. Most stationery stores will sell the "Waiver and Release” forms if your contractor does not have them.
The material suppliers, subcontractors, and laborers that you obtain releases




it Y e T

from are those persons or entities who have filed preliminary notices with you. If you are not certain of the
material suppliers, subcontractors, and laborers working on your project, you may obtain a list from your
contractor. On projects involving improvements to a single family residence or a duplex owned by individuals,
the persons signing these releases lose the right to file a mechanics' lien claim against your property. In other
types of construction, this protection may still be important, but may not be as complete.

To protect yourself under this option, you must be certain that ail material suppliers, subcontractors, and
laborers have signed the "Waiver and Release *form. If a mechanics' lien has been filed against your property,
it can only be voluntarily released by a recorded "Release of Mechanics' Lien” signed by the person or entity
that filed the mechanics’ lien against your property unless the lawsuit to enforce the lien was not timely filed.
You should not make any final payments until any and all such liens are removed. YOU SHOULD
CONSULT AN ATTORNEY IF A LIEN IS FILED AGAINST YOUR PROPERTY.

Notice required to be given to owner prior to entering

required by section 7030(b) of the California Business
and Professions Code:

STATE LAW REQUIRES ANYONE WHO CONTRACTS TO DO CONSTRUCTION WORK TO BE

LICENSED BY THE CONTRACTORS'STATE LICENSE BOARD IN THE LICENSE CATEGORY
IN WHICH THE CONTRACTOR IS GOING TO BE WORKING--IF THETOTAL PRICE OF THE
JOB IS $500 OR MORE (INCLUDING LABOR AND MATERIALS).
LICENSED CONTRACTORS ARE REGULATED BY LAWS DESIGNED TO PROTECT THE
PUBLIC. IF YOU CONTRACT WITH SOMEONE WHO DOES NOT HAVE A LICENSE, THE
CONTRACTORS' STATE LICENSE BOARD MAY BE UNABLE TO ASSIST YOU WITH A
COMPLAINT. YOUR ONLY REMEDY AGAINST AN UNLICENSED CONTRACTOR MAY BE IN
CIVIL COURT, AND YOU MAY BE LIABLE FOR DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF ANY
UNLICENSED CONTRACTOR, INCLUDING ANY POSSIBLE SUSPENSIONS, WITHIN
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA. PLEASE CHECK THE GOVERNMENT PAGES OF THE
WHITE PAGES FOR THE OFFICE NEAREST YOU OR CALL 1-800-321-CSLB FOR'
MORE INFORMATION

ADDITIONAL EXCLUSION

IN THE CASE OF ANY HANDICAP OR ADA UPGRADES OR REPAIRS HAITBRINK WILL NOT
BE RESPONSIBLE TO VERIFY ADA CODES OR REQUIREMENTS. HAITBRINK WILL BE HELD

HARMLESS IN THE CASE OF ANY ADA ISSUE OR CLAIMS.

CONCRETE IS A COMBINATION OF NATURAL AND MAN MADE MATERIALS WHICH CAN
RESULT IN

SLIGHT VARIATIONS, ALTHOUGH WE TAKE EVERY MEASURE TO PREVENT IT, CRACKING
CAN

NATURALLY OCCUR AND WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES AGAINST IT.

HAITBRINK ASPHALT PAVING, INC. IS NOT AND WILL NOT BECOME SIGNATORY TO ANY
UNION OR PUBLIC LABOR AGREEMENT. CERTIFIED PAYROLL REPORT FOR PREVALING
WAGE PROJECTS CAN BE PROVIDED IF THE JOB IS BID BASED ON THE PREVALING
RATES. HAITBRINK MUST BE NOTIFIED AT BID TIME OF PREVALING WAGE PROJECTS

A RS T L S ey L O g Tl R e S A% 3.5 e A e e S Ry L e S e D o o ey ey




it S L5 B AL o S A S . 51 R SRR s

Harmsrink

AspHALT 1480 MAGNOLIA AVE
Paving Corona, CA 92879
Inc. 951-273-0111

STATE CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE # 517707

DIR# 1000009534

PROPOSAL/CONTRACT
BID TO:|CORE CONTRACTING BID No.|
JOB DESCRIPTION:|ECONO FENCE T & M ON 3/10 AND 3/11
LOCATION: MAYBROOK ES - INTERIM HOUSING PROJECT #1787 FAX No.
_ DATE: 3/25/2020 _ ATTN:|DAVID FLORES
ITEM DESCRIPTION l QUANTITY UNIT |UNIT PRICE TOTAL
REPLACE (46') OF FENCE; REJNSTALL EXISTING FENCE
1 MATERIALS 1.00{LS S 713201 713.20,
2| - EQUIPMENT 1.00|LS §~ 22000158 220.00:
3 LABOR B 1.00{LS $ 23650018  2,365.001
4 5% MARKUP 1.00(LS $ 16491 (S 164.91!
TOTAL 5 3,463.11

EXCLUDES: TESTING, ENGINEERING, INSPECTION, PERMITS, PERMIT FEES, SEAL COAT, PRIME COAT, WEED KILL, WET/SATURA-

TED SOIL, CEMENT TREATED BASE, IMPORT OF DIRT, STRIPING, REDWOOD HEADER, ADDITIONAL MOVE INS, DAMAGE

TO ANY UNMARKED UTILITIES OR BOXES AND PIPES, RUBBER OR LATEX ASPHALT, WATER, WATER METER,DEMO,

TRAFFIC CONTROL/PLANS, SAW CUTTING,ADJUSTMENT OF ANY UTILITIES OR BOXES, OR SPECIFICALLY STATED HEREIN.

THE PRICES QUOTED IN THIS PROPOSAL ARE BASED UPON THE USE OF THIS FORM AND ITS TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS THE
GOVERNIG CONTRACT ANO ON THE PREMISE THAT EACH PHASE OF THE WORK CAN BE COMPLETED IN ONE (1) MOVE IN;.ADD*
ITIONAL MOVES ARE $4,500,00,____ EACH. WHEN SIGNED BY THE BUYER AND HAITBRINK ASPHALT PAVING INC,, THIS WiLL
CONSTITUTE A FIRM CONTRACT BETWEEN BOTH PARTIES HERE TO. THIS PROPOSAL WILL BE GOOD FOR ONE (1) MONTH FROM
DATE ABOVE. TERMS: NET CASH PAYMENT ON COMPLETED JOBS OR PROGRESS BILLING FOR WORK PERFORMED ARE DUE ON
THE 10TH OF THE MONTH UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. PRICES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE DUE TO ANY INCREASE COST OF
ASPHALT MATERIAL PASSED ON BY THE SUPPLIER: IN THE CASE OF LITIGATION THE PREVALING PARTY SHALL BE ENTITLED TO
ALL REASONBLE ATTORNEY FEES AND COST.

BUYER:

BY:__Dan Gelinas

DATE:

BY

HAITBRINK ASPHALT PAVING INC

NOTICE TO OWNER REGARDING




PO R Sl S s e

MECHANICS' LIEN LAW

(COMPLIES WITH SECTION 7018.5 OF THE CALIFORNIA BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS
CODE)

Under The California Mechanics’ Lien Law, any contractor, subcontractor, Jaborer, supplier or other person or
entity who helps to improve your property, but is not paid for his/her work or supplies, has a right to place a
lien on your home, land, or property where the work was performed and to sue you in court to obtain
payment. This mcans that afier a court hearing, your home, land, and property could be sold by 2 court officer
and the proceeds of the sale used to satisfy what you owe. This can happen even if you have paid your
contractor in full if the contractor’s subcontractors, laborers or suppliers remain unpaid.

To preserve their right to file a claim or lien against your property, centain claimants such as subcontractors or
material suppliers arc cach required to provide you with a document called a "Preliminary Notice.”
Contractors and laborers who contract with owners directly do not have to provide such notice since you are
aware of their existence as an owner. A preliminary notice is not a licn against your property. Its purpose is to
notify you of persons or entities that may have a right to file a lien against your property if they are not paid.
In order to perfect their licn rights, a contractor, subcontractor, supplier, or laborer must file a mechanics’ lien
with the county recorder which then becomes a recorded lien against your property. Generally, the maximum |
time allowed for filing a mechanics' lien against your property is 90 days after substantial completion of your

project.

TO INSURE EXTRA PROTECTION FOR YOURSELF AND YOUR PROPERTY, YOU MAY WISH
TO TAKE ONE OR MORE OF THEFOLLOWING STEPS:

(1) Require that your contractor supply you with a payment and performance bond (not a license bond), which

| provides that the bonding company will either complete the project or pay damages up to the amount of the

bond. This payment and performance bond as well as a copy of the construction contract should be filed with
the county recorder for your further protection. The payment and performance bond will usually cost from 1
to 5 percent of the contract amount depending on the contractor's bonding ability. If a contractor cannot obtain
such bonding, it may indicate his or her financial incapacity.

(2) Require that payments be made directly to subcontractors and material suppliers through a joint control.
Funding scrviccs may be available, for a fee, in your area which will establish voucher or other means of
payment to your contractor. These scrvices may also provide you with lien waivers and other forms of

| protection. Any joint control agreement should include the addendum approved by the registrar.

(3) Issue joint checks for payment, made out to both your contractor and subcontractors or material suppliers
involved in the project. The joint checks should be made payable to the persons or cntitics which send
preliminary notices to you. These persons or centities have indicated that they may have lien rights on your
property, therefore you need to protect yourself. This will help to insure that alt persons duc payment arc
actually paid.

(4) Upon making payment on any completed phase of the project, and before making any further payments,
require your contractor to provide you with unconditional "Waiver and Release" forms

signed by each material supplier, subcontractor and laborer involved in that portion of the work for which
payment was made. The statutory lien relcases arc sct forth in exact language in Section 3262 of the Civil
Code. Most stationery stores will sell the "Waiver and Release" forms if your contractor does not have them.
The material suppliers, subcontractors, and laborers that you obtain releases

from are those persons or entities who have filed preliminary notices with you. If you arc not certain of the
material suppliers, subcontractors, and laborers working on your project, you may obtain a list from your
contractor. On projects involving improvements to a single family residence or a duplex owned by
individuals, the persons signing these releases lose the right to file a mechanics’ lien claim against your
property. In other types of construction, this protection may still be important, but may not be as completc.

To protect yourself under this option, you must be certain that all material suppliers, subcontractors, and




laborers have signed the "Waiver and Release ‘form. If a mechanics’ lien has been filed against your property,
it can only be voluntarily released by a recorded "Release of Mechanics’ Lien" signed by the person or entity |
that filed the mechanics' lien against your property unless the lawsuit to enforce the lien was not timely filed.
You should not make any final payments until any and all such liens arc removed. YOU SHOULD

CONSULT AN ATTORNEY IF A LIEN IS FILED AGAINST YOUR PROPERTY.
Notice required to be given to owner prior to entering

into a contract for work on residential property,
required by section 7030(b) of the California Business

and Professions Code:

STATE LAW REQUIRES ANYONE WHO CONTRACTS TO DO CONSTRUCTION WORK TO
BE LICENSED BY THE CONTRACTORS'STATE LICENSE BOARD IN THE LICENSE
. CATEGORY IN WHICH THE CONTRACTOR IS GOING TO BE WORKING--IF THETOTAL
PRICE OF THE JOB IS $500 OR MORE (INCLUDING LABOR AND MATERIALS).
LICENSED CONTRACTORS ARE REGULATED BY LAWS DESIGNED TO PROTECT THE
PUBLIC. IF YOU CONTRACT WITH SOMEONE WHO DOES NOT HAVE A LICENSE, THE
CONTRACTORS' STATE LICENSE BOARD MAY BE UNABLE TO ASSIST YOU WITH A
COMPLAINT. YOUR ONLY REMEDY AGAINST AN UNLICENSED CONTRACTOR MAY BE IN
CIVIL COURT, AND YOU MAY BE LIABLE FOR DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF ANY
UNLICENSED CONTRACTOR, INCLUDING ANY POSSIBLE SUSPENSIONS, WITHIN
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA. PLEASE CHECK THE GOVERNMENT PAGES OF THE
WHITE PAGES FOR THE OFFICE NEAREST YOU OR CALL 1-800-321-CSLB FOR

MORE INFORMATION
ADDITIONAL EXCLUSION

IN THE CASE OF ANY HANDICAP OR ADA UPGRADES OR REPAIRS HAITBRINK WILL NOT
BE RESPONSIBLE TO VERIFY ADA CODES OR REQUIREMENTS. HAITBRINK WILL BE
HELD HARMLESS IN THE CASE OF ANY ADA ISSUE OR CLAIMS.

CONCRETE IS A COMBINATION OF NATURAL AND MAN MADE MATERIALS WHICH CAN
RESULT IN
SLIGHT VARIATIONS, ALTHOUGH WE TAKE EVERY MEASURE TO PREVENT IT, CRACKING

CAN
NATURALLY QOCCUR AND WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES AGAINST 1IT.

HAITBRINK ASPHALT PAVING, INC. IS NOT AND WILL NOT BECOME SIGNATORY TO
ANY UNION OR PUBLIC LABOR AGREEMENT. CERTIFIED PAYROLL REPORT FOR
PREVALING WAGE PROJECTS CAN BE PROVIDED IF THE JOB IS BID BASED ON THE
PREVALING RATES. HAITBRINK MUST BE NOTIFIED AT BID TIME OF PREVALING WAGE

PROJECTS




et e TR T NN

SRCCUAh s Saghh o e e e U B R

ECONO FENCE INC.

5261 Pedley Road, Riverside, CA, 92509 » P:951,685.5000 = F: 951.360.8685 * License No. 337734 » DIR #1000001395

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER

March 17, 2020 COR H6
CORE CONTRACTING EF(: 4649
ATTENTION: David
SENT FROM: Judd Leshe
MAYBROOK ES
REFERENCE: T&M on 3-10 and 3-11: Replace (46') of fence; Relnstall existing fence.
ITEM DESCRIPTION ary UNIT COST TOTAL
MATERIALS:
- 27/8" x9'Sch 40 Corner Posts with fittings 2 ea @ $67.55 ea $135.10
- 27/8"x9'Sch 40 Line Posts with fittings 4 ez @ $41.70 ea $166.80
~ 60lb bags of Concrete 20 ea @ $4.25 ea $85.00
- G'High x 9ga x 2" Mesh Chaln Link Fence 46 LF @ $4.55 LF $208.30
Subtotal: $596:20
Tax: $52.17
TOTAL MATERIALS: $648.37
EQUIPMENT:
-~ Crew Truck 8 hrs @ $25.00 per hr $200.00
TOTAL EQUIPMENT: $200.00
LABOR:
- Foraman 8 hrs @ $63.88 per hr $511.04
~ Laborer 16 hrs @ $58.88 per hr $942.08
TRAVEL:
-~ Foreman 2 hrs @ $63.88 per hr $127.76
Subtotal:  $1,580.88
Tax & Insurance $569.12
TOTAL LABOR & TRAVEL TIME:  $2,150.00
Subtotal $ 2,998.36
OH&P @ 10% § 289.84
! GRAND TOTALADD: $  3,298.20 |




sprmall s e
1S S e e b S

et R Ty e e g

Area location of T g, 3z worki_PaweiCing.

Econo Fence Project Manager:  Jypp

Econg Fence Project Foremén: : bENN‘T.f JK’_J:D(,-&:
R

! am/pm Completion Time: 3 s Tl 134 I @Dm

. Total Hoys. g Number of Men; .7
Equipment Used:
e '
Fepes Vatera] involved:@ No  or other
Description of T & M work direciive: 3-)0 HA O D NEW fosy o, 27
L’ Wi 20 Bac 0+ CEmiEAT. 3 ) meve Vel Paaegz STemitr oia

- - ’ _.—._...T_________.
Misi. . rifies
\ “malcn:ti& Ll . L '-"'I_"( mon T
) does no ORI s nfomp work,
\ rojecy Ma"ige L NTAR e =
_ Order reui £ iy, Yo e gk,

Verified 4 z’_‘,& o %%.ZQ

Sign off the T & M work directive: Y T
(Signature-of responsible party)

Print Name: Date:
Company: (Responsible Parzy)

Compy. Position: c/pp G/C

\
_ : e
Nk’&lﬁﬁiﬁw - Beono Fence Foreman to write out directive, have signed at completion of T & b work,

FOREMAN- MUST GET WORK SIGNED OFF.

. . . . IRT R A vvrmeds
EFL-P.M. Attach all Material Shippers involved with thi< T



=y S A e e Dy

Hairsrink

AspHALT 1480 MAGNOUA AVE
Paving Corona, CA 92879

Inc. 951-273-0111

STATE CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE ¥ 517707 DIRK 1000009534

PROPOSAL/CONTRACT
T BIDTO: C(.;RE CONTRACTING . = REE "BIDNa.|

10B DESCRIPTION:|CCDSR1: ADD (29') OF 6' HIGH CHAIN LINK FENCE
LOCATION:|MAYBROQK ES- INTERIM HOUSING PROJECT #1787 FAX No.
DATE: 4/30/2020 ATIN:|DAVID FLORES
ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT [UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 MATERIALS - s $ 82344($ 82344
2 EQUIPMENT asilion 1S S 192500 192.50
3 LABOR & TRAVEL 1)s $ 124524 1,245.24
2 5% MARK UP 1lis S 11306 $ 113.06
TOTAL S 2.374.24

EXCLUDES: TESTING, ENGINEERING, INSPECTION, PERMITS, PERMIT FEES, PRIME COAT, WEED KILL, WET/SATURA-
TED 50IL, CEMENT TREATED BASE, IMPORT/EXPORT OF DIRT,REDWOOD HEADER; ADDITIONAL MOVE INS, DAMAGE
TO ANY UNMARKED UTILITIES OR BOXES AND PIPES, RUBBER OR LATEX ASPHALT, WATER, WATER METER, SLURRY,DEMO

TRAFFIC CONTROL/PLANS,SAW CUTTING, ADJUSTMENT OF ANY UTILITIES OR BOXES, OR SPECIFICALLY STATED HEREIN.

THE PRICES QUOTED IN THIS PROPOSAL ARE BASED UPON THE USE OF THIS FORM AND TS TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS THE
GOVERNIG CONTRACT AND ON THE PREMISE THAT EACH PHASE OF THE WORK CAN BE COMPLETED IN ONE {1} MOVE IN. ADD-
TIONAL MOVES ARE $4,500.00___ EACH. WHEN SKSNED BY THE BUYER AND HAFTBRINK ASPHALT PAVING INC., THIS WILL
CONSTITUTE A FIRM CONTRACT BETWEEN BOTH PARTIES HERE TO. THIS PROPOSAL WILL BE GOOD FOR ONE {1) MONTH FROM
DATE ABOVE. TERMS: NET CASH PAYMENT ON COMPLETED JOBS OR PROGRESS BILLING FOR WORK PERFORMED ARE OUE ON
THE 10TH OF THE MONTH UNLESS OTHEAWISE INDICATED. PRICES ARE SUBIECT TO CHANGE DUE TO ANY INCREASE COST OF
ASPHALT MATERIAL PASSED ON BY THE SUPPLIER: IN THE CASE OF LITIGATION THE PREVALING PARTY SHALL BE ENTITLED TO

ALL REASONBLE ATTORNEY FEES AND COST.

BUYER:

BY:__ Dan Gelinas

DATE:

BY

HAITBRINK ASPHALT PAVING INC




NOTICE TO OWNER REGARDING
MECHANICS' LIEN LAW

(COMPLIES WITH SECTION 7018.5 OF THE CALTFORNIA BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS
CODE)

Under The California Mechanics' Lien Law, any contractor, subcontractor, laborer, supplier or other person or
entity who helps to improve your property, but is not paid for his/her work or supplies, has a right to place a
lien on your home, land, or property where the work was performed and to sue you in court to obtain

i payment. This means that after a court hearing, your home, land, and property could be sold by a court officer

and the proceeds of the sale used to satisfy what you owe. This can happen even if you have paid your
contractor in full if the contractor's subcontractors, laborers or suppliers remain unpaid.

To preserve their right to file a claim or lien against your property, certain claimants such as subcontractors or
material supplicrs ar¢ cach required to provide you with a document called a "Preliminary Notice."
Contractors and laborers who contract with owners directly do not have to provide such notice since you are
aware of their existence as an owner. A preliminary notice is not a lien against your property. Its purposc is to
notify you of persons or entities that may have a right to file a lien against your property if they are not paid.
In order to perfect their licn rights, a contractor, subcontractor, supplicr, or laborer must file a mechanics' lien
with the county recorder which then becomes a recorded lien against your property. Generally, the maximum
time allowcd for filing a mechanics' lien against your property is 90 days after substantial completion of your

project.

TO INSURE EXTRA PROTECTION FOR YOURSELF AND YOUR PROPERTY, YOU MAY WISH
TO TAKE ONE OR MORE OF THEFOLLOWING STEPS:

(1) Require that your contractor supply you with a payment and performancc bond (not a licensc bond), which
provides that the bonding company will either complete the project or pay damages up to the amount of the
bond. This payment and performance bond as well as a copy of the construction contract should be filed with
the county recorder for your further protection. The payment and performance bond will usually cost from 1
to 5 percent of the contract amount depending on the contractor's bonding ability. If a contractor cannot obtain
such bonding, it may indicate his or her financial incapacity.

(2) Require that payments be made directly to subcontractors and material suppliers through a joint control.
Funding services may be available, for a fee, in your arca which will cstablish voucher or other means of
payment to your contractor. Thesc services may also provide you with lien waivers and other forms of
protcction. Any joint control agreement should include the addendum approved by the registrar.

(3) Issue joint cheeks for payment, made out to both your contractor and subcontractors or material suppliers
involved in the project. The joint checks should be made payable to the persons or entitics which send
preliminary notices to you. These persons or cntitics have indicated that they may have lien rights on your
property, thercfore you need to protect yourself. This will help to insurc that all persons due payment are
actually paid.

(4) Upon making payment on any completed phase of the project, and before making any further payments,
require your contractor to provide you with unconditional "Waiver and Release” forms

signed by each material supplier, subcontractor and laborer involved in that poction of the work for which
payment was made. The statutory licn rclcases are sct forth in exact language in Section 3262 of the Civil
Code. Most stationery stores will sell the "Waiver and Release” forms if your contractor does not have them.
The material suppliers, subcontractors, and laborers that you obtain releases




from are those persons or entities who have filed preliminary notices with you. If you are not certain of the
material suppliers, subcontractors, and laborers working on your project, you may obtain a list from your
contractor. On projects involving improvements to a single family residence or a duplex owned by
individuals, the persons signing these releases lose the right to file a mechanics' lien claim against your
property. In other types of construction, this protection may still be important, but may not be as complete.

To protect yourself under this option, you must be certain that all material suppliers, subcontractors, and
laborers have signed the "Waiver and Release ‘form. If a mechanics' licn has been filed against your property,
it can only be voluntarily released by a recorded "Release of Mechanics' Lien" signed by the person or entity

| that filed the mechanics’ lien against your property unless the lawsuit to enforce the lien was not timely filed.

You should not make any final payments until any and all such liens are removed. YOU SHOULD
CONSULT AN ATTORNEY IF A LIEN IS FILED AGAINST YOUR PROPERTY.

Notice required to be given to owner prior to entering
into a contract for work on residential property,
required by sectioin 7030(b) of the California Business
and Professions Code:

STATE LAW REQUIRES ANYONE WHO CONTRACTS TO DO CONSTRUCTION WORK TO

BE LICENSED BY THE CONTRACTORS'STATE LICENSE BOARD IN THE LICENSE
CATEGORY IN WHICH THE CONTRACTOR IS GOING TO BE WORKING—IF THETOTAL
PRICE OF THE JOB IS $500 OR MORE (INCLUDING LABOR AND MATERIALS).

LICENSED CONTRACTORS ARE REGULATED BY LAWS DESIGNED TO PROTECT THE

- PUBLIC. IF YOU CONTRACT WITH SOMEONE WHO DOES NOT HAVE A LICENSE, THE

CONTRACTORS' STATE LICENSE BOARD MAY BE UNABLE TO ASSIST YOU WITH A
COMPLAINT. YOUR ONLY REMEDY AGAINST AN UNLICENSED CONTRACTOR MAY BE IN

. CIVIL. COURT, AND YOU MAY BE LIABLE FOR DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF ANY

UNLICENSED CONTRACTOR, INCLUDING ANY POSSIBLE SUSPENSIONS, WITHIN
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA. PLEASE CHECK THE GOVERNMENT PAGES OF THE
WHITE PAGES FOR THE OFFICE NEAREST YOU OR CALL 1-800-321-CSLB FOR
MORE INFORMATION

ADDITIONAL EXCLUSION

IN THE CASE OF ANY HANDICAP OR ADA UPGRADES OR REPAIRS HAITBRINK WILL NOT
BE RESPONSIBLE TQ VERIFY ADA CODES OR REQUIREMENTS. HAITERINK WILL BE
HELD HARMLESS IN THE CASE OF ANY ADA ISSUE OR CLAIMS.

CONCRETE IS A COMBINATION OF NATURAL AND MAN MADE MATERIALS WHICH CAN

RESULT IN
SLIGHT VARIATIONS, ALTHCUGH WE TAKE EVERY MEASURE TO PREVENT IT, CRACKING

CAN
NATURALLY OCCUR AND WE MAKE NGO WARRANTIES AGAINST IT.

"HAITBRINK ASPHALT PAVING, INC. IS NOT AND WILL NOT BECOME SIGNATORY TO

ANY UNION OR PUBLIC LABOR AGREEMENT. CERTIFIED PAYROLL REPORT FOQR
PREVALING WAGE PROJECTS CAN BE PROVIDED If THE JOB IS BID BASED ON THE
PREVALING RATES. HAITBRINK MUST BE NOTIFIED AT BID TIME OF PREVALING WAGE

PROJECTS




ECONO FENCE INC.

5261 Pedley Road, Riverside, CA, 92503 * P: 951.685.5000 * F: 951.360,8685 * License No: 337734 « DIR #1000001395

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER

April 30, 2020 COR #7R1
CORE CONTRACTING/HAITBRINK ASPHALT PAVING EFI: 4649
ATTENTION: David
SENT FROM: Judd Leslie
MAYBROOK ES
REFERENCE: CCDIR1: Add (29') of 6' high chain link fence
ITEM DESCRIPTION qQry UNIT COST TOTAL
MATERIALS:
- 23/8"x 8'Sch 40 line posts with concrete footings & fittings 2 ea @ $69.65 ea $139,30
- 27/8"x9'Sch 40 End & corner posts w/ concrete footings & fittings 3 ea @ $99.40 ea $§298.20
- 15/8"0D top & brace ralls 58 If @ $1.95 If $113.10
- 7ga tension wire 29 If @ $0.20 If $5.80
- £'x9ga x 2" mesh chain link fabric 29 If @ $4.55 If $131.95
Subtotal; 6688.35
Tax: $60.23
TOTAL MATERIALS: $748.58
EQUIPMENT:
- Crew Truck € hrs @ §25.00 per hr $150.00
- Portable Mixer 2 hrs ® $12.50 perhr $25.00
TOTAL EQUIPMENT: $175.00
LABOR:
- Foreman 6 hrs @ $63.88 per hr $383.28
- Laborer 6 hrs @ $58.88 per hr $353.28
TRAVEL:
- Foreman 1.5 hrs @ $63.88 per hr $95.82

Subtotal: $832.38
Tax & Insurance $299.66

TOTAL LABOR & TRAVEL TIME:  $1,132.04

Subtotal $ 2,055.62
OH&P @ 10% S 205.56
|  GRANDTOTALADD: $ 2,261.18




Harmsrin
AspHALT
Paving

Inc.

1480 MAGNOUA AVE
Coronga, CA 92879

951-273-0111

STATE CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE # 517707

DIR# 1000009534

PROPOSAL/CONTRACT
BID TO:]CORE CONTRACTING BID No.
JOB DESCRIPTION:|T&M on 5/27/20: REINSTALL FENCE
LOCATION;|MAYBROOK ES- INTERIM HOUSING PROJECT #1787 FAX No.
DATE: 6/8/2020 - ATTN:|DAVIO FLORES
TEM | " DESCRIPTION _ QUANTITY | UNIT |UNIT PRICE TOTAL i
1 MATERIALS 1|LS S 10706 | S 107.06-
2 . ___._ EQUIPMENT__ 1lLS S 55.00 | S 55.00
3 LABOR & TRAVEL 1|LS [ 54347 | S 543.47
4 5% MARK UP ilLsS S 3527 (S 35.27
TOTAL S 740.BR0

EXCLUDES: TESTING, ENGINEERING, INSPECTION, PERMITS, PERMIT FEES, PRIME COAT, WEED KILL, WET/SATURA-

TED SOIL, CEMENT TREATED BASE, IMPORT/EXPORT OF DIRT,REDWOOD HEADER, AODITIONAL MOVE INS, DAMAGE

TO ANY UNMARKED UTILITIES OR BOXES AND PIPES, RUBBER OR LATEX ASPHALT, WATER, WATER METER,SLURRY,DEMO
TRAFFIC CONTROL/PLANS,SAW CUTTING, ADIUSTMENT OF ANY UTILITIES OR BOXES, OR SPECIFICALLY STATED HEREIN.

THE PRICES QUOTED IN TH!S PROPOSAL ARE BASED UPON THE USE OF THIS FORM AND ITS TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS THE
GOVEARNIG CONTRACT AND ON THE PREMISE THAT EACH PHASE OF THE WORK CAN RE COMPLETED IN ONE {1) MOVE IN. ADD-
ITIONAL MOVES ARE $4,500.00 ___EACH, WHEN SIGNED BY THE BUYER AND HAITBRINK ASPHALT PAVING INC., THIS WILL
CONSTITUTE A FIRM CONTRACT BETWEEN BOTH PARTIES HERE TO. THIS PROPOSAL WILL BE GOOD FOR ONE (1) MONTH FROM
DATE ABOVE. TERMS: NET CASH PAYMENT ON COMPLETED JOBS OR PROGRESS BILLING FOR WORK PERFORMED ARE DUE ON
THE 10TH OF THE MONTH UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. PRICES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE DUE TO ARY INCREASE CQST OF
ASPHALT MATERIAL PASSED ON BY THE SUPPLIER. IN THE CASE OF LITIGATION THE PREVALING PARTY SHALL BE ENTITLED TO

ALL REASONBLE ATTORNEY FEES AND COST.

BUYER:

BY:_ Dan Gelinas

DATE:

BY

HAITBRINK ASPHALT PAVING INC




NOTICE TO OWNER REGARDING
MECHANICS' LIEN LAW

(COMPLIES WITH SECTION 7618.5 OF THE CALIFORNIA BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS
CODE)

Under The California Mechanics' Lien Law, any contractor, subcontractor, laborer, supplier or other person or
entity who helps to improve your property, but is not paid for his/her work or supplies, has a dght to place a
lien on your home, land, or property where the work was performed and to sue you in court to obtain
payment. This means that afler a court hearing, your home, land, and property could be sold by a court officer
and the proceeds of the sale used to satisfy what you owe. This can happen even if you have paid your
contractor in full if the contractor's subcontractors, laborers or suppliers remain unpaid.

To preserve their right to file a claim or lien against your property, certain claimants such as subcontractors or
material suppliers arc each required to provide you with a document called a "Preliminary Notice.”
Contraclors and laborers who contract with owners dircctly do not have to provide such notice since you are
aware of their existence as an owner. A preliminary notice is not a lien against your property. Its purpose is to
notify you of persons or entities that may have a right to file a lien against your property if they are not paid.
In order to perfect their lien rights, a contractor, subcontractor, supplicr, or laborer must file a mechanics’ lien
with the county recorder which then becomes a recorded lien against your property. Generally, the maximum
time allowed for filing a mechanics' lien against your property is 90 days after substantial completion of your

project.

TO INSURE EXTRA PROTECTION FOR YOURSELF AND YOUR PROPERTY, YOU MAY WISH
TO TAKE ONE OR MORE OF THEFOLLOWING STEPS:

(1) Require that your contractor supply you with a payment and performance bond (not a license bond), which
provides that the bonding company will either complete the project or pay damages up to the amount of the
bond. This payment and performance bond as well as a copy of the construction contract should be filed with
the county recorder for your further protection. The payment and performance bond will usually cost from i
to 5 percent of the contract amount depending on the contractor’s bonding ability. If a contractor cannot obtain
such bonding, it may indicate his or her financial incapacity.

(2) Require that payments be made directly to subcontractors and material suppliers through a joint control.
Funding scrvices may be available, for a fee, in your area which will establish voucher or other means of
payment to your contractor. Thesc services may also provide you with licn waivers and other forms of
protection. Any joint control agreement should include the addendum approved by the registrar.

(3) Issue joint checks for payment, made out to both your contractor and subcontractors or malerial suppliers
involved in the project. The joint checks should be made payable to the persons or cntities which send

| preliminary notices to you. These persons or entities have indicated that they may have lien rights on your

property, thercfore you nced to protect yourself. This will help to insure that all persons duc payment are
actually paid.

(4) Upon making payment on any completed phase of the project, and before making any further payments,
require your contractor to provide you with unconditional "Wauiver and Release” forms

signed by each material supplier, subcontractor and laborer involved in that portion of the work for which
payment was made. The statutory lien releases are set forth in exact language in Section 3262 of the Civil
Code. Most stationery stores will sell the "Waiver and Release” forms if your contractor does not have them.
The material suppliers, subcontractors, and laborers that you obtain releases

" T e Ly re— y
e i e L e e A S I




e e e i = g ey i Ny e o e T e, £ A e Sy -

from are those persons or entities who have filed preliminary notices with you. If you are not certain of the
matenal suppliers, subcontractors, and laborers working on your project, you may obtain a list from your
contractor. On projects involving improvements to a single family residence or a duplex owmned by
individuals, the persons signing these releases losc the right to file a mechanics' lien claim against your
property. In other types of construction, this protection may still be important, but may not be as complete.

To protect yourself under this option, you must be certain that all material suppliers, subcontractors, and
laborers have signed the "Waiver and Release *form. If a mechanics® lien has been filed against your property,
it can only be voluntarily released by a recorded "Release of Mechanics' Lien" signed by the person or entity
that filed the mechanics' lien against your property unless the lawsuit to enforce the lien was not timely filed.
You should not make any final payments until any and all such licns are removed. YOU SHOULD
CONSULT AN ATTORNEY IF A LIEN IS FILED AGAINST YOUR PROPERTY.

Notice required to be given to owner prior to entering
into a contract for work on residential property,
required by section 7030(b) of the California Business
and Professions Code:

STATE LAW REQUIRES ANYONE WHO CONTRACTS TO DO CONSTRUCTION WORK TO

BE LICENSED BY THE CONTRACTORS'STATE LICENSE BOARD IN THE LICENSE
CATEGORY IN WHICH THE CONTRACTORIS GOING TO BE WORKING—IF THETOTAL
PRICE OF THE JOB IS $500 OR MORE (INCLUDING LABOR AND MATERIALS).
LICENSED CONTRACTORS ARE REGULATED BY LAWS DESIGNED TO PROTECT THE
PUBLIC. IF YOU CONTRACT WITH SOMEONE WHO DOES NOT HAVE A LICENSE, THE
CONTRACTORS' STATE LICENSE BOARD MAY BE UNABLE TO ASSIST YOU WITH A
COMPLAINT. YOUR ONLY REMEDY AGAINST AN UNLICENSED CONTRACTOR MAY BE IN
CIVIL COURT, AND YOU MAY BE LIABLE FOR DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF ANY
UNLICENSED CONTRACTOR, INCLUDING ANY POSSIBLE SUSPENSIONS, WITHIN
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA. PLEASE CHECK THE GOVERNMENT PAGES OF THE
WHITE PAGES FOR THE OFFICE NEAREST YOU OR CALL 1-800-321-CSLB FOR
MORE INFORMATION

ADDITIONAL EXCLUSION

IN THE CASE OF ANY HANDICAP OR ADA UPGRADES OR REPAIRS HAITBRINK WILL NOT
BE RESPONSIBLE TO VERIFY ADA CODES OR REQUIREMENTS. HAITBRINK WILL BE

HELD HARMLESS IN THE CASE OF ANY ADA ISSUE OR CLAIMS.

CONCRETE IS A COMBINATION OF NATURAL AND MAN MADE MATERIALS WHICH CAN
RESULT IN

SLIGHT VARIATIONS, ALTHOUGH WE TAKE EVERY MEASURE TO PREVENT IT, CRACKING
CAN

NATURALLY OCCUR AND WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES AGAINST IT.

HAITBRINK ASPHALT PAVING, INC. IS NOT AND WILL NOT BECOME SIGNATORY TO
ANY UNION OR PUBLIC LABOR AGREEMENT. CERTIFIED PAYROLL REPORT FOR
PREVALING WAGE PROJECTS CAN BE PROVIDED IF THE JOB IS BID BASED ON THE
PREVALING RATES, HAITBRINK MUST BE NOTIFIED AT BID TIME OF PREVALING WAGE

PROJECTS




A T B I e I P
e e T LRSS,

ECONO FENCE INC.

5261 Pedley Road, Riverside, CA, 32509 ¢ P: 951.685.5000 © F: 951.360:8685 « Licénse No, 337734 ¢ DIR #1000001395

June 9, 2020 . COR#9
CORE CONTRACTING/HAITBRINK ASPHALT PAVING EFl: 4649
ATTENTION: David
SENT FROM: ludd Leslie
MAYBROOK ES
REFERENCE: T&M on 5/27/2020: Reinstall Fence
ITEM DESCRIPTION Qry UNIT COST TOTAL
MATERIALS:
~ 17/8"x6' Long Post S ea @ $16.90 ea $84.50
- 61/2"Yies 25 ea @ $0.20 ea $5:.00
Subtotal: $89:50
Taxs $7.83

TOTAL MATERIALS: $97.33
EQUIPMENT:
— Crew Truck 2 hrs @ $25.00 per hr $50.00

TOTAL EQUIPMENT: $50.00

LABOR:
- Foreman 2 hrs @ $63.88 perbr $127.76
- Laborer 4 hrs @ $5B.88 per hr $235.52

Subtotal: $363.28
Burden: $130.78

TOTAL LABOR & TRAVEL TIME: $494.06

Subtotal $ 641.35
OH&P @ 10% S 64.14
| GRAND TOTAL ADD: $ 705.53 |




*’?sp 03551{)1




. sy e = - o —

e imases d bt - = e e SOt e L T LT, S TN T e ey e e o Y E A s g
§
]
Lowell Joint Change Order Request
School District
A Tradition of Excellsnce Sincs 1906
School: Maybrook ES
Project Name: Maybrook Elementary School - Interim Houslng Project _Application No.; 03:119943 _
Projact No.: ~ 3902 '
Aschitect: PBK Prima Contractor FF&AM
Construction Manager: Erickson-Hall Construction Co. 3 COR No. 1

Date 81772020
Reforence RFls /RFP / Bulletin NoZ: PROJECT CLOSEQUT

DESCRIPTION: Deduclive change order for remaining contingency balance.

Prime Cantractor Costs (used when work is subconiracted)

Scope ltem Matsrial Labor Equipmant Totals
Remaining Balance Cantingancy R o Za ¥ . - § (8.02853)
SEE e e = SR e e
S
Subtotaia § - £ - H - $ -
Prime Contraclor OH and Profit {10%) NA
Prime Contractor totals NIA
Prime Contractor Bond (1%) NA
Prime Contractor Subtatal § (8,028,53)
TOTAL COSTS FOR COR No. 1 $ {8,028.53)
Prime Contractor Time
TOTAL TIME FOR COR No. 1. 0 days
Prima canlr:ctxy? m
Submitted by ﬁgﬂu ace _ pate: 6/17/2020

Conatruction i ction Co,

Accepted by Date: 6/17/2020
Aschitect: FB [ '
Accepted by Data: Q (17 Q'D
District Approv int Scheol District i

Slgnaturs : Dats: '/ 7 t



o i s o s kot S SIN WAL SO
= Tiiae

St

Are ey

Ee




- Lowell Joint
> School District

A Traditiom sf Excellonss Since 1906 -

Project Nama: Maybrook Elementary School - Interim Housing Project

Project No.; 3902

Change Order Request

School: Maybrook ES
Application No.: 03-119943

iz
Architsct: PBK Prime Contractor MVC
Construction Manager: Erlckson-Hall Construction Co, COR No. 1
Date 4612020
Referance RFis /RFP / Bulletin No.: Pay App #01
DESCRIPTION: Deductive change order of $200 for overstated SOV
Prime Contractor Costs (usad when work is subconiracted)}
Scope ltem Material Labor Eguipment Totals
Daduction lor overstated SOV $_(w000) . I $  {2o000)
Subtotals § (200.00) $ - S 200.00
Prime Contractor totais $ {200)
TOTAL COSTS FOR COR No. 1 $ {(200)
Prime Contractor Time
TOTAL TIME FOR COR No. 1 0 days

Prime Contrecteii 79\« f’\—_:_/_’
Submitted - 2

Construction Man
/

Accepted by .~
p—f

District Appr?
Signature 1
Architect: PBI__

Accepted by

t School'District

Date: 4/9/2020

Date;_4/9/2020

Datet, é "ﬁ 7;5?;

Dnta_;, W ‘.} / 2.40

48700

m T e o e



PURCHASE ORDERS FOR BOARD APPROVAL
June 22, 2020

NO# VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

85878|A-1 FENCE COMPANY JORDAN-FENCE REPAIR S 750.00
85879|TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS GROUNDS-SMALL LIFELINE/SPECTACLE FOR WEEDS S 209.34
85880 | DECKER SCHOOL FIX MAYBROOK-DOOR STOPS S 175.00
85881 |DECKER SCHOOL FIX MAYBROOK-INDUSTRIAL TRASH BIN S 900.00
85882 | TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS GROUNDS-LARGE LIFELINE/SPECTACLE FOR WEEDS $ 600.00
85883 | BEARCOM MEADOW GREEN-MOTOROLA CHARGERS S 1,587.75
85884 |RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIES DISTRICT TECH-ANNUAL RENEWAL S 3,390.00
85885 [AERIES DISTRICT TECH-ANNUAL RENEWAL S 18,000.00
85886 | DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT OLITA-DSA CLOSEOUT-POST CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATION S 806.25
85887 |MONOPRICE IT-VARIOUS TECH CABLES $ 318.18
85888 | FITNESS FINDERS OLITA-STUDENT INCENTIVES/CHARMS S 285.09
B5889| HOWARD TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS MAYBROOK-65" LCD DISPLAYS $ 24,733.70
85890|{MONOPRICE TECH-CABLES S 64.95
85891 |APPLE SPEC ED-EXTERNAL PORTABLE DRIVE S 175.95
85892 |MOBYMAX MG-LICENSE 9/1/20 - 9/1/22 S 6,990.00
85893 ST MATH MG-RENEWAL LICENSE 7/1/20 - 6/30/21 S 4,000.00
85894 (ST MATH EP-REMEWAL LICENSE 7/1/20 - 6/30/21 S 4,000.00
85895|S0 CAL NEWSPAPER GROUP BUS SERVICES-AD-NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING S 848.00
85896 FM THOMAS AIR CONDITIONING RS-A/C REPAIR-SCHOOL MULTI USE ROOM S 1,508.28
85897 |EDLIO TECH-SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL $ 2,183.56

Respectfully Submitted, $ 71,530.05

S/

Jim Coombs

Superintendent of Schools




"B" WARRANTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL ON:
June 22, 2020

"B" WARRANT DOCUMENTS : 1764 - 1888, 3117 - 3129 [ 394,122.74 |

THE FOLLOWING "B" WARRANT VOUCHERS ARE INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE SEQUENCE OF
NUMBERS SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL. ANY INTERRUPTIONS IN THE SEQUENCE ARE DUE TO

THE VOUCHER BEING HELD FOR AUDIT BY LACOE AND RELEASED AT A LATER DATE. THE
30005 INDICATE A NUTRITION SERVICES PAYABLE

'NCSPEK§§6Nﬁ&§;§FE6ﬁI?iT§UPPUE§E:&“‘*&“

2 096,69

1822 INTRADO INTERACTIVE_SCHOOL MESSENGER RENEWAL 2 825 09
1824 DAWN AANDAHL 525.39
1825[BRENT ALLSMAN 506.24
1826 [ELIZABETH KANESHIRO 948.67
1827|SHELLEY MARKER DAY
1828 PENNY MAYERCHECK 1,189.78
1829|RONALD RANDOLPH 630.56
1830({GAYLE ROGERS 245.78
1831[CLAUDIA SCHALCHLIN 925.39
1832 |EMILY WAKEFIELD Sk

HOLLY WOLFE

CREDIT UNION OF SO CAL- EMP. VOLUNTARY DEDUCTIONS 2 887 80
1835[SCHOOLS FIRST FED CREDIT UNION- VOL DEDUCTIONS 22,775.00
1836|AMERICAN FIDELITY- EMP. VOLUNTARY DEDUCTIONS 7,024.60
1837 |GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY - SUPPLIES 5,533.41
1838|GREEN'S SECURITY CENTERS -BOND/ SUPPLIES 129.36
1839[HOME DEPOT - CREDIT PURCHASES/ MAINTENANCE 2,219.80
1840|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON - MONTHLY UTILITIES 2,740.83
1841 |PBK- CONTRACT SERVICES/ MEADOW GREEN 34,725.00
1842|PBK- CONTRACT SERVICES/ MEADOW GREEN 40,512.50
1843|PBK- CONTRACT SERVICES/ RANCHO STARBUCK 53,5676.25
1844 |PBK- CONTRACT SERVICES/ RANCHO STARBUCK 62,505.63
1845|LESLIE MANGOLD - CONFERENCE REIMBURSEMENT 96.00
1846|MCI A VERIZON CO. - MONTHLY UTILITIES 8.78
1847|ASSOC. OF CA. SCHOOL ADMIN.- EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS e )
1848|CA. ASSOC. OF SCHOOL PSYCH. - EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS 15.50
1849|CALIF. SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOC.- EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS 3,215.33
1850|CALIF. TEACHERS ASSOC. - EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS 14,764.81
1851|PACIFIC EDUCATORS, INC - EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS 77.00
1852|UNITED WAY OF GREATER L.A. - EMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS 10.00
1853|DELTA DENTAL- CERTIFICATED RETIREE VOL. PLAN 1,7563.72
1854 |APPLE, INC. - SCHOOL SUPPLY PURCHASES 4,510.53
1855|VERIZON WIRELESS-UTILITIES, MAY 2020 1,821.62
1857|HOLLY BRANDER - SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 322.16
1858 ANDREA DESMOND - SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 25.65
1859|MELINDA KELLOGG - SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT O Sl




1860(DIANA JACOBS - SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 170.99
1861 |LECIA GUNSALUS - SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 89.60
1862|ADRIANA PONCE - SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 21.88
1863|ROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES - RS/ SUPPLIES 1,107.37
1865|BRENDA RODRIGUEZ - SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 187.08
1866|GINA TRINIDAD - CONSULTANT/ RANCHO STARBUCK 544.22
1867|CITY OF LA HABRA - MONTHLY UTILITIES/ WATER 1,952.28
1867|GINA TRINIDAD - CONSULTANT/ RANCHO STARBUCK 433.62
1868|PEST OPTIONS - MAINTENANCE/ OPERATIONS SERVICES 90.00
1869|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS - MONTHLY UTILITIES 121.98
1870|SENTRY SIGNS & PRINTING - DISTRICT OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,416.93
1870|SUBURBAN WATER SYSTEMS - MO. WATER UTILITIES 16,391.06
1871|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON - MONTHLY UTILITIES 3,409.86
1874 | THINKING MAPS - CURRICULUM SUPPLIES 15,988.65
1875|NIC PARTNERS, INC. - TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 5,235.64
1876|IMPEX TECHNOLOGIES - TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT 19,998.00
1877|JIM COOMBS - SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 224.55
1878|HOPE HARRISON - SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 55.98
1881|WARE DISPOSAL - MONTHLY TRASH SERVICES 1,670.77
1882|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON - MONTHLY UTILITIES 1,490.36
1883|SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS - MONTHLY UTILITIES 64.92
1884|FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS - MONTHLY SERVICE 47.05
1887|SUBURBAN WATER SYSTEMS - MONTHLY UTILITIES 7,122.54
1888 AMERICAN EXPRESS - CREDIT PURCHASES 1,105.72
3117|BUG FLIP- NUTRITION SVCS, SERVICE CALL 180.00
3119|SCOTT LAO-MEAL PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 53.25
3120|JACKIE LOPEZ-MEAL PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 20.00
3121|LINDA VASQUEZ-MEAL PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 9.80
3122|CHRISTINA DAVIS- PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 192412
3123|VERONICA MARTINEZ-MEAL PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 23.74
3124|GOLD STAR FOODS - NUTRITION SERVICE/ FOOD 20,911.12
3125|VALPRO, INC. - NUTRITION SERVICE/ SUPPLIES 8,956.85
3126|LADY BUGS ENVIRONMENTAL TERMITE - SERVICE 55.00
3127|P & R PAPER SUPPLY - NUTRITION SERVICE/ SUPPLIES 2 12
3129|DRIFTWOOD DAIRY - NUTRITION SERVICES/ FOOD 10,865.13




Los Angeles County i [J Adopted Budget
Office of Education K-12/ROPs/JPAs Oe . . -
First Interim

Budget Adjustment Summary PERIOD AFFECTED:

Serving Students « Supporting Communities » Leading Educators D Second Interim
Submit one (1) certified original of this form. O hird 1nterim
Unaudited Actuals
DISTRICT NUMBER GL JOURNAL D NUMBER FUND NUMBER
64766 EA001 01.0
FISCAL YEAR FUND NAME
2019-20 General Fund [Auneestacteo [ Jrestricten
DATE OF SUMMARY NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT
06/18/2020 Lowell Joint School District
1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099 $ (59,117.00)
2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299 13,977.00
3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599 8,381.00
4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 72,922.00
5. Interfund Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00
6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00
7. Contributions 8980-8299 31,156.00
Ythe cing St $ 67,319.00

; rtiied Prsel Slarie (88,018.00)
2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999 (45,661.00)
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 (30,269.00)
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 28,351.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures | 5000-5999 (324,436.00)
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 5,250.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 (13,108.00)
8. Interagency Transfers Out 7200-7299 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (4,084.00)

10. Debt Service 7430-7439 0.00
11. Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 30,023.00
12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00

(441,952.00)

509,271.00

NOTES: Line A5 - Interfund Transfers In and Line B11 - Interfund Transfers Out must equal.
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.
If Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No. 503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018 DISTRIBUTION: Original lo Business Advisory Services.



SR O d’f

Rraes SR GG o DV Rt e

Revolving Cash

1. Nonspendable Amounts

T SRR
A AR ] i
nding Fund/Balance:

A

SAA)

$

S e

Decrease

P

Stores

Prepaid Expenditures

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

2019-20 Estimated Actuals Adjustment based on projections for remainder of fiscal year.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

All Others
0.00
2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 9740 $
0.G0
3. Committed Amounts e ©
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 u
Other Commitments 9760
0.00
4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $
0.00
5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts 9789
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties $
Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790 509,271.00
iE 509,271.00
509,271.00

Andrea Reynoids

NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON

TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON

( 562 ) 943-0211

EMAIL ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON

areynoids@ijsd.org

DATE OF BOARD AFPTIOVAL |SIGNATURE GF AUTHORIZED SIGRATORY OR DESIGNEE OF PRINT NAME AND TITLE OATE SIGNED
THE BOARD ) e M .
06/22/2020 < s Jim Coombs, Superintendent 06/22/2020

Submit one (1) certified original (‘1’( this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education

Business Advisory Services

9300 Imperial Highway

Downey, CA 90242-2890
Approved:

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHQOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.

Los Angeles County
Superintendent

Form No. 503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018




Budget Adjustment Summary PERIOD AFFECTED:
Los_Angeles Cou.nty K-12/ROPs/JPAs D Adopted Budgel
Office of Education D First Interim
Serving Students = Supporling Communities = Leading Educators I:] Second Interim
Submit one (1) certified original of this form. (3 Third Interim
Unaudited Actuals
DISTRICT NUMBER GL JOURNAL 1D NUMBER FUND NUMBER
64766 EAQ002 01.0
FISCAL YEAR FUND NAME
2019-20 General Fund Dumestmc;mo EHESH'HEGYED
DATE OF SUMMARY NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT
06/18/2020 Lowell Joint School District

1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099 $ 0.00
2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299 31,285.00
3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599 33,215.00
4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 (53,862.00)
5. Interfund Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00
6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00
7. Contributions 8980-8999 (31,156.00)

et Bevenues/Oth . $ (20,518.00)

1. Certlflcated Personnel Salaries 1000 1999 $ - - 11,426.00
2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999 23,779.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 13,530.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 (54,008.00)
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 (75,244.00)
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out 7200-7299 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00
10. Debt Service 7430-7439 0.00
11. Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00
12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00
: Xpenditul ' (80,517.00)

59,999.00

NOTES: Line A5 - Interfund Transfers In and Line B11 - Interfund Transfers Out must equal.
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.
If Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No. 503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.




. Nonspendable Amounts
Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid Expenditures

All Others
0.00
2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 99,999.00
55,5995.00
3. Committed Amounts @
3 eas . - Q7cn
Stabilization Arrangements b o
Other Commitments 9760
o (e} 3 0.00
4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments SHED $
S e A 0.00
5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts 9789 $
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790
ap 0.00
£ 1 :mvhcl.t -—-hr'_i'- | 59,999.00
E. Narrative Explanatlon for this Revision - Must be Completed
2019-20 Estimated Actuals Adjustment based on projections for remainder of fiscal year.
F. School District Certification - Must be Completed
NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON EMAIL ADDAESS OF CONTACT PERSON
Andirea Reynoids { 562 ) 943-0211 areynoids@ijsd.org
DATE OF ROARD APPROVAL | SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY DR OESIGNEE OF FRINT NAME AND TITLE DATE SIGNED
T o -
06/22/2020 HES N Jim Coombs, Superintendent 06/22/2020
Submit one (1) certified originaq of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 Imperial Highway
Downey, CA 90242-2890
Approved:
SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.

Los Angeles County
Superintendent

Form No. 503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018



@ Budget Adjustment Summary PERIOD AFFECTED:
Los Angeles Count
. Office gf Educatiory K-1 2/ROPSIJ PAs % ;t;l;)lpll;(:r?r:dgel
Serving Students « Supporting Communities = Leading Educators Second Interim
Submit one (1) certified original of this form. O hird Interim
Unaudited Acluals

DISTRICT NUMBER GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER FUND NUMBER

64766 EA003 13.0

FISCAL YEAR FUND NAME

2018-20 Cafeteria Fund DUNRESTF"CTED RESTHICTED
DATE OF SUMMARY NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

06/18/2020 Lowell Joint School District

pm e

. LCFF Sources 8010-8089

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299 159,225.00
3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599 15,880.00
4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 (88,530.00)
5. Interfund Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00
6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00
7. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00

- . s 86,575.00

1000-199

2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999 10,000.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 24,715.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 58,530.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures | 5000-5999 (8,520.00)
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 (257,000.00)
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out 7200-7299 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 4,084.00
10. Debt Service 7430-7439 0.00
1. Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00
12. All Other Financing Uses 0.00
(168,191.00)

A O T S 0 it R e S T A o ARl
g e

NOTES: Line A5 - Interfund Transfers In and Line B11 - Interfund Transfers Out must equal.
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.
If Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No. 503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



Revolving Cash Al $
Stores 9712
Prepaid Expenditures 9713
All Gthers
0.00
2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 254,766.00
254,766.00
3. Committed Amounts avEn @
Stabilization Arrangements S098 b
Other Commitments
0.00
4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments e $
ol 0.00
5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts 9789 $
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790
talll 0.00
254,766.00

2019-20 Estimated Actuals Adjustment based on projections for remainder of fiscal year.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON
Andrea Reynoids

TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON

{( 562 ) 943-0211

EMAIL ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON

areynolds@ijsd.org

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL [ SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY OR DESIGNEE OF PRINT NAME AND TITLE DATE SIGNED
: THE BOARD ) .
06/18/2020 o ’ Jim Coombs, Superintendent 06/22/2020
Submit one (1) certified coriginal tgf this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 Imperial Highway
Downey, CA 90242-2890
Approved:
SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.

Los Angeles County
Superintendent

Form No. 503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018



Budget Adjustment Summary PERIOD AFFECTED:
Los Angeles Count
Office gf Educatio! K-12/ROPs/JPAs %Adopted I_3udgel
Serving Students = Supporting Communities = Leading Educators et
D Second Interim
Submit one (1) certified original of this form. ) Third Interim
Unaudited Actuals
DISTRICT NUMBER GL JOURNAL 1D NUMBER FUND NUMBER
64766 S1004 14.0
FISCAL YEAR FUND NAME
2019-20 Deferred Maintenance Fund [Junrestaicten [/ ]restaicteo

DATE OF SUMMARY

NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT

06/18/2020 Lowell Joint School District

1. LCFF Sources 8010- 8099 $ 0.00
2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 13,640.00
5. Interfund Transfers In 8900-8929 30,023.00
6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00
7. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00

| o e dthe 2 $ 43,663.00

NOTES: Line A5 - Interfund Transfers In and Line B11 - Interfund Transfers Out must equal.

1. Certn‘lcated Prsonnel Salanes - 1000-1999 $ .
2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999 0.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 500.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out 7200-7299 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00
10. Debt Service 7430-7439 0.00
11. Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00
12. All Other Financing Uses 7630 7699 0.00
o 500.00

AT
IGISHER 43,163.00

Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.
If Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No. 503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev.04/23/2018

DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.




1. - Nonspen e Amount
Revolving Cash
Stores
Prepaid Expenditures 9713
All Others 9719
D steNGnshendable Arounis 1 0.00
2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted ke $
0 i 0.00
3. Committed Amounts aren @
Stabilization Arrangements Rihadd ¥
Other Commitments 9760
0.00
4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $ 43,163.00
43,163.00
5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts o789 $
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790
J ounts 0.00
43,163.00

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

2019-20 Estimated Actuals Adjustment based on projections for remainder of fiscal year.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON TELEFPHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON EMAIL ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON
Andrea Reynoids { 562 ) 943-0211 areynoids@ijsd.org
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL | SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY OF DESIGNEE OF PRINT NAME AND TITLE DATE SIGNED
THE BOARD - . o
06/22/2020 d’# (ot Jim Coombs, Superintendent 06/22/2020
Submit one (1) certified original of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education

Business Advisory Services
9300 Imperial Highway
Downey, CA 90242-2890

Approved:

Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Form No. 503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018



Budget Adjustment Summary PERIOD AFFECTED:
Los Angeles Count
Office gf Educatiory K-12/ROPs/JPAs E ':i(:solp:::j [?;dgel
Serving Students = Supporting Communities = Leading Educators N .
Second Interim
Submit one (1) certified original of this form. L Third Interim
Unaudited Acluals
DISTRICT NUMBER GL JOURNAL 1D NUMBER FUND NUMBER
64766 EA005 21.0
FISCAL YEAR FUND NAME
2019-20 Building Fund [CJunrestricren [/]restricten
DATE OF SUMMARY NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT
06/18/2020 Lowell Joint School District

1. LCFF Sources | 8010-8099 $ 0.00
2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 107,215.00
5. Interfund Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00
6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00
7. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00

tal Revenue %ﬁ" Fina o $ 107,215.00

1 000 1999

NOTES: Line A5 - Interfund Transfers In and Line B11 - Interfund Transfers Out must equal.

1. Certlflcated Personnel Salaries 0.00
2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999 0.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 500.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 27,400.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out 7200-7299 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00
10. Debt Service 7430-7439 0.00
11. Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629
12. All Other Financing Uses 7630 7699 0.00
T S

itums!ﬂmﬁ‘pa{ﬁ%& U§e 0 27,900.00

c‘gmﬁfﬁaﬂm?&‘15’%?“;%5%;(5%@; i 7931500

Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.
If Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No. 503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018

DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



§ Nonspendable Amounts
Revolving Cash
Stores 9712
Prepaid Expenditures 9713
All Others 9719
T A e B =
e Amotnts £ 0.00
2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted 79,315.00
79,315.00
3. Committed Amounts . @
Stabilization Arrangements s P
Other Commitments 9760
- 2 T 55"'4"-:"“::
[} ‘Amou : "'?z-';"u, 0.00
4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments B0 $
0.00
5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts 9789 $
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790
iTota 0.00
| G ( 79,315.00
E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed
2019-20 Estimated Actuals Adjustment based on projections for remainder of fiscal year.
F. School District Certification - Must be Completed
NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON  |EMAIL ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON
Andrea Reynolds ( 562 ) 943-0211 areynolds@ijsd.org
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL | SIGNATURE OEAUTHORIZED SIGNATORY OR DESIGHEE OF PHINT NAME AND TITLE DATE SIGNED
THE BOAR = . .
06/22/2020 s Cgo:,)c« Jim Coombs, Superintendent 06/22/2020
Submit one (1) certified origingl of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 Imperial Highway
Downey, CA 90242-2890
Approved:
SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

Form No. 503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018



Budget Adjustment Summary
K-12/ROPs/JPAs

Los Angeles County
Office of Education

Serving Students = Supporting Communities » Leading Educators

Submit one (1) certified original of this form.

PERIOD AFFECTED:
O Adopted Budget
[ First Interim
Second interim
O Third Interim

Unaudited Actuals
DISTRICT NUMBER GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER FUND NUMBER
64766 EAD06 250
FISCAL YEAR FUND NAME
2019-20 Capital Facilities [Junrestricte [/]restricteo

DATE OF SUMMARY

06/18/2020

NAME OF SCHOOQL DISTRICT
Lowell Joint School District

1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099

2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299

3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00

4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 (845.00)

5. Interfund Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00

6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00

7. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00
A Siher Financ i (845.00)

1. Certificated Personnel Salarles 1000 1999 - 0.00
2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999 0.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures | 5000-5999 101,110.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 (300,000.00)
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out 7200-7299 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00
10. Debt Service 7430-7439 0.00
11. Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00
12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00
il (198,890.00)

f - stib lofaiw bt B‘wgpffﬁ it will Incre 198,045.00

NOTES: Line A5 -

Interfund Transfers in and Line B11 - Interfund Transfers Out must equal.

Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.
If Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No. 503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

. Nonspendable Amonts
Revolving Cash
Stores
Prepaid Expenditures 9713
All Others 9719
[ 0.00
2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted SiE0 $
L R e 0.00
3. Committed Amounts — | $
Stabilization Arrangements LAY ’
Other Commitments 9760
i - 0.00
4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments B, $ 198,045.00
“ TotaliAs olints £ 198,045.00
5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts 9789 $
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790
0.00
198,045.00 |

2019-20 Estimated Actuals Adjustment based on projections for remainder of fiscal year.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON

Andrea Reynolds

TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON
( 562 ) 943-0211

EMAIL ADDRESS OF CONTACT PERSON
areynolds@ljsd.org

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL | SIGNATURE OF AUTHORLZED SIGNATONY OR DESIGHEE OF PRINT NAME AND TITLE DATE SIGNED
THE BOARD - .
06/22/2020 % M.ﬁb Jim Coombs, Superintendent 06/22/2020

Submit one (1) certified ongmeﬂ of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education

Business Advisory Services

9300 Imperial Highway

Downey, CA 90242-2890
Approved:

SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County
Superintendent

Form No. 503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018



Budget Adjustment Summary PERIOD AFFECTED:
4 Los Angeles County N (] Adopted Budget
Office of Education K-12/ROPs/JPAs D Firslplnlerim :
Serving Students = Supporting Communities = Leading Educators D Second Interim
Submit one (1) certified original of this form. L hird interim
Unaudited Actuals
DISTRICT NUMBER GL JOURNAL ID NUMBER FUND NUMBER
64766 EAQ07 40.0
FISCAL YEAR FUND NAME
2018-20 Capital Outlay DUNHESTRICTED RESTRICTED
DATE OF SUMMARY NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT
06/18/2020 Lowell Joint School District
1. LCFF Sources 8010-8099
2. Federal Revenue 8100-8299
3. Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
4. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 33,957.00
5. Interfund Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00
6. All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00
7. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00
; TR
(<} es/OtherFinancing Si 33,957.00

. Certificated Personnel Salaries
2. Classified Personnel Salaries 2000-2999 677.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 45.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures | 5000-5999 44,750.00
6. Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out 7200-7299 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00
10. Debt Service 7430-7439 0.00
11. Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00
12. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00

S R o S R e '
Rt Ve 4547200

(11,515.00)

NOTES: Line A5 - Interfund Transfers In and Line B11 - Interfund Transfers Out must equal.
Line A7 - Contributions must net to zero at the total fund level.
If Section C is not zero, you must complete Section D on Page 2.

Form No. 503-056A Page 1 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018 DISTRIBUTION: Original to Business Advisory Services.



spendable Amounts
Revolving Cash

Stores

Prepaid Expenditures

All Others
0.00
2. Restricted Amounts
Restricted (11,515.00)

E. Narrative Explanation for this Revision - Must be Completed

3. Committed Amounts ¢
Stabilicaiion Arrangemenis 9750 2
Other Commitments 9760
o 0.00
4. Assigned Amounts
Other Assignments 9780 $
0.00
5. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amounts 9789
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties $
Unassigned/Unappropriated/Unrestricted Net Position 9790
o) 0.00
(11,515.00)

2019-20 Estimated Actuals Adjustment based on projections for remainder of fiscal year.

F. School District Certification - Must be Completed

NAME OF SCHOOL DISTRICT CONTACT PERSON [TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON __|EMAIL ADDRESS OF CONTAGT PEASON
Andrea Reynolds ( 582 ) 043-0211 areynolds@ljsd.crg
DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL | SIGHATURE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY OR DESIGNEE OF PRINT NAME AND TITLE DATE SIGNED
THE BOI . .
06/22/2020 Q’ = M/ Jim Coombs, Superintendent 06/22/2020
v
Submit one (1) certified origUlal of this form to: Los Angeles County Office of Education
Business Advisory Services
9300 Imperial Highway
Downey, CA 90242-2890
Approved:
SIGNATURE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS DEPUTY DATE SIGNED

Debra Duardo, M.S.W., Ed.D.
Los Angeles County

Superintendent

Form No. 503-056A Page 2 of 4 Rev. 04/23/2018



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2019/20 No. 799

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES

ND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA, REGARDING
FISCAL SOLVENCY 2021/22 AND 2022/23

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District has a fiduciary duty to
meet its financial obligations in the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years pursuant to
Education Code 42127; and,

WHEREAS, the revenues provided in the Governor’s 2020/21 May Revision generated an
immediate ten percent cut which resulted in increased deficit spending of a like amount, reducing reserves
to 3% in the budget year, and fiscal insolvency in the two future years;

WHEREAS, negotiations between the Governor and the Legislature are ongoing at the time of
budget adoption making it unclear what the actual state revenues to school districts will be,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the district formally commits itself to implement
the necessary budget reductions in order to maintain fiscal solvency and further once a final 2020/21
state budget is known, to maintain a state minimum reserve of 3%; and,

WHEREAS, while these actions must be taken to maintain the fiscal stability of the district, the
Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District will continue to make every effort to sustain a
high-quality education program for our students;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, should the final state budget indicate the need for

expenditure reductions, the district will submit a plan of budget reductions for 2021/22 and 2022/23,
and a timeline for implementation with the 2020/21 First Interim Report and an updated plan with the

Second Interim Report.
This resolution becomes supplemental to the district’s 2020/21 Adopted Budget report.
APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 22™ day of June 2020, by the following vote:
AYES: Fred Schambeck, William Hinz, Melissa Salinas, Anastasia Shackelford, Karen Shaw
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 22nd day of
June 2020, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 22™ day of June 2020.

U Jim Coombs,
Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2019/20 NO. 801

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTESS OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF
LOS ANGELES AND ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA,
REGARDING THE EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT
FOR THE 2019/20 SCHOOL YEAR

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6,2012;

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California Constitution
effective November 7, 2012;

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state General Fund an
Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from the incremental
increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(f);

WHEREAS, before June 30" of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate the total
amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the incremental increases in tax
rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(f) that will be available for transfer into the Education
Protection Account during the next fiscal year;

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State Controller shall
transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account within ten days preceding the end
of the fiscal year;

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously
appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter schools and
community college districts;

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be used to pay any
costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state government:

WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school district, or charter
school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received from the Education Protection
Account are spent in the school or schools within its jurisdiction;

WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending determinations with
respect to monies received from the Education Protection Account in open session of a public meeting
of the governing board;

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not be used for
salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school district and
charter school shall annually publish on its internet website an accounting of how much money was
received from the Education Protection Account and how that money was spent;



WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of community
college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools shall ascertain and
verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection Account have been properly disbursed
and expended as required by Article XIII, Section 36 of the California Constitution;

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of education,
school districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit requirements of Article XIII,
Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education Protection Act and shall not be considered
administrative costs for purposes of Article XIII, Section 36.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint
School District:

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent as required by
Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money will be spent shall be made
in open session of a public meeting of the governing board of the Lowell Joint School District;

8 In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California Constitution, the
governing board of the Lowell Joint School District has determined to spend the monies received from
the Education Protection Act as attached.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 22" day of June 2020, by the following vote:

AYES: Fred Schambeck, William Hinz, Melissa Salinas, Anastasia Shackelford, Karen Shaw
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of Los Angeles

and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution was duly and
regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on 224 day of June 2020.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 22" day of June 2020, and
passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

ﬁ Jim Coombs,
Sédretary to the Board of Trustees




oL 2

{ »

Cadng Lo bodgrt
Howard Computers

P.O. Box 1588
Laurel, MS 39441

1.888.912.3151
1,601,399,5077
www. howardcomputers.com

i
Lo

Quote No: KJ2 1014321,00 Quote Date: April 20, 2620

Customer Namet: Alan Mao Phone Number: 5629430211

Company Namey Lowell Joint School District Fax Number:

Quote Name: LG 65 Inch Display

- G A — PO g __

) Ot~ P — At - ST

¥

System Type: Accessories

R ST R S LD 0N O 5y 70500 $22,260.00
Enviro Fee: Environment fee for Monitors 28  $5.00 $140.00
Sub-Total: $22,260.00
Parts & Accessories Shippings $200.00
Taxest $2,133.70
Enviromental Fee? $140.00
Total for ltem 1% $24,733.70

This quote will expire May 20, 2020.
To expedite your order, please include your quote number with your Purchase Order,,

Sub-Total:  $22,260.00

Parts & Accessories Shipping: $200.00

Taxes: $2,133.70

. Enviromenta! Fee: $140.00

- - ) Total: $24,733.70

Notes: ' - S

Free dock-to-dock shipping. If lifl gate and inside delivery are needed, please add $180.00

ity subject o changs without notic
ices and irase payments de not in
iitab Alaska, H

g, Guick

it of products,

ninthe eve manufasiuring o §
her country of naw or higher ar




TECH TOUR SPECIALS

Promo Code: “Tech Tour F19”
Pricing Valid Through December 31, 2019

SMART LG

FrontRow
SBID-MX265-V2 - $2,679.00 75__UT_6_n4OS_OUA - $1,600.00 1000-00078
SBID-MX275-V2 - $3,599.00 65l JT6A0SOUA -$810:00 $1.150.00

SBID-MX286-V2 - $5,269.00 '55UT640SO0UA -$670.00

el g o

Copernicus "_ Copernicus Copernicus
FPE100 FTT700 RS200

$711.90 $156.00 $302.50

ByteSpeed
Purchase Esports Soiution &
receive a FREE customized
o logo + LED light kit
Digitai Signage Large Format - Purchase VR Solution & receive
Interactive Trophy/Yearbook Case Varsity Poster Printer Package =~ aFREElicense of Tilt Brush by

1199.00 © $3,295.00




L

LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS/PERSONNEL REPORT 2019/2020 #12

CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES

A.

NAME

Brander, Holly

Malm, Amanda

Champion, Becky

Champion, Becky

Daniel, Kari

Daniel, Kari

NAME

Davis, Eloisa
Stephenson,
Rebecca

June 22, 2020
STIPENDS
EFFECTIVE  CLASS/COL/
DATE STEP
07/01/20 06/30/21
07/01/20 06/30/21
07/01/20 06/30/21
06/01/2020 06/30/2020
05/01/2020 06/30/2020
05/01/2020  06/30/2020
RETIREMENT
EFFECTIVE  ENDDATE  SITE
DATE
05/29/2020 MG
05/29/2020 EP

X-C1-2

SITE

DO

DO

DO

DO

EP

EP

COMMENT

Retirement

COMMENTS
To be paid a total of $7,500.00 for
an additional 20 work days. To be
paid split between CARES
funding (3750 — June 2020) and
Title IT (3750 — July 2021).

To be paid a total of $7,500.00 for
an additional 20 work days. To be
paid split between CARES
funding (3750 — June 2020) and
Title II (3750 — July 2021).

To be paid a total of $7,500.00 for
an additional 20 work days. To be
paid split between CARES
funding (3750 — June 2020) and
Title IT (3750 — July 2021).

Stipend not to exceed $3,500 for
Professional Development and
Planning for Distance Leaning. To
be paid from Title II.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for
being a Master Teacher to Biola
University (January 13 — March
6). To be paid from Biola
University.

To be paid a total of $150.00 for
being a Master Teacher to Biola
University (March - May). To be
paid from Biola University.

Correction of EER 2019-20 #11
Retirement Option 1
Correction of EER 2019-20 #11



*It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $131.00 per day
and/or $35.00 an hour rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development,
Saturday School, Site Support Duties and Intervention

*+[t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2019/20 is approved to instruct in
the Intervention Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant
Funds.

**]t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2019/20 serve as home school teachers,
if needed, for the 2019/20 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage
will be paid at the IRS Standard Mileage Rate for the 2019/20 school year.

II. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES June 22, 2020

B. MONTHLY - GENERAL FUND

NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS
Armijo, Jessica 08/07/20 R21/54 RS  Day Custodian/Step Increase
Carrera, Abel 08/09/20 R18/S4 RS  Night Custodian/Step Increase
Evanoff, Mary Jo 09/13/20 M12/6 DO  Executive Assistant to the
+2.5% Superintendent/Longevity Increase
Lord, Dixie 08/07/20 R23/S5 RS  Office Manager/Step Increase
Russell, Lisa 08/05/20 R23/82 MG  Office Manager/Step Increase
Facilities and Operations Secretary-
Soto, Denise 06/03/20 R26/S8 MNT Technician/Performance Recognition
Increase
C. HOURLY - GENERAL FUND
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS
Allan, Pauline R20/S8 OL  Library Media
0824020 +2.5% Technician/Longevity Increase
Aragon, Yvonne 11/19/20 R14/S5 RS  Special Education Support
+2.5% Aide/Longevity Increase
Barber, Stephanie 08/01/20 R17/S3 DO Recgptlomst/Ofﬁce
Assistant/Step Increase
qugerdmg, 08/10/20 05/28/21 $1,200/mo DO Psyghologlst Intern/Temporary
Michaela Assignment
Burnett, Everett 08/10/20 05/28/21 $1,200/mo DO Cou‘nselor Intern/Temporary
Assignment
Clark, Diane R20/S8 EP  Library Media
10/24/20 +5% Technician/Longevity Increase
Danzer, Jenna 08/10/20 052821  $1.200/mo DO Lsychologist Inem/Temporary
Assignment
Eckland, Mariah ~ 08/10/20 052821 $1200/mo DO  Counselor Intern/Temporary
Assignment

X-C1-3



D.

Lickfelt, Rebecca 08/09/20 R15/S5 MG
Lupercio, Melissa 08/10/20 12/28/20 $600/mo DO
Preciado, Rosana 08/08/20 R15/S2 MG
Ratzon, Erica 08/10/20 05/28/21  $1,200/mo DO
Robles, Jolean 08/10/20 05/28/21  $1,200/mo DO
Rohm, Raquel 08/10/20 052821 $1,200mo
Sanchez, Marcela  03/23/20 oae Do
Zapata, Joseph 08/10/20 05728721  $1200mo
HOURLY — CAFETERIA FUND

EMPI%/IE% ID# EFEENE IEE'I]? E RgllﬁE(]‘?’E/ SITE
Alarid, Emily 05/01/21 R7/S4  EP
Castro; Nathan 01/07/21 R7/S3 1O
Costello, Jennifer 08/17/20 R7/S5 MG
Ebel, Sarah 10/01/20 R7/84 EP
Garcia-Pompa, Nancy 10/28/20 R7/54 RS
Goodenow, Arlene 05/01/21 R7/S4 MA
Lawson, Jennifer 11/01/20 R7/S2 OL
Talley Ludd, Angela 09/02/20 R14/S5 MG
Martinez, Veronica 08/12/20 R18/S5 RS

X-Cl-4

Instructional Assistant/Step
Increase

Counselor Intern/Temporary
Assignment

Instructional Assistant/Step
Increase

Psychologist Intern/Temporary
Assignment

Psychologist Intern/Temporary
Assignment

Psychologist Intern/Temporary
Assignment

Bilingual Clerk
Typist/Longevity Increase
Psychologist Intern/Temporary
Assignment

COMMENTS

Cafeteria Worker/Step
Increase

Cafeteria Worker/Step
Increase

Cafeteria Worker/Step
Increase

Cafeteria Worker/Step
Increase

Cafeteria Worker/Step
Increase

Cafeteria Worker/Step
Increase

Cafeteria Worker/Step
Increase

Satellite Cafeteria
Worker/Step Increase
Cafeteria Manager/Step
Increase



HAUFFECO

Kurz Haulfe
714 926 7878
kurt@hauffecompanycom
2713 Lovwall Lane
Sante Anas, California 92706
CSLB Numper.
612305 ABCI0LI6620,036,054
June 4, 2020, 03A Class ¢ #5488
Andrea Reynolds
Assistant Superintendent of Ad ministrative Services
Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Avenue’
Whittier, CA 90603
Proposal fer El Portal Elementary School, FA Inspection Services.
Dear Ms. Reyrislds,
Thank you for the opporiunity to submit a proposal for Inspection Services for the El

Portal Elementary School located at 200 N. Nada La Habra, CA 90631

Inspection Services provided by Hauffe Company Inc. Start date this month of June for
projected 12.5 weeks, 4 hours per day for a tolal of 00 hours at $84 per hour for a total
cosi of $42,000.

We look forward 1o continuing our working relatioriship with the Lowell Joint School
District, ' " '

Best Regards,

A_ompany Inc.




Lowell Joint
School District

A Tradirion of Excallenice Since 1906

Change Order Request

School: Maybrook E8

Project Nama: Maybrook Elementsry School - Interim Housing Project Appllcation No.: 03-119943
Project No.: 3802

Architect; PBK Prime Contractor Saldana

Canstruction Msnager: Erickson-Hall Construction Co. COR No. 1

Dats 1772020

Referencs RFls /RFP / Bulletin No.:

DESCRIPTION: No cost acknoledgment thal the allowance was not included in the bid provided and contract total.

Prime Contractar Coats (used when work is subconiracled)

Scope itsm Matwrial Labor Equipmant Totals
ey = 4 $
2 = $ ?
3
Subtotals $ - % - 8 3
Prime Cantractor OH and Profit (10%) _$
Prims Contractor totals  §
Prime Cantracior Bond (1%) _$ <
Prime Contractor Subtotal $ -
TOTAL COSTS FOR COR No. 1 $ -
Prime Contractor Time
TOTAL TIME FOR COR No. 1 0 days

Oute: (oln’ ,zm

Oste: 6/17/20

Data: 6(!7/?.0
Data: é'; z/é



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustee:
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval to Amend the Schedule of Regular ACTION

Meetings of the Board Of Trustees of the Lowell
Joint School District, 2020 Organizational Year,
Adding September 28, 2020, as a Regular Board
Meeting

There is a need to amend the schedule of Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the
Lowell Joint School District, 2020 Organizational Year by adding September 28, 2020, as a
Regular Board Meeting to conduct Provisional Appointment interviews.

It is recommended that the addition of September 28, 2020 Regular Board Meeting to the

Lowell Joint School District 2020 Organizational Year 2020/2021 be approved, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

V-Al-1



K Lowell Joint School District

Tradition of Excellence Since 1906
Home of Scholars and Champions

SCHEDULE OF REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
2020 ORGANIZATIONAL YEAR

Unless otherwise specified, all meetings are held at 7:30 pafisin’
Office, located at 11019 Valley Home, Whittier, Califorpiés

e Board Room of the District

First and Only Regular Meeting in January, 20! 13 (2" Monday)

First and Only Regular Meeting in February, 2020 atyal1 (2™ Tuesday)

Monday, June 8 (2" Monday)
Thursday, June 22 (4™ Monday)

Monday, August 10 (2™ Monday)

Monday, September 14 (2°¢ Monday)
Monday, September 28 (4™ Monday)

Monday, October 5

First and Only Regular Meeting in November, 2020 Monday, November 2

First and Only Regular Meeting in December, 2020 Monday, December 14 (2" Monday)
(Organizational Meeting)

Adopted by the Board of Trustees 08/10/2020



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: 2020/21 Budget Update INFORMATION

Education Code Section 42147(h) states: “Not later than 45 days after the Governor signs the
annual Budget Act, the school district shall make available for public review any revisions in
revenues and expenditures that it has made to its budget to reflect the funding made available
by that Budget Act.” While this language does not specifically require that districts revise
their budgets at this time, it does require making the revisions public if the district decides to
make revisions based on the Enacted State Budget.

The Governor signed the 2020-21 State Budget into law on June 29, 2020, beginning the
45-day period, which ends on August 13, 2020. The Board adopted the district budget on
June 22, 2020. Due to significant differences between the State Enacted Budget and the
proposed budget in the May Revision, which was used to present the 2020/21 Adopted
Budget, updates to the district’s operating budget to reflect these changes are advisable.

Major Changes:

May Revise State Adopted Budget
LCFF Funding — 10% Reduction LCFF Funding — 0% Reduction (NO COLA)
Federal Relief Funds - $0 (LJSD) Federal Relief Funds - $1.8 million (LJSD)
Cashflow — Deferrals - $5.3 billion | Cashflow - Deferrals — $11 billion
(statewide) (statewide, approximately 30% of funding)

See updated MYP for impact of these major changes to Lowell Joint School District’s
budget.

AR/md

Superintendent’s Comment:

VI-Al-1




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustee:

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Public Hearing and Adoption of Resolution 2020/21 PUBLIC HEARING/
No. 802 Authorizing Inter-fund Cash Transfers for ACTION/
the 2020/21 and 2021/22 Fiscal Years (RESOLUTION)

The 2020/21 State Budget deal added Section 42603.1 to the Education Code, which
provides additional flexibility related to interfund borrowing. A public hearing is now
required to be held before adopting the inter-fund cash transfer resolution for the 2020/21 and
2021/22 fiscal years.

During the course of normal operations, it is sometimes necessary to make cash transfers
between funds. There is a need to authorize the Assistant Superintendent of Administrative
Services to make inter-fund cash transfers whenever such transfers are needed to permit
payment of obligations for the fiscal years 2020/21 and 2021/22.

It is recommended that the Board approve Resolution 2020/21 No. 802, Authorizing Inter-

fund Cash Transfers for the 2020/21 and 2021/22 Fiscal Years be approved, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the resolution.

AR:md

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-B1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2020/21 No. 802

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT OF LOS ANGELES AND
ORANGE COUNTIES, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING
INTER-FUND CASH TRANSFERS

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District authorizes the
Assistant Superintendent of Administrative Services to make inter-fund cash transfers between
District funds whenever such transfers are needed to permit payment of obligations; and,

WHEREAS, the amount transferred will be used to cover budgeted expenses incurred in the
identified funds; and;

WHEREAS, the Governing Board approved transfers in the amount not to exceed $900,000
between the General Fund (01), Cafeteria Fund (13), Deferred Maintenance Fund (14), Building
Fund (21), Capital Facilities Fund (25); and; Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay (40).

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, this resolution is adopted for the purpose of
expediting the processing of inter-fund transfers, and shall remain in effect for a period of one
year, from July 1, 2020, to June 30, 2021, and is subject to annual review and renewal by duly
adopted resolution of the Governing Board of the Lowell Joint School District;

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 10" day of August 2020, by the following vote:
AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

I, Jim Coombs, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Lowell Joint School District of
Los Angeles and Orange Counties, California, hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution
was duly and regularly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting thereof held on the 10" day of
August 2020, and passed by a unanimous vote of those present.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 10" day of August 2020.

Jim Coombs
Secretary to the Board of Trustees



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Revised Scope Amendment to Provide ACTION/
Architectural/Engineering Services for Olita (RATIFICATION)

Elementary School with PBK Architects for Anticipated
Maintenance/ Modernization Projects

The Board of Trustees approved a Master Architectural Services Agreement with PBK Architects
on October 3, 2019 to provide architectural and engineering services to assist with maintenance
and/or modernization projects at various sites as it administers the facility upgrades identified as
part of the Measure LL approved bond campaign. A separate Scope Amendment form for each
site and/or project is required in this master agreement. PBK has worked with the District to
generate plans and obtain approval with the Division of State Architect (DSA) for Olita
Elementary School.

The architect’s fee was originally negotiated in 2016 when the plans were drawn and approved by
DSA. The fee paid to PBK for the work in 2016 under a different agreement is $145,730.81. A
new Scope Amendment was presented for Board approval on May 4, 2020. This amendment
includes a fee for the remaining portion of the architects work for construction administration and
DSA close out. Subsequent discussion with the architect resulted in an increase to the final 25%
of the fee that could be paid from $109,747 to $122,247. The final amount paid to PBK
representing the remaining 25% will be adjusted based upon the final Guaranteed Maximum Price
(GMP) paid to the contractor, and also subject to a reduction through negotiation when Olita has
been completed and receives DSA approval, based upon several performance factors.

Financial Impact: $12,500
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund —21.0

It is recommended that the revised Scope Amendment to Provide Architectural/Engineering
Services for Olita Elementary School with PBK Architects for Anticipated Maintenance/
Modernization Projects be approved to be re-executed by both parties on the prescribed
Architectural Agreement contract form and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-C1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Approval of Revised Scope Amendment to Provide ACTION/
Architectural/Engineering Services for Jordan Elementary (RATIFICATION)

School with Ghataode Bannon Architects (GBA) for
Anticipated Maintenance/ Modernization Projects

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell J oint School
District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to District
facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight Committee.

On October 7, 2019, the Board of Trustees approved a Master Architectural Services Agreement with
Ghataode Bannon (GBA) Architects to provide Architectural/Engineering services related to the
Districts Maintenance and Bond Modernizations projects. Part of that Master Architectural Services
Agreement included services for Jordon Elementary, Roofing HVAC and Fire Alarm project. As part
of the Districtwide facilities and Bond master plan, it has been decided to move forward with GBA and
staff has asked GBA to provide the District with an amended proposal to include architectural drawings
and engineering for the expanded Portables to Permanent Buildings 2.0 project at Jordan Elementary
School. This Scope Amendment and additional Architectural fee’s is the result of an increase in the
construction costs due to the addition of the permanent buildings design and required site work.

GBA has provided the District with a proposal dated June 19, 2020 for $560,100 which does not include
the estimated not—to-exceed reimbursable fee of $15,000.

Financial Impact: $575,100
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund —Fund 21.0

It is recommended that the revised Scope Amendment to Provide Architectural/Engineering Services
for Jordan Elementary School with Ghataode Bannon Architects (GBA) for Anticipated Maintenance/
Modernization Projects Amendment No. 2,Ghataode Bannon (GBA) Architects, Portables to
Permanent Buildings Project 2.0, Jordan Elementary School effective August 11, 2020, through
August 11, 2022, not to exceed $575,100 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6210-000004) Measure LL (
21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary

documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-D1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Board of Trustees Take Official Action to ACTION

Either Reaffirm Their Approval of the April 6
Developer Fee Increases, or Direct Staff to Work With
Legal Counsel to Rescind These Fee Increases to be
Brought Back to a Future Board Meeting

At the April 6, 2020 Board of Trustees meeting, the Board unanimously approved an increase
to the developer fees levied for residential and commercial construction. The fee increases
were as follows: The residential fee increase was 19 cents per square foot. The commercial
fee increase was 3 cents per square foot.

At the May 4, 2020 Board of Trustees meeting, a board member asked for the board to
reconsider the fee increases. Staff gathered additional information to provide to the Board
members regarding the potential impacts of reversing this increase. Lowell Joint is a party to
a multi-agency agreement to allow Fullerton Joint Union High School District to collect the
full amount of these fees allowed by the state on behalf of both affected school districts. This
means that if an elementary district were to lower their developer fee rates, the high school
district can increase their rate to collect the full amount. Therefore, fee payers would not see
a reduction in the amount they would pay for developer fees.

This topic was discussed again at the June 22, 2020 Board of Trustees meeting, and it was
agreed that it would be placed on the next school board agenda for the Board to take official
action to either reaffirm their approval of the April 6 increases, or direct staff to work with
legal counsel to rescind these fee increases to be brought back to a future board meeting.

As a point of reference, developer fees collected for the Lowell Joint School District for this
year (through May 15) total $42,989. This is comprised of commercial fees for 2 projects
and 7 residential projects. This would have resulted in increased payments of $3,207 for all 7
projects. The increased fees would range from $127 for the smallest project to $1,250 for the
largest project.

It i1s recommended that the Board of Trustees take official action to either reaffirm their
approval of the April 6 developer fee increases, or direct staff to work with legal counsel to
rescind these fee increases to be brought back to a future board meeting, and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VI-EI-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of the 2020/21 Consolidated Application ACTION

Consolidated Application
Executive Summary for Board Approval

The Consolidated Application must be submitted to the California Department of Education
(CDE) for the district to receive funds for categorical programs. The application will be
submitted in several parts during each school year. Following Board approval, the current
submission will be certified according to CDE requirements, indicating which programs will
be implemented at eligible schools. This submission of the application indicates the District’s
request for participation in federal programs including: Title I Part A, Basic Grant (Low
Income/Low Achieving Students), Title II, Part A (Teacher and Principal Training and
Recruiting), Title III, Part A (Limited English Proficient Students [LEP]) and Immigrant
Funds and Title IV. Federal guidelines also allow local non-profit private schools to
participate with the public school district in Federal programs. Those participating private
schools would be identified in Part I of the application. We do not currently have any
eligible schools.

Additional submissions will be submitted to CDE throughout the year, after District funding
entitlements are known following adoption of the State budget. The next submission,
expected sometime in September/October, will indicate the number of student participants
and funding allocations for each program and school site.

It is recommended that the 2020/21 Consolidated Application, and its submission to the
California Department of Education, be approved and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute all necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

VIII-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Professional Services Agreement, RMA Group, Geological ACTION

Investigation and Reporting, Jordan Elementary School

Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint
School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to
District facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight
Committee.

Current Considerations:

Unlike the Public Works competitive bidding process, Professional Service providers can be selected
on the basis of their qualifications, services they provide and their value to the District.

In October 2018, the District issued an RFQ for Materials testing and Geotechnical firms. Based on
the results of the scoring, RMA Group was one of the firms selected by the District to provide
geological investigation and testing services. The District requested a proposal from RMA for a
geotechnical engineering investigation for the Jordan Elementary School modernization and Portables
to Permanent Buildings Project. RMA provided the District with a proposal dated July 16, 2020.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: $14,485.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve a Professional Services Agreement, RMA
Group, Geotechnical Investigation and Reporting, Jordan Elementary School, effective August 11,
2020 through August 11, 2021, not to exceed $14,485 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6282-000004)
Measure LI( 21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the
necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-Al-1



—
PR
7 RMIA Group

Every Project Matters |www.rmacompanies.com

Proposal No: 20-1277-P

July 16, 2020

Lowell Jaint School District
11537 Grovedale Dr
Whittier, CA 90604

Attention; David Bennett, Assistant Superintendant, Facilities and Operations:

Subject:  Proposal for a Geotechnical Investigation
lordan Elementary School
10654 Jordan Rd
Whittier, CA

In response to your request, we propose to perform a geotechnical engineering investigation for the Jordan
Elementary School Additions project.

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

Based on our review of the campus master plan and information provided by Ghataode Bannon Architects, LLP, we
understand that the project will consist of construction of madular Administration, Kindergarten and Classroom
Buildings. Therefore we have prepared this proposal to outline the scope of work required to provide a
geotechnical engineering investigation to support the planned development, in accordance with the project, the
2019 CBC and CGS Note 48 Checklist for the Review of Engineering Geology and Seismology Reports for
California Public Schools, Hospitals, and Essential Services Buildings requirements.

SCOPE OF WORK

Our services will consist of office research, field exploration, laboratory testing, review of the compiled data, and
preparation of a written report containing recommendations developed in accordance to generally accepted
engineering and geologic principles and practices.

OFFICE RESEARCH

Our office research will consist of the following:
= Review of literature to obtain background information of regional geology, seismicity and groundwater.
s Review of State of California Alquist-Priolo Earthquake Fault Zone and Seismic Hazard Zone maps.
e Review of Safety Elements of city and county general plans.

s Examination of aerial photographs.

Carson 310.684.4854 | Concord 925.243.6662 | Rancho Cucamonga 909.989.1751
Sacramento 916.631.7194 | San Diego 858.609.7138 | San Jose 408.362.4920



—
ZSN\ Y
RMA Group

Every Project Matters |www.rmacompanies,com

* Contacting of underground service alért to locate ansite utility lines.

FIELD INVESTIGATION

The field exploration will consist of the following:

¢ Reconnaissance mapping of the site

* Marking proposed points of subsurface exploration with white paint or white stakes and contacting
Underground Service Alert for mark-out of underground utilities. We will also scan the proposed boring
locations with ground penetrating radar. We would also request any existing utility plans and request that
maintenance personnel be present during our markout to reduce the chances of encou ntering underground
utilities.

*#  Drilling of approximately 6 exploratory borings to a maximum depth of 50 feet.
¢ Logging of the borings and identification of the various earth materials encountered during the exploration.

* Samples of the major earth units will be obtained and the in-place density of the various strata encountered
in the exploration will be determined.

LABORATORY TESTING

Laboratory testing will be performed in accordance to the specifications of ASTM International. The following
laboratory tests will be performed on the major soil and bedrock types encountered during the exploration.

s Atterberg limits

¢ Moisture and density of drive tube samples

e Direct shear test

e Expansion index test

e Laboratory moisture determination

s Maximum density - optimum moisture density
s R-value

= Sand equivalent

¢ Soluble sulfate analysis

» Corrosion analysis (pH and resistivity)

Laboratory testing of any hazardous materials or substances that may be encountered is not included within this
scope of services.

Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.20-1277-P
Jordan Elementary School Additions July 16, 2020
Whittier, CA Page 2 of 9



—A
RMA Group

Every Project Matters |www.rmacompanies.com
GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING ANALYSIS AND REPORT PREPARATION

A written report will prepared presenting the results of the office research, field exploration, laboratory testing and
engineering analysis. It will include information on the nature, distribution and strength of the existing soils, and
recommendations for grading procedures and design criteria for corrective measures, when necessary. The report
will also include a description of the geology of the site and conclusions and recommendations regarding the effect
of geologic conditions on the proposed development.

Specific items that will be addressed in our report will include:
e Regional geology and seismicity, groundwater, site soil and geologic conditions, and flooding potential.
« Recommendations regarding earthwork, grading and fill placement.
e  Earthwork shrinkage and subsidence.
e Recommendations for removals and over-excavation.
o  Anticipated excavation characteristics of earth units.
» Subdrain, drainage and moisture proofing recommendations.
e Stability of cut, fill and temporary slopes.

e Seismic design parameters and evaluation of secondary seismic hazards including the potential for soil
liquefaction.

e Recommendations for design of foundations, slabs on grade, and concrete flatwork.

e  Preliminary corrasion evaluation.

»  Utility trench backfill recommendations.

e Preliminary structural pavement sections.

« Recommendations for grading and post grading geotechnical observation and testing.

The report will also include logs of <trenches and borings>, a geologic map showing the locations of points of
subsurface explaration, and other attachments.

Our recommendations will be consistent with sound engineering and geologic practices and shal} incorporate
federal, state and local laws, codes, ordinances and regulations which, in our professional opinion, are applicable at
the time that our professional services are rendered.

Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.20-1277-P
Jordan Elementary School Additions July 16, 2020
Whittier, CA Page 3 of 9



P
P

— AN
$RMA Group

Every Project Matters |www.rmacompanies.com
TERMS

We propose to perform the previously described services on a fixed fee basis for the following amounts:

Geotechnical Office Research and Field Exploration $6,760.00
Geotechnical Laboratory Testing $2,725.00
Geotechnical Engineering Analysis and Report Preparation $5,000.00

TOTAL $14,485.00

Our estimate may vary due to circumstances that may develop during the course of the work or due to
unanticipated or changed conditions. If a change in the scope of work becomes necessary due to unforeseen
conditions, which will increase the charges, we will obtain your authorization before proceeding.

Invoices for aur services will be rendered at the completion of the work and upon completion of the report.
Invoices are due and payable upon presentation. Should the duration of the job exceed one month, monthly
invoices will be presented for services performed.

Any amount not paid within 30 days of the date due will bear interest at a rate of 18% per annum. In the event
legal action is instituted to enforce this agreement, the prevailing party will be entitled to reasonable attorney
fees.

PROFESSIONAL INSURANCE

We maintain the following insurance coverage. Certificates of insurance will be provided upon request.
However, our professional liability insurance carrier (errors and omissions) will not name any additional insured.

General liability $1,000,000.00 limit

Professional Liability $1,000,000.00 limit

Workmen's Compensation $1,000,000.00 limit
Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.20-1277-P
Jordan Elementary School Additions July 16, 2020

Whittier, CA Page 4 of 9



AN
?RMA Group

Every Project Matters |www.rmacompanies.com
CLOSURE

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal. We look forward to working with you on this project and
can begin our work upon receipt of your notice to proceed and receipt of a signed copy of this proposal
authorizing us to perform these professional services. If you have any questions regarding this proposal please
contact the undersigned Project Manager.

Authorized By: Respectfully submitted,
Lowell Joint School District

(Signature) Kenneth Dowell, PG, CEG
Project Geologist

(Title)
(Date)
Lowell Joint School District RMA Proposal No.20-1277-P
Jordan Elementary School Additions luly 16, 2020

Whittier, CA Page 5 of 9



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Professional Services Agreement, Adkan Engineers, ACTION
Topographical Survey, Modernization Project, Macy Elementary
School

Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint
School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to
District facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight
Committee.

Current Considerations:

In preparation for the modernization at Macy Elementary School, it is necessary to do a
Topographical Survey to accurately determine and locate all planimetric and topographic features
including but not limited to buildings, curbs, gutters, swales, driveways, and drainage devices. On
July 7, 2020, Adkan Engineers provided the District with a proposal for the work.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $14,920.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Bond Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve a Professional Services Agreement, Adkan
Engineering., Topographical Survey, Modernization Project, Macy Elementary School, effective
August 11, 2020 through August 11, 2021, not to exceed $14,920 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6282-
0000006) Measure LL( 21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to
execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-B1-1



a d ka n CIVIL ENGINEERING » SURVEYING « PLANNING

"IN G IN E : 6879 AIRPORT DRIVE, RIVERSIDE, CA 92504
ENGINEERS Tel: 951.688.0241 » Fax: 951.688.0599

www.adkan.com

July 7,2020

Lowell JSD
11013 Valley Home Ave:
Whittier, CA 90603

Re: Macy Elementary School, 2301 Russel Sr, La:Habra, CA 90631
Subject: Your Request for Civil Engineering and Land Surveying Services.
Lowell ISD:

adkan ENGINEERS is pleased to present this proposal for the required Civil Engineering and Land Surveying
Services:on the above referenced project. We have prepared a detailed proposal for you to review. We have
reviewed your planried outcome and believe that we aré qualified to teamn up-with you for the successful
completion of this project. The outlined items within this proposal address the normal scope of services for related
projects of equal size. However, if you feel there are additional items required, please contact me and:1 will amend
this‘proposal to ificludé those concerns.

If this proposal meets with your approval and you wish to proceed; plesse notify me and we can commence with
wark immediately. upon execution of our standard client-consultant contract via DocusSign.

adkan ENGINEERS is committed to making your project a success. We appreciate: the opportunity to offer

this proposal and look forward to working with you on this project. if you should have any questions, please do
not hesitate to contact me at 951,688.0241, Eric@adkan.com

Sincerely,

aadd i<«
ENGINEERS

Eric Karre P.L.S.

x:\proposals\2020 proposals\2020 proposals\p-2020-053 macy elementary lowell jsd.docx P-2018-073




a dka n CIVIL ENGINEERING » SURVEYING o PLANNING

Project Understanding

This proposal is submitted to Lowell JSD (the Client) by Adkan Engineers (Adkan) for Surveying Services assoéiated
with the property located at 2301 Russel Sr, La Habra, CA 90631.
APN’s 017-051-02 and 017-051-01

This proposal is based on an email received on July 6, 2020 from David Bannon with GB Architects requestinga
site topography for the above referenced property. A detailed description of the included items is shown below
in the Scope of Services.

This proposal excludes any costs for reproduction, map:reductions (except as specified herein), agenicyfees, fees
of any other consultants that.may be required, and: any special stitdies that afe not explicitly described in the
Scope of Services. The preparatiai of any special reparts:is not included within this proposal.

Client agreés to payalate ¢charge of 1.5% per month or an-annual rate of 12 percent (12%) of any unpald balance:
commencing thirty (30).days.after the date of the original billilig: Client agrees.consultant shall have the right to:
consider such default in payment.a material breach of this-entire.agreement and, upon written notice; the duties;
obligations, and responsibilities of consultant under this:agreement are terminated. In such evént; elient shall
promptly pay consultant. In the eventall or aihy poktion:of the work prepared or partially prepared by:consultant
be suspéended, abandoned or terminated, client shall pay:consultant for all fees, charges and services-onan hourly
basis of time provided. oh the jproject through termihation inclusive of ten pereent (10%) for all categories not
billed against.

A Schedule of Hourly. Fee Rates is provided for referénce as Exhibit A herein.

Page 2




adkan .

Scope of Services

Site Topography $ 14,920.00
“This category provides for the preparation of a:site topography shewing the following items.
e Topographic Survey with a centour interval of six inches (6”), mapping all existing
improvements Inéliding concrete flatwork, buildings, ‘parking lots; street
improvements;above ground evidence of utllities, curhis, gutters, ramps, playgrounds.
e Streets will be measuted: at full width with 50" stationing and any above ground
references of utilities will be shown. (School froitage of Russel St, and Macy Sti)
e Property boundarnyIII be draftéd fromi record documients and:will NOT be surveyed.
Additional costs will apply: if the property is to be surveyed -arid a Preliminary Title
Report less than 30 days old will nieed’to beprovided in-order to provide a quote.

Project Total : $14,920.00

EXCLUSIONS
1. This cofitract does not include a boundary survey; the filing of corner record(s), the: w
filing of record of survey(s) or the setting or preservation .of survey monuments or /\\ (\\
any part of-a contract specification that requires of givesa procediire of such item(s).
Those items, if reqtired by law and or requested by the contractor, shall'be billed on
an hourly basls at AdKan's current rates in addition to the fixed fee dollar amount(s)
shown hereon.

Page 3




a v

adkan

CIVIL ENGINEERING s SURVEYING ¢ PLANNING

Appendix A

Schedule of Hourly Billing Rates
Effective October 1, 2018 to July 31, 2020

‘Senior Project Manager

‘Staff Engineer

ENGINEERING SERVICES

$190.00/hr
170.00/hr
150.00/hr
140.00/hr
130.00/hr
125.00/hr

Principal in Charge:

Project Manager
Senior Engineer
Assocliate Ehgineer

Senior Civil Designer
Associate Civil Designer
Civil:Designer

Juniar Civil Deslgher
Engineering Technictar Il
Engineering Technician |
Engineering Aide

115.00/hr
110.00/hr
105.00/hr
100.00/hr
95.00/hr
80.00/hr

REIMBURSABLE ITEMS
Clevical/Administrative/Courier $60.00/hr
B&W Plot 1.00/sheet
Color Plot: 10.00/sheet
Mylars 15.00/shest
Travel/Subsistence:

(Per Diem-Per Man) $150.00

Vehicle' Use (Per Mile) 0:57
Othelr Expenses - including

Secial.Consultants, Ageney

Fees; Outside Blueprints, Outside

Délivery Service, etc. Cost +15%
Expert Witness or Litigation

Consultation {4-hour min.)

$300.00/hr

120.00/hr-
Sutvey Diafter
‘Suryey Technician: 90.00/hr

“*Twa Man Survey Crew

Page 4

SURVEYING SERVICES

Principalin Charge

$190.00/hr
170,007hr
150.00/hr
130.00/hr
115,00/hy
100.00/hr

Larid Surveyor/Chief.of Parties
Senior Office Surveyor/Supervisor
Office Surveyor/Supervisor
Survey:Profect Mapper

80.00/hr
205.00/hr
285.00/hr
365.00/hr

Supvey Alde:
*0One:Man:Survey Crew

*Three Man Survey Crew

*Survey Crews aré billed:out at 2 holir ihctements with a
minlmum charge of 4 hours::

PLANNING SERVICES
Priricipal Planner " $170.00/br
Senior Planner 150.00/hr
Associate Plinner: '130.00/hr
Staff Planner 110.00/hy
Plannirig Drafter 100.00/h¥
Planning Techniclan. 90.00/hr
Planning Alde :80.00/he

STORM WATER/SWPPP SERVICES
Senior Storm Water Engineer $140.00/hr
Storm Water Engineer 130.00/hr
Qualified SWPPP Developer (QSD) 120:00/kr
Storim Water Desigher 110.00/hr
Qualified SWPPP Practitioner (QSP) 100.00/hr
Storm Water Technician 90.00/hr
Storm Water Aide 80.00/hr




adkan R

ENGINEERS

Appendix A (cont.)
Schedule of Hourly Billing Rates
Effective October 1, 2018 to July 31, 2020

L ]

Thefollowing “Special Conditions" are to be considered a part of the "Provisions:of Agreement" stated in the
Agreement between Clienit and Consultant (contract).

1.

10.
1.

12,

invoices are due and payable upon receipt: There will be a charge of 1% per month.onany unpald balances after 30 days of invoice
date. Should the payment of Invoices be In excess of 30 days, this office reserves the rlght to bill all overdue and future work on an
hourly basis at our current rates and the fixed fee dollar amount shall become null & void.

Agency andclient meetings, appeals, jobbying, processing, pick-up and deliveries by us and all other charges not specifically covered
by the final contractual agreement will be billed as a reimbursable expense on a time and materlal basis.

Any and ail modifications to the plans that are required as a result of local agency, client or title company review and are not due to.
omissions by the consultantare beyond the scope of this proposal, the client will be notified & billed ena “Time and Materials" Work
Order or other negotiated basis.

Any and all projects which the client desires cansultant to begin work on prior to the receipt of the final condltions of approval, will
be subject to review-and re-negotiation of fee schedule.for any and all services that are requiréd to comply with-said conditions of
approval.. '

All construction staking:contracts shall be based upan final signed construction documents, All proposals based upon pieliminary

drawings are subject to review and adjustment upon receipt{of’iapproved plans. _
‘Boundary stirveys shall be performed on a "Time and Materals® basls unless otherwise stated in firoposal: Unusual and/or unfareseen

fleld circumstanées will result in additional costs.

Field modifications ta the plans may result in additional charges:for survey sérvices. Inany-case, the cost far those modifications shall
be'the responsibility of the-client. .

If any legal action needs to be taken to'interpret the provisions of this agreement or to collect on any unpaid: balances, the client
agrees to pay all reasonahle legal fees and costs of collection to the extent permitted by California law. Client agrees such payments
shall be made immediately following entry of judgment.

Note that use and reliance of existihng monuments of record are a requirement of a property. survey; If monuments of record do not:
exist in‘the field, property surveys may bie subject to additional costs to be borne by the Cllent.

Client understands that these rates are subject to change in accordance with organized labar wage increases.

This proposal does not include a Boundary Survey, the filing of a Record of Survey or the filing of Corner Records or the setting or
preservations of Survey Monuments or any part of a contract specification that requires or gives a procedure of such items, unless |t
is specifically outlined as an item within the scope of services outlined herean.

All hourly rates are based on general insurance limits of 42,000,000 Commerclal General Liability, $1,000,000 Automobile Liability,
$4,000,000 Umbrella Liability, $1,000,000 Workers Compensation Liability and $2,000,0000 Professional Liability claim/aggregate with
a $50,000 deductible. Any projects requiring excess limits will be:subject to Increases in-hourly rates.

Page 5




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: ~ Approval of Professional Services Agreement, Sub-Surfacing ACTION

Imagining Services, Util-Locate, Modernization Project, Macy
Elementary School

Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint
School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to
District facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight
Committee.

Current Considerations:

In preparation for the modernization at Macy Elementary School, it is necessary to do sub-surfacing
imaging to locate utilities using investigative tools such as GPR (Ground Penetrating Radar,
Electromagnetic Locators, Ram Rods, Robotic Cameras and other specialized equipment as needed.
On July 7 2020, Util-Locate provided the District with a proposal for the work.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $8,800.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Professional Services Agreement, Util-
Locate, Sub-surfacing Imaging, Macy Elementary School, effective August 11, 2020 through August
11, 2021, not to exceed $8,800 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6282-000004) Measure LL (21.0 Bond
Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-C1-1



Utility Locating CCTV - Pipe Inspection
Ground Penetrating Radar Utility Potholing
Utility mapping Damage Prevention Assesment

. | J
gee Loncrele gnming mergen z 2




= e — TR

1(888)88-LOCATE
BID-PROPOSAL

UTIL-LOCATE DATE: 7/7/20
{714) 521-5393 (714) 421-4325 FAX

Private [:] Prevailing WageD

LOWNER/ Vi NAME: TBD
sAUTHORIZED S, JTH
\REPRESENTATIVE:Z"\Z{| CLIENT: Lowell Jaint School District
e | ApDRESS: 11019 Valley Home Ave, Whittier, CA 90603
""" | PHONE: Cell: 714-697-3836
EMAIL ADDRESS: dhannon@gbarchitects.net

PROJECT NAME: Macy Elementary Locating Survey

PROJECT ADDRESS: 2301 Russell $t, La Habra, CA 90631, CA 90603

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Locate all existing detectable Ulilities or Utility on site map wark limits ghawn balow providad by clien! as per RFP,

| WE HEREBY PROPOSE TO HE FOLLOWING WORK
Underground (Sub-Surface) Uil

Standard Utility Locating Investigation Work:

Util-Locate will perform subsurface Ulility-line investigation of Water, Gas, Electric, Communications, Sewer and
Storm-drain ulility-lines (Excluding irrigation) using Electromagnetic deleclion and GPR. The instruments that will be
used to conduct this survey can detect pipelines dawn-lo 8-10" deep; with horizontal-accuracy in the proximity of 92%
- 97% and “hand-dig" tolerance of 24" on either side of the line. All markings shall be made according to the APWA
Unifarm Golor-code using water based paint, symbolized with arrows & letlers identifying their location (Example: «+ E
—). Non-metallic PVC plastic, Concrete-clay or Tranzite-pipas are not traceable using standard EM Locating-methods;
a 512Hz transmitter may be inserted into a non-metallic pipe or conduit with a minimum open access aof 3" inches in
diameter. This method cannot be applied 1o potable water or gas-lines. GPR (Ground Penelrating Radar) equipmsnt
maybe utilized to locale most other subsurface utiliies regardless of pipeline typs. I is equipped with an antenna
which can penetrate to locate down up to 10' feet deep in ideal soil conditions. The size of the substructures cannot be
determined in this investigation. GPR tachnology is limited though in its ability to perform under certain soil-types such
as clay, wel and or organic fill-soils. Since every jobsites' soil composition is diverse, elfectivenass will be delermined
at the time of the field investigation. If any of the area to be scanned is under concrete and has steel reinforcement, it
can affect the peneiration of the GPR equipment. iKesp in mind that GPR can be an ideal too! for locating subsurface
ulility-lines, but cannot be spacifically identified. Other limitations, disclosures, terms & conditions will follew throughout
this contract agreement. (See Pg.3 below for additional Terms and considerations)

INCLUDED IN SUBSURFACE INVESTIGATION SERVICE: Travel-Time, Fleld Work, Tools & Materlals, Opening All Accessible
Utility Structures, Fleld Ground markings, Manhole Dips, EM methods, GPR of N/C utilities.

CLIENT: Lowell Joint School District Pg.2

PROJECT NAME: Macy Elementary Locating Survey
PROJECT ADDRESS: 2301 Russell St, La Habra, CA 90631, CA 90603



1(888)88-LOCATE

TERMS AND CONSIDERATIONS -

v e

IF UTILITY LOCATING SERVICES are provided from our estimated scope of work the foRowing considerations wilt apply:
Locate all “DETECTABLE” underground utilitles using standard Electromagnetle {(EM) utllity locator as follows;

All main water supply lines and assaclated branch fines made of Conductive metal or water Rnes Installed with a “tracer wire™.
Our services do not Include lrrigation lines and assodlated control valves unless specifled on contract..
All sewes /waste lines/Storm Dralns If access [s avaliable by electromagnetic ocation utBizing a 512 Hz sonde or by “line of site method™ If no access Is avallable. Apy

= 1 .
All pawer lines. Our services do not Include the loeatlon of abandoned/extra condult containing na Interlor cable.
All Communlcation lnes. Our services do Include non-conductive filer optic lines (lines without a metatllc shield} not Installed with a “tracer wire”,
All gas lines made of metal and gas lines installed with a "tracer wire™. '
Indications found during utility locating wili be marked directty an the surface utlizing the APWA Unlorm Color Code, All Utility locating marks will be made in accordance
with the CGA Best Praclices.
Depth ts pravided are "Just estl ” and may vary based on a number of factors,
the fine, If exact depth of a ulility is requited, patholing should be performed via vacuum excavation and is not part of this estimate. Utll-Locate, Inc. does not have the
ability ta locate wtility specfically excluded by this document {non-canductive flber optic line, ete.), Ground Penetrating Radar (GPR) Is used In conlunction with standard
utility lacating equipment and may be used to try to detect nes and is Included In quoté. Concrete scanning s an additianal charge. Please cantact us If you need these
lines included In your estimate of services.
When Perforining Ground Penetrating Radar (GPR) far concrcte/masourv structures Is provided ln our estimate. The following scope of work and conslderations apply;
There sha!l be a minimum of 8 Inches dearance around the perheter of the g area to acc date the antenna. Indlcatlons at structure intersections (wall
carners, wall ta floor, Etc.) May be Impossible to locate If the antenna cannat pass over them. The scanning surface must he flat and relatively smooth. No Water shall be
present on the scanning surface and concrete shall not be less than 1 year old/Green concrete,
Under the best canditions, GPR can penetrate up ta 12 inches of concrele/, v« This maxl depth decreases as reinforcing steel congestion increases. The density
of the materia| belng scanned can also limit the depth of penetration.
GPR data, under most drcumstances does not allow the Interpretation of an Indicatlons slze; only the center location of the Indication and embedment depth. indications
such as reinforzing steel or conduit spaced closer than two Inches on center may show up as one Indieation.:
When dealing with multiple layers of telnforcing steel or condult, layers below the top layer {dosest layer to the scarning surface) may be obscured from view, In mast
cases our technlcians can adjust the equipment to comp {for these solutl but the result will depend on the slze and spacing of the Indlcations.
Mapping Disclosure - Util-Locate Is not a licensed Civil Engineer or Surveyar In-order for dur mappling-work to be certified. We map the utllity-locations as accurately as
possible by using measurlng & mapping tools. Our mapping work Is to show all surveyed utillties & give our cllent a basic overview of the praject they are engaging In and
to help assess what to expect when designing ar performing the preliminary slle-work.
Cance] without notice— All ¢ fatlons without a 48 hour notlce will be bifled as a four hour mintmum. If a techniclan Is scheduled to perform a service and na work Is
performed, a four hour minimum charge sha!t apply {show-up) charge.
Working Hours — UtiHLocate, regular work week is Monday = Friday 15 7:00 am = 5:00 pm. Any work schaduléd to be performed outside of normal work hours s subject ta
overtime rates.
PAYMENT TERMS - PAYMENT TERMS - 30 days net. The client agrees lnvolces rendered for professlonal or technical services are due when recelved. Involces will be
deemed past due If unpald within thirty {30) days from date of Involce and any balance due after 45{forty five) days will be charged 15 % per month until paid in full. Al
Involce errars or necessary corrections shall be submitted to Utli-Locate within {15) days of recelpt of the Invoice; thereafter the client acknowledges the mvolce [s correct
and valld for payment due to Util-Locate, reserves the right to tarminate services to the dlient without notkee If the clients account Is not pald currently, Upon such a
termination of services, the entlre amaunt accrued for all services performed shall immediately become due and payable to Uth-Locate. The company or responsible
party requesting UTIL-LOCATE's services guarantees payment of all Indebtedness incurred by them for rendered service, whether now due or hereafter incurred. The
service requestar/responsible party also agrees to pay reasonable collection and/or attorney’s fees Incurred In the coflection of such indebitedness. Please note that a
slgnature by a company representatlve validates the work provided and the guarantee shall remaln In full force and effect. The valldity, its constructlon, Interpretation
and enforcement of this agreement and the rights of the partles hereto shall ba determined under, governed by, and constructed In acrordance with the laws of the State
of Califarnta, The cllent waives any and all clalm agalnst Utll-Locate, Its subsidlarles, affillates, servants and agents In connection with termination of wark/services
pursuant to this.
CERTIFIED PAYROLL — Certlfied payroll requests will have a processing fec apphied to eachi lnvolce of $100.00 - LCP (additlonal $50.00)
New clients: are COD and must submit credit card payment prior to dispatch. NOTE: We will not process payment until work has been completed.
NOTE: Util- LOCATE will not schedule or dispatch any technictans for proposed work - unless the proposal is “sfigned” and returned to us In a timely manner priorto
stacting wark,
CONTRACTUAL ADDITIONS — Util-Locate will undertake préfessional responsibliity for only the services pravided p to this agr t, and only pursuant to the
terms and conditions of the agreement. In particular, and without limitation, Utll:Locate, will not be responsible for delays or other matters beyond its control withln
reason; for Inaccurate or Incomplete Information provided to it by Cllent, ca-c I or ather r bly rellable sources; for the conditions of which it was not
actually Informed; for unauthorized madifications to or deviations from Utll-Locate, Instruments of service of the use of un-finalized Instruments of service for any
purposes Including bidding or cost estimating; lor the speciation of producis or equipment for purposes consistent with the manufacturer’s published Literature; for
materlals and equipment decislons made by others: for the services and Instruments of service provided by others even If Incorparated Inta Util-Locate’s Instruments of
service for ease of reference or otherwise; for the performance of the projects contractors and materlals suppliers means, methods, techniques, sequences or
procedures, including without limitation Investigatlon or demalitian pracedures and safety precautions and programs; and for the actlons or inactions of others Including
utility companies, other consultants and governmenta! or quasigovernmental agencles.
The services helng provided for by Util-Locate, does not refleve the Cllent of the responsibility of having to comply with Californla Government Code 55-4216-4216.9. (t Is
expressly understood by the Client that Util-Locate, services are not a substitute for complance with Californla Government Code 554216-4216.9.
In recognition of the relative risks, rewards and benefits of the project to hath the Glent and Ut-Locate, the risks have been allocated such that the Client agrees that, to
the fullest extent permitted by law, Uth-Locate's, total Uabllity to the Client and o any other third party for any and all [njurles, claims, losses, expenses, damages or
clalms cf expenses arsing out of this agreement from any £ause or causes that shall not exceed Util-Locate’s, {ee. Such causes Include, but are not limited to, Utll-
Locate’s, negligence, short liabitity, breach of contract of warranty,
The Client waives all rights agalnst Util-Locate, for damages caused by fie, water, wind, or any other perils to the extent covered by any type of property insurance
applicable to the claimed damage or loss. This walver of subrogatlon shall be effective even though that person or entity would otherwise have a duty of Indemnlfication,

.3
CLIENT: Lowell Jolnt Schoal District P8

PROJECT NAME: Macy Elementary Localing Survey
PROJECT ADDRESS: 2301 Russell St, La Habra, CA 90631, GA 90603




1 (888)88-5(?(;!}TE

Exhibit (Work Limits)
lmgge Provide_d

R

—h

) Jaint School Distri PE-4
CLIENT: Lowell Joint School District

PROJECT NAME: Macy Elementary Localing Survey
PROJECT ADDRESS: 2301 Russefl St, La Habra, CA 90631, GA 90603



1(888)88-LOCATE

UTIL-LOCATE - BID PROPOSAL

DATE: 777120 Private [_| Prevailing Wage[_] (Please indicate Type of Wark)
CLIENT: Lowell Joint Schoo! District
PROJECT NAME: Macy Elementary Locating Survey

PROJECT ADDRESS: 2301 Russell St, La Habra, CA 90631, CA 90603

Underground (Sub-Surface) Uttity-line Locating, Field Mapping and AutoCAD Services.
CONTRACT AMOUNT $8,800.00

"CLIENT MUST PROVIDE AUTOCAD, DWG FILE OR PDF“

Pothollng Is “hlghly recommended” to expose and document the exact: deplh snze.
direction, and material of pipe or line. i

[] - Check Box For A Potholing Estimate :

This estimate is for completing the job described above, based on our evaluation. It does not include unforeseen price
increases or additional labor and materials which may be required should problems arise.

DISCLAIMER: Util-Locate’s Technicians are Professional Competent Multiple Wlility-line Locators. All work will be
performed diligently 1o the up-most best effort of competence in subsurface investigating. All investigative-work is subjects
to any uncantrollable geophysical condition of the jobsite and to the EM science in-which, all Infrastructures may not be
detectable. There are no guarantees that every underground pipeline and or cable line will be found in this investigation
due to this unperfected science. (See Pg.3 for our Terms and Considerations)

THIS IS A BID PROPOSAL WITH A GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT AND
COST

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL / CONTRACT AGREEMENT

You hereby authorized the work described in the above proposal, for which the
undersigned agrees to pay the amount stated in said proposal and according to the terms
thereof.

Company/Owner/Authorized Representative

DATE:
(Signature)
(Print Name)
. . pe.5
CLIENT: Lowell Joint Schoal District
PROJECT NAME: Macy Elementary Locating Survey

PROJECT ADDRESS: 2301 Russell St, La Habra, CA 50631, CA 50603



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Ratification of Professional Services Agreement, CF Environmental, ACTION/
Hazardous Materials Survey, Testing, El Portal Elementary School (RATIFICATION)

Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint
School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to
District facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight
Committee.

Current Considerations:

Unlike the Public Works competitive bidding process, Professional Service providers can be selected
on the basis of their qualifications, services they provide and their value to the District.

In March 2019, the District issued an RFQ for Hazardous Materials Surveying and Testing providers.
Based on the results of the scoring, CF Environmental was selected to provide the District with
environmental testing and identification services prior to the El Portal Maintenance and Fire Alarm
project.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: $27,147.35
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify the Professional Services Agreement, CF
Environmental, Hazardous Materials Survey, Testing, El Portal Elementary School, effective
February 24, 2020 through February 24, 2021, not to exceed $27,147.35(21.0-00000-0-00000-
85000-6282-000001) Measure LL( 21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-D1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From:  Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Ratification of Professional Services Agreement, Koury Engineering & ACTION/
Testing, Materials Testing, Soil Compaction, Maybrook Interim Housing (RATIFICATION)
Project

Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint
School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to
District facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight
Committee.

Current Considerations:

Unlike the Public Works competitive bidding process, Professional Service providers can be selected
on the basis of their qualifications, services they provide and their value to the Client.

In October 2018, the District issued an RFQ for Materials testing and Geotechnical firms. Based on
the results of the scoring, Koury Engineering and Testing was selected to provide the District with a
proposal for the Maybrook Interim Housing project to conduct soils and materials testing and soil
compaction during the course of construction. As the Maybrook Interim Housing projects winds
down, Koury Engineering has provided the District with their Final report and uploaded the DSA
Final 293 form to the DSA Box to start the certification process.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: $38,637.25
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify the Professional Services Agreement, Koury
Engineering & Testing, Materials Testing, Soils Compaction, Maybrook Elementary School, effective
October 1, 2019, through October 1, 2020, not to exceed $38,637.25 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-
6282-0000015) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized
to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-El-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Amended Professional Services Agreement, Ghataode ACTION

Bannon Architects (GBA), Districtwide Master Plan

Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint
School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to
District facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight
Committee.

Current Considerations:

On October 7, 2019, the Board of Trustees approved a Master Architectural Services Agreement with
Ghataode Bannon Architects (GBA), to provide Architectural/Engineering services related to the
District’s Maintenance and Bond Modernizations projects. In order to properly execute the Bond
Program District Wide, the District seeks to engage GBA Architects to develop a District Wide
Master Plan with needs assessments, forecasted schedules, costs, capacity analysis, current facility
conditions, etc.

Ghataode Bannon (GBA) Architects has provided the District with a proposal dated July 14, 2020 for
$38,000 which does not include a reimbursable fee to be billed at cost plus 5%. For budget purposes,
the District will add an additional $1,900 to the purchase order

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $39,900.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve a Professional Services Agreement, Ghataode
Bannon (GBA) Architects, Districtwide Master Plan, effective August 11,2020 through August 11,
2022, not to exceed $39,900 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6210-000004) Measure LL (21.0 Bond
Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-F1-1



July 14, 2020

Mr. David Bennett

~ GHRTAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS

Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Operations
Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Homg Ave,

Whittier, CA 90603

Re: Architectural Services
Districtwide Master Plan

Dear David,

i Ghataode Bannon Architects (GBA)  is pleased to submit this proposal to provide

architectural services to prepare a Districtwide Master Plan. The proposed scope of service

is as follows:

SCOPE OF SERVICE

e Planning Considerations
o Capacity Analysis

= Apply District standard student load factor to existing and proposed

classroom counts.

o Facility Condition Assessments using the following components:

AL e Sapspd L f i) B i Mhpee
TERW A Bl - Un B & Coslaliesn €

School Aerial
o The aerial is wused to reference  buildings,
hardscape/landscape, and play fields areas. In the Site
Masterplan the aerial is scaled to confirm location of existing
and proposed facilities.
School Info
e Includes information about the school facility such as
address, year constructed/modernized. Square footage, site
size, current enrollment, and grade levels served.
Createst Needs
e A summary of items that were discussed and noted as the
highest need.
Facility Condition Assessment
o Includes a description of building and grounds issues
identified in the site walk survey, interviews with school site
Principals and maintenance staff and meetings with the
facility department staff.
Facility Condition Index (FCl). Assign a numerical value to the
existing condition.
¢ FCIO New or Recently Modemized

~ BEal DN B B B >
O NRGET o TOVIIARLERIL F TrISEBATEY R owma 002




. hHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS
EEEETT

o Deferred maintenance, carpet, paint touch-up; etc.
e FCI1 Minor Modernization
o Repairing or touching up the existing finishes and
systems. New paint, carpet, ceiling tiles, casework
repair, re-lamping light fixtures, etc.
e FCI2 Standard Modernization
o Remove and replace existing finishes down to the
studs. New wall finishes, ceilings, flooring, casework,
doors and hardware, plumbing, HVAC, electrical
power and low voltage.
e FClI3 Major Modernization
o Includes scope of work defined in the Standard
Modernization  plus re-configuring  or  re-
programming interior spaces. Repairing significant
dry-rot or termite damage. Replacing exterior
finishes. New windows.
» FCl4 Replacement
o Remove and Replace

Scope Recommendations

o Phase 1.0
= HVAC
= Electrical Distribution and Service
= Roofing
= Fire Alarm
=  Sewer
o Phase 2.0

= Portable to Permanent/New Construction

®= Resolve “Gray” Space Non-Certified Construction
o Phase3.0

= Modernization
o Prioritizations

Program Costs
o Budget Estimates
o Projected Construction, Soft and Escalation Costs

Master Plan Diagrams
o El Portal Elementary
Jordan Elementary
o Macy Elementary
o Meadow Green Elementary
o Olita Elementary
o Rancho Starbuck Intermediate

o}

woas ol gy e .1 N e NP e TPRINEN oS8 idm sty B 3aFn
OOV T Ehedt e Ur L s Sepn Biags Gk W3 el e 7t By mLify AR




CHATAODE BRANON ARCHITECTS

FEE :
The proposed fee is $38,000 with monthly billings on a percentage of completion basis.

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

GBA shall provide the District with three copies of the final report. Printing, at the request
of the District, beyond the above-mentioned sets is a reimbursable expense. Travel and
printing for GBA in-house coordination is at GBA’s expense. Reimbursable expenses shall

be billed at cost plus 5%.

Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

David Bannon, AlA July 14, 2020
Partner

Accepted by:

Towell Joint School District Date:

Mr. David Bennett
Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Operations

RAGBA Pfojeciﬁ\l;owgﬂ ]'(iinl Schoo! DistrictWaster Plan 202(RDISIrluwidé Master Plan Proposal 200714.doc

Ving B o« Comadlann S5 dam s OTR o T IV AIER b GRS R0 P ooaav RS hiler s nad



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From:  Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Ratification of Award of Contract, Saldana Landscape for ACTION/
Additional Areas at the Maybrook Interim Housing Project (RATIFICATION)

Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint
School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to
District facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight
Committee.

Current Considerations:

In accordance with the Measure LL, the District installed new portable classrooms and rest room
facilities at Maybrook Elementary, which will be used to house staff and students of Lowell Joint
Schools during the execution of construction projects at various campuses in the coming years.

During the course of construction, it became necessary to install additional landscape and irrigation in
an area that was not included in the original scope of work.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $10,707.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund —- Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify an Award of Contract, Saldana Landscape,
Additional Area, Maybrook Elementary School, effective July 1, 2020 through July 1, 2021, not to
exceed $10,707 (21.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6230-0000015) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-G1-1



SALDANA LANDSCAPE DESIGN INC @SALDANA LANDSCAPE I . 1 0 1 2
POBOX 23435 pEapi nvoice

LOS ANGELES, CA 90023
(323) 447-2059
gsaldana21@yahoo.com

BILL TO

David Bennet

Whittier Schoo! District
11537 GROVEDALE DR
WHITTIER, CA 90604

PLEASE PAY

$10,707.00

Qry AMOUNT

ACTIVITY
WORK DESCRIPTION 1 0.00
THIS IS THE INVOICR FOR THE ADDITIONAL WORK BETWEEN BUNGALOWS A7 - A8 AND A2-A3.
WE WILL INSTALL DG, IRRIGATION LINES AND INSTALL ONE VALVES TO WATER THE NEW
SHRUBS WE ARE INSTALLING. PHASE 3 AND PHASE 4
ESTIMATE HAS CHANGE FROM ORIGINAL TO REFLECT THE CHANGES PER DAVID'S REQUEST.
2,311.00

IRRIGATION:IRRIGATION 1
IRRIGATION AND SOD TOP SOIL, SPRINKLERS AND PIPING, DELIVERY COST OF GOODS, SHOP

DRAWING, AND WATER CALCULATION.

SCH 40 PIPE 10 230.00
SCHEDULE 40 PIPE 3/4"

PVC FITTINGS 1 100.00
TEE, COUPLING, NIPPLES, ELLS, ECT...

VALVES 1 200.00
SUPERIOR 1"

BOX RECTANGULAR 1 60.00
STANDARD RECTANGULAR VALVE BOX WITH GREEN LID

VALVE WIRE 0.20 50.00
VALVE 12 AWG

WATER PROOF CONNECTORS 0.20 9.00
WATER PROOF CONNECTORS

2X4 EDGING 6 156.00
RED WOOD 2X4X16

DRIP HOSE 1 250.00
DRIP HOSE

SHRUBS 20 180.00
SHRUBS

DG 20 2,600.00
DECOMPOSE GRANITE

EQUIPTMENT RENTAL 1 280.00
EQUIPTMENT RENTAL

LABOR 4 2,620.00



ACTIVITY

QTY

LABOR 0.50 340.00
CLEAR ALL DRY WOODY MATERIAL AND ROUGH GRADE
LABOR 7 4,641.00
INSTALLING DG AND COMPACTING
LABOR 0.50 340.00
INSTALLING RED WOOD EDGING
LABOR 0.50 340.00
PLANTING PLANT MATERIAL
DISCOUNT 1 -4,000.00
DISCOUNT

TOTAL DUE $10,707.00

THANK YOU.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From:  Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Ratification of Award of Contract, Intercom Clock and ACTION/
Signal Service (ICS) for Technology Infrastructure in Existing (RATIFICATION)

Buildings at the Maybrook Interim Housing Project

Background:

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018-19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint
School District passed measure LL. A part of Measure LL includes the repairs and upgrades to
District facilities. This expenditure is subject to the purview of the Citizens Bond Oversight
Committee.

Current Considerations:

In accordance with the Measure LL, the District installed new portable classrooms and rest room
facilities at Maybrook Elementary, which will be used to house staff and students of Lowell Joint
Schools during the execution of modernization projects at various campuses’ in the coming years.

In order to maintain District technology standards, it was necessary to upgrade the existing hard
buildings to speed to accommodate 21 century internet and network capabilities.

The District received three proposals for this work as follows:
Digital Networks Group $32,806.18
Tiburon Telecommunications $24,709.47

Intercom Clock and Signal Service $19,890.00

FFinancial Implications

Financial Impact: $19,890.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees ratify an Award of Contract, Intercom Clock and
Signal Service, Technology Infrastructure, Existing Buildings, Maybrook Elementary School,
effective February 2, 2020 through February 2, 2021, not to exceed $19,890 (21.0-00000-0-00000-
85000-6249-0000015) Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be
authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-H1-1



% ics ICS Service Company Invoice
k 1] TN

i PO Box 5255
RiVerSidC, CA 925 1 7 Date Invoice #
Phone: 951-683-3637 Fax: 951-683-3034 2/27/2020 33509
www.Icsservice.net
Bill To
Lowell Joint School District
11019 Valley Home Ave.
Whittier, CA 90603
P.O. No. Terms Project
Net 30 Maybrook Data

Extreme CAT6 24 Port Patch Panel ' _
[E] HAGK {

_. Enclo_sed Frame
[ dTo1

pen: fiam

in back room area of office.

Thank You for your Business!

Total $19,890.00




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Piggyback Contract with Glasby ACTION

Maintenance Supply, for Custodial Supplies (Placentia
Yorba Linda Unified School District Bid #218-09)

Public Contract Code Section 20111 (a) provides that the governing board of any school dis-
trict shall let any contracts involving an expenditure of more than $95,200 for any of the fol-

lowing:

(1) The purchase of equipment, materials, or supplies to be furnished, sold, or leased to the
district.

(2) Services, except construction services.

(3) Repairs, including maintenance as defined in Section 20115, that are not a public project
as defined in subdivision (c¢) of Section 22002.

Contracts shall be let to the lowest responsive responsible bidder or else reject all bids. Pur-
chases of equipment, materials, supplies, services, and repairs/maintenance in amounts less
than $95,200 need not be bid.

The District requires custodial supplies at all sites throughout the school year. Placentia-Yorba
Linda Unified School District (PYLUSD) in Orange County awarded a competitively-bid con-
tract for custodial supplies to Glasby Maintenance Supply Company at its regularly-scheduled
Board meeting on June 19, 2018. The original contract was effective July 1, 2018, through
June 30, 2019. During the June 2, 2020 Board meeting, PYLUSD Trustees approved the ex-
tension of the Glasby agreement through October 10, 2020. PYLUSD will bid these services
once again prior to October 10, 2020.

The special provisions of the PYLUSD bid/contract provide that the PYLUSD “and any other
school or community college district will have the opportunity to order from this bid in quan-
tities necessary to maintain its operations.” Pursuant to Public Contract Code Section 20118,
the District can utilize contracts awarded by another school district for the purchase of equip-
ment, materials, supplies, and other personal property under the same prices, terms, and con-
ditions as the awarding school district’s contract when provided for in the awarding school
district’s bid documents. This practice of utilizing another district’s competitively-bid contract

is known as “piggybacking.”

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-11-1



District staff members determined that the custodial supplies identified in the bid/contract
awarded to Glasby Maintenance Supply Company met the needs of the District. District staff
members reviewed the terms and conditions of the bid/contract, assessed the prices to be fair,
reasonable, and competitive, and find that it is in the best interest of the District to approve a
piggyback agreement with Glasby Maintenance Supply Company for the purchase of custodial
supplies on an as-needed basis. The savings to the District are significant and the use of this
agreement would expedite delivery of supplies.

The District estimates approximately $100,000 in custodial supplies in the 2020-21 school
year.

This agenda item seeks approval of a piggyback agreement with Glasby Maintenance Supply
Company for the purchase of custodial supplies. Glasby Maintenance Supply Company has
proposed to provide these products under the same terms and conditions as the contract
awarded to them by PYLUSD.

Upon acceptance and approval of the piggyback agreement with Glasby Maintenance Supply
Company, by the Board of Trustees, the District will execute the necessary authorization and
issue the requisite purchase order(s).

Printed copies of the bid documents are available for review at the Facilities & Operations
office by contacting Denise Soto, Secretary Technician, Facilities & Operations at (562) 902-
4290.

DB/ds

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-11-1



. -;r‘?‘rl. Suty ?jn'rﬁ'}'i{lil_.-_énuf.rl @“i- “ﬂﬁ’/ Plahy pr “‘Lt;_ Ti nformation onithe localfindicatorsiand theiresults
i_a.L.ﬁtTI‘«‘Iful?} iDhTE fﬁ?g‘]ﬁ_?‘é}ﬁ? ia Stat @Eﬂi‘}ns‘jjvs d _

e ,)ﬂhl!-‘p‘{yn“!‘-'ilﬁ\:{a_fm‘rﬁﬁ ase o M’J’mrﬁ? iT Iﬁ I Yilﬂ_) z_l’ﬁi]ﬂ"iig qu’ﬂ P;q.} § ’J-—-'“:I«Ill_ ;_
33 X_-*’ 33,417.07; n..‘l‘}fztljjﬂ ‘Ju}&!iﬂ%lﬂif,[n”"f,é) alﬁ.‘[a) “"!‘;‘.““l fCﬁ .
: !?")T:_(«:Ia_.-J._Y:F_-_uur. q);rl_; .;s,-;m d [‘U ,J), 516, ’?-'ll

] (.\“ ‘Tﬂ\fh'"lﬁi-‘l""',u; |Lf-lk ": -".ufl[: ;Ni ]ll-|’H ‘-“I'I

expenditures, $4)400,93¢ 146(2016-2017);and pa \m.ﬂi
ri,-‘hl ‘Yﬂ""“;;’, :

Accepted as'complete iﬁli'l}Ej_j'_l‘fi;]ﬁi_@ﬁ__ﬁﬂ;‘{{;}ﬂ'.}-‘]-ﬁ'i{j */-’-‘\!i.;.lfl‘_@;'rg‘?i“|'i’{.‘[l'rif{": N ‘m[-, (s)of 'f;iél'i'.!‘g'![_f-l-f'_i‘.':é}'n-l igﬁ__@
i_ijll 13‘1'. o pta i ¢ by ook e 1Y ey ]

Designateditextbooks as obsolete and approve -._;;}Eﬁ;_aa_aa;n

._5_- (-Wrﬂllu: ;J..B:hJ ‘ - Iu[ ”““-ﬂ‘l#‘“{; e'and Fa lt.ﬂ]i':l.. ey

SUDI } S from October11,

O t U'I.lfselum

. zﬁﬂiﬂﬁ




"warﬂiw-fvr CONtz ( 'rJr["' : .i'_ ...lliniu!lnm%f-lruLA:zr'.'.'uiu\h‘m( J,:{.;-,;«Jh(j A nal

”ﬂﬁflnl?aﬂe v’“jn:y___ Or'sS

oved Resolution ! @ 8“"‘“6' L*Ll*' iizelthe itse’ an ;-]‘]-lv‘u—‘lru fnirYS}F:ﬂiﬂi
; .‘Jsﬁl?}ﬂnﬂ), G,
. Authorized »fﬁsdinf-ic‘mr’*‘T-,'Jﬂnf‘m.n North f“j’.{::n_{:\.f‘fauqi :J.\__',a‘]{.jg; |l DL..
o]"r {r-_._[_,___ufo}t |r|( Jﬂl‘n }g‘.t;i;qr_.‘[n_] vear. :

f’:i\ii.f?lé.jiff-uﬂl fﬂlil'lv["‘i"vill-], aly *.‘]l" site-Software. \-]|i‘ j-ﬁiu’f-.'j, p‘/“‘[l f_’lu ”'f.)u q;ﬂa{‘]n HH_I

Renew -'nlliru bestcontrol agreement: withiPest {Options) effe

=m:,n'r-u el
'j}.ﬂ' n L »;

i

n;ul 1L | 230, 2019

fad d oy

nsionthe'purchase ,.{nfo"a[v]h'{.jp “of |

“j{'g‘::_';f]rq[g”';m Tj \i“}“?.fhf uh:' 4{ of

4, -f,miim ?‘uiu'ﬂ

1% ’-I_’!’Uui]k.ifieln\l,u[/@!] .:’Jl

_D ,m




lﬂ!}ﬂ-ﬂi‘n

i M-ﬂﬁm:@tﬂ.ﬁftx,
: q;j;j,of:t" (L u["ih{é‘"ir
Tzid i sill?ibi '

..-\uam*v‘ "i}mur Ti‘r“:il ‘Jl Seme 'J.-“:-[udrl
P‘Iﬁﬁﬁ oS, u_k-_.. '\&?'ﬂ, um aﬁ'.'m?iz.ﬂ % ~=:de

|

-lﬂ|lr||. rizea

u#x‘:}’ﬂllw_m_ =52 .'-:-!ﬂ.i-tlm[ﬂi:-]f\‘ e

' |".‘ wal'for aF’lhl'.d‘fr |’¢UD°1” 1S W 1 r'—lr'l “" w'r“ Tr"l"'“‘f m”’ -_‘”"|f;.i§-!i'.-""-
1“ lh e“. J[u{n[_ 1.J: '.H}.ID'

[oohey.
tive 1 J[oly; || J"‘ | 9 llll]ﬂn ~L=lr". FiIuI’ " :‘JWLJI

o '|'“n[~"l'n"|' \‘”:J '_':E;'ja"; [‘oll-r;éil‘f:,-[’:i"i_"..'.\\l?kiﬁu-i‘-:r' ." N .‘“.—" ‘:al!j_lﬂg.‘ i
yi, 2019 throughiJdune:3 .

asilisted
neay)

s contracts and related services: (Individuali
. g . 4
:Learningph
2 2019 =202

ceptance QUote 7

lmu,r u-'u» S6 2 ’._"-""‘f"'-‘éq Ne 1linz-m:.1" ﬁimr Cl:-r ment ~~m-n -.\:-*1;
s_;mn,(_n"l_\tﬂlhﬁﬂ 2019, thirough J‘l'{‘"ﬁi Nl

S ARDIG
D




h uun“ ed . ,url-Jsfn!j}l-:liL 4 to L‘ igreement ‘«' nter. Site Sarvices:
July 32 2020, to June 30 ?:-xﬂ.t'?’-??'. : ' _

Har}nnnf.. direnewal of the E“FIJ-' [t Services agreement for.the Busine nformation, Human
SR {.thln es, and Imaging 0!":\’&\” 1<|H 'ﬁﬂn '1TL‘ _.J'II_ilh|\'l-|~‘"1I'} 1, 2020, through June 30, 2021

|, & :l?_ifﬁldi’-]ﬁ- Io;?lillﬂ:lir
"lh“’fi_it“‘ Sionalll a-l‘kvitﬂ')l’b]ﬂt"‘ai-~1‘?l!(11=r with BASE Education)

'l'ﬁll-uw' ;'RIIHH |- X4 4T .-_|I"1|'|Lf [OF 8 subsc '1[’1' on purc ir'L e Of *:-":”érliﬂ!I.[.Eiﬂilﬂ:['ﬂ?]
;v?’lt_r’.{’r“r’.‘f' E Tn-llo oliyear. : pve

the cre -1. am of @i iﬁi‘!:’:_1-'-;:1i|tgn celebration video'for:

fi;’;‘htc ;f} H'w']"‘_.u[u‘lq'[.. IE_L'|"‘I‘JIJ '-ITeJ_T'] 'mana ro]’_‘"[.]qi and: e
: od of| 1l-u w{"flrr.}"llw- ghilune 30,2020,

"App j(,.v vptgﬁﬁm L,,.
: @\L.E*?ﬁbn

ey

rlcEadget Judl Carmor




TO: Dr. Greg Plutko, Superintendent

FROM: David Giordano, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

SUBJECT: BID NO. 218-09, JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

DATE: June 2, 2020

BACKGROUND: On October 10, 2017, the Board awarded Bid No. 218-09 for District

RATIONALE:

FUNDING:

BOARD FOCUS AREA:

RECOMMENDATION:

PREPARED BY:

janitorial supplies on an as needed basis to Glasby Maintenance Supply.
The award of the bid was valid through June 30, 2020. The existing bid
expires October 10, 2020. The District will send out a new bid in September
2020 and submit approval for award of the new bid at the Board of
Education meeting in October 2020. Glasby Maintenance Supply has
agreed to renew the agreement through October 10, 2020.

Extension of the bid through October 10, 2020 will allow the District sites
and departments to continue to purchase janitorial supplies on an as
needed basis.

General Fund (0101) $100,000

This board agenda item supports Focus Area 5.0, Optimized Resources —
“A critical measure of a school district’s performance is the effectiveness
with which it utilizes and generates resources. We ensure that all fiscal and
capital resources maximize educational opportunities.”

Approve contract renewal for janitorial supplies with Glasby Maintenance
Supply, effective July 1, 2020 through October 10, 2020.

Don Rosales, Director, Purchasing




Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District MEMO

TO: Dr. Greg Plutko, Superintendent

FROM: David Giordano, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

SUBJECT: BID NO. 218-09, JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

DATE: June 4, 2019

BACKGROUND: On October 10, 2017, the Board awarded Bid No. 218-09 for District

Janitorial Supplies on an as-needed basis to Glasby Maintenance Supply.
The award of the bid was valid through June 30, 2019, with options to
renew the bid for an additional two years. Glasby Maintenance Supply has
agreed to renew the agreement through June 30, 2020, and has requested
a 3% increase in pricing for all items in the bid. Glasby Mainteriance Supply
has provided documentation from their manufacturers showing industry
increases in pricing for goods and supplies. Bid No. 218-09 includes
language allowing for product price increases based on the Consumer
Price Index of up to 3%, with documentation from the vendor proving such
increases.

RATIONALE: Extension of the bid through June 30, 2020 will allow the District sites and
departments to continue to purchase janitorial supplies during the fiscal
year on an as-needed basis. This will be contract renewal year 3 of 3.
W

FUNDING: General Fund (0101) $400,000

BOARD FOCUS AREA: This board agenda item supports Focus Area 5.0, Optimized Resources —
"A critical measure of a school district's performance is the effectiveness
with which it utilizes and generates resources. We ensure that all fiscal and
capital resources maximize educational opportunities.”

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize contract renewal for Janitorial Supplies with Glasby Maintenance
Supply, effective July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

PREPARED BY: Don Rosales, Director, Purchasing




Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District @ MEMO

TO: Dr. Greg Plutko, Superintendent

FROM: David Giordano, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

SUBJECT: BID NO. 218-09, GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY

DATE: June 19, 2018

BACKGROUND: On October 10, 2017, the Board awarded Bid No. 218-09 for Janitorial

Supplies on an as-needed basis to Glasby Maintenance Supply. The award
of the bid was valid through June 30, 2018, with options to renew the bid
for an additional two years. Glasby Maintenance Supply has agreed to
renew the agreement through June 30, 2019, and has requested a 2.5%
increase in pricing for all items in the bid. Glasby Maintenance Supply has
provided documentation from their manufacturers showing industry
increases in pricing for goods and supplies. Bid No. 218-09 includes
language allowing for product price increases based on the Consumer
Price Index of up to 3%, with documentation from the vendor proving such
increases.

RATIONALE: Extension of the bid through June 30, 2019 will allow district sites and

depariments to continue to purchase janitorial supplies during the fiscal
year on an as-needed basis. This will be contract renewal year two of three.

FUNDING: General Fund (01) $400,000

BOARD FOCUS AREA: This board agenda item supports Focus Area 5.0, Optimized Resources ~
“A critical measure of a school district's performance is the effectiveness
with which it utilizes and generates resources. We ensure that all fiscal and
capital resources maximize educational opportunities.”

REE:OMMENDATION: Authorize contract renewal with Glasby Maintenance Supply for Janitorial
Supplies, effective July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019,

PREPARED BY: Don Rosales, Director, Purchasing

41




Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District MEMO

TO: Dr. Greg Plutko, Superintendent
FROM: David Giordano, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services
SUBJECT: JANITORIAL SUPPLIES BID NO. 218-08 TO GLASBY MAINTENANCE
SUPPLY
DATE: October 10, 2017
BACKGROUND: The District advertised and received bids for janitorial supplies needed during

RATIONALE:

FUNDING:
BOARD FOCUS AREA:

RECOMMENDATION:

PREPARED BY:

the fiscal year. The bid will be utilized on an as needed basis by sites and
departments. The District received four bids against this solicitation. After
review of all bids, staff determined that Glasby Maintenance Supply is the
most responsive bidder to provide the lowest overall pricing for the items
specified by the District. The term of the initial contract is through June 30,
2018, with two optional one-year extensions. Consideration will be given at
each renewal for pricing increases and decreases based on the Consumer
Pricing Index.

Award of Bid No. 218-08 for various custodial supplies will enable the District
to respond to the ongoing janitorial supply needs of school sites and
departments and comply with legal bid mandates.

General Fund (01) $400,000
This board agenda item supports Focus Area 5.0, Optimized Resources —“A
criical measure of a school district’s performance is the effectiveness with
which it ufilizes and generates resources. We ensure that all fiscal and capital
resources maximize educational opportunities.”

Award Bid No. 218-08 to Glasby Maintenance Supply for janitorial supplies
from October 11, 2017 through June 30, 2018. '

Donald Rosales, Director, Purchasing

12



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, )
) ss.
County of Orange )
I am a citizen of the United States and a resident

of the County aforesaid; [ am over the age of
sighteen years, and not a party to or interested in
the above entitled matter. I am the principal clerk
of The Orange County Register, a newspaper
of general circulation, published in the 'city' of
Santa Ana, County of Orange, and which news-
paper has been adjudged to be a newspaper of
general circulation by the Superior Court of the

County of Orange, State of California, under the

date of November 19, 1905, Case No. A-21046,
that the notice, of which the annexed is a true
printed copy, has been published in each regular
and entire issue of said newspaper and not in any
supplement thereof on the following dates, to
wit:

August 10, 17, 2017

“ certify (or declare) under the penalty_c;f )

perjury under the Jaws of the State of California
that the foregoing is true and correct”:

Executed at Santa Ana, Orange County,
California, on

Date: August 17,2017

Signature /
The Orange County Register
625 N. Grand Ave.
Santa Ana, CA 92701
(714) 796-2209

PROOF OF PUBLICATION




+ ' GLASBY Maiotenance Sypply Cb.
(é—f) 116 E. Orongethargie Ave,
A"il.ﬂw,'m ml

'.PLAG'ENTTA-'YORBA-Lmbh._‘-juH_lFIEg.ﬁS_cHE)deDISTRIGI

BID 218-09
District Jaritorial Supplies

Notics Inviting Bic

BiD DUE DATE
Tuésday, August 28, 2017 at 10:00:00 AM.,
SUBMIT PROPOSALS TO:

Purchasing Department
PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL bISTRICT
13071 E. Orangsthorpe Avenue
Warehouse Biilding, 2™ flgor
Placentia, Cafifornia 92870
Phone: 714-885-8470
Fax:  714-985-8764

BID 218-09 - Distcict Janiorial Supplies

7 A § o - —_— e




MOTICE CALLING FOR BIDS

PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
1301 E. Orangethorpe Ave
Placentia, CA 92870

. BIDNumber 218-09 — District Janiforial Supplies

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District of Orange
County, California, will receive up to, but not later than 10:00:00 A.M., on August 29, 2017,
sealed bids for the award of a contract for District Janitorial Supplies.

Bid documents are available at the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District
Purchasing Department, or can be downloaded from the District’s Purchasing Department
webpage.

Each bid must conform and be responsive to the bid and contract documents which are
contained in the bid and on file in the Purchasing Department.

No bidders may withdraw their bids for a period of Ninety (S0) days after the date set for
the opening of bids or after approval of the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District

Goveming Board.

The District reserves the right to accept or reject any and all bids and to waive any
iregularities or informalities in the bids or the bid process.

Donald Rosales
Director of Purchasing

Publish: August 10, 2017 and August 17, 2017

BID 218-0% - District Janitorial Supplics

Ot a2




Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District
Technology Department
BID 2018-09 — District Janitorial Supplies

antweb .plsase email this s
ylusd:org or fax to 714-885-8764

Company Name: (—\GKS\D\’\ ﬁ\Q\‘\\YQJ\W‘ 44 g \&Q \
Representative Name: /\)@\\J\\ \:&Mﬂb

Titie: %G\\‘G—S W\o\ (\0\36(\

Address: \\('D \—— Ofar\‘j—Q. { QQ\ "H\) Q

City: AW\“\‘\Q(‘T\

State/Zip Code: (0\ q/}@ \

Phone Number: W \"« \7"3;6 C;la'\ C—Q\\ Wl%"‘%}\“@\?)

Fax Number: ‘\ \\'\‘” %u\‘.) CSG_ESU\
Ernail Address: Pol\ 2 e rdS Q S[C)Qé\'ﬁh’\\ v\eﬁr

:Attsuﬁm_m_a It_vou downlo_d__a ed this request for MLM_LI&

Flease contact Donald Rosales, Director of Purchasing at drosales@pylusd.org or Donna
Schumaker at dschumaker@pylusd.org if you have any questions regarding this RFP.
The above information will be used to send addendums for this request for proposal to afl
potential bidders who received the proposal from the District.

BID 2i8-09 - District Janitcrial Sspplics 3




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Notice INVERNE Bids.....cmsisissmsimismisisisinnisvesssssiinsssservasvsssis iviis
Bidder Notice of ReCeipt. isscccivassssmmerssaisiossnasnerivsnsisnssiinsssasesssanvaressios
Table Of COMIEIES. . evvevaenettnseemeenrron beenesanroenearasessnesesorirasnraessosonsanes
Special PrOViSTOMS, s umeasmm st EEmr EH ST EE RIS El SERHaEE S TET
InStruction To BIAers. ... c.uvueeriierriieeetineriiieercerieeenereianerernasaesonsenas
Spcciﬁcations ...............................................................................
BidPage.....cocovvvnane.

Bid FOrIml. e et s teiensaanarsoissnensssnmnsvaraneasnsanesnsrnrern

Non-Collusion Deéclaration. .. ..ccovvereeiivrriieieeniierenirenieeeriratnennenn,
Worker's Compensation Certification. ......cvumeeererveriernirmeniveremmeinieesrinn
Information Réquired of Bidders........ocivieieiniemcrieiineiirnssirrisaseinene.,
Notice Regarding Criminal Records Check and Forms....ovveveienicniniiennnn.n,
Sample Agreement.....c.ovveeeeiiiiininiiieiniinn. eeesnsaecsrenresn e NN SRR NSRS

BID 218-0% — District Jaritoriul Supplics

13
19

21

32
£l

35




SIONS

Bid # 218-09 — District Janitorial Bupplies

1. SCOPE o

This bid is for the furnishing and delivery of items considered District Janitorial supplies. The
supplies listed in this bid will be on an as needed basis. The quantities of each item will vary based
on orders from the District’s school sites, Maintenance and Facilitics Department and District
departments, The District and any ether school of community colflege district will have the
opportunity to order from this bid in quantities necessary to maintain its operations. Timing, and
quantity needed, will be determined solely by each district choosing to use this bid for their own
supplies, and not by the Supplier. Supplier must have a minimum of five (3) years’ cxpetience in
furnishing dnd delivery of such supplies.

2. AWARD/EVALUATION

The District intends to award to the responsible bidder submitting the lowest responsive bid. The
District reserves the right to award one ot more contracts per category as sét forth in the Bid Form
Price Sheet if it is determined to be in its best interesi to do so.  ‘The District r2serves the right to
reject any or all bids, or to waive any irregularities in the bids or in the bidd Ing process.

3. CONTRACT PERIOD:

"The term of this agreement for the delivery of the District Janitorial Supplies described in this bid
is for one year with the option 1o renew for iwo additional years after the expiration of the first
year. The initial term of the bid is fromn Governing Board approval through June 30, 2018. If the
District desires to renew the term of the agreement, the District and vendor will agree to the
additional term, and the term will commence only'after Board approval is received.

4. PRICES
Pricing shall be bid as set forth in the Bid Form Price Sheet. Do rot include applicable state and
federal taxes and fees. The District’s Accounts Payuble Department will pay applicable state and

federal taxes after auditing invoices.

No price changes are permitted during the first year of the contraci atter which prices quoted raay
be subject o adjustment (increase or decrease) in accordance with corresponding changes in the
Consumers Price Index. The total price shall not be increased more than the Consumers Price
Index for the greater Los Angeles/Riverside/Orange County metropolitan area or three percent
(3%), whichever is less, as published by the U.S. Dept. of Labor. Bureau of Lubor Statistics ai:
http://www.bls.gov/cpi/. In the event of a price decline, or should Supptier sell the same supplics
under similar quantity and delivery conditions to the State of Californis. or any other public agency
in the State of California, at prices below those specificd herein, such lower prires are 6 be
immediately extended to the District. In addition, within 24 hours of ahy price decrease, the
District shall be notified in writing of such changes and pending orders shall retlce: the newer

price.

BID 218-09 — Distr;z{ Janitoriul Supplies 5




5. ORDERING PROCESS
a) The District’s Purchasing Deparimzent shall place orders on an as needed basis, primaily
on-line, but also with the optioas to place ‘orders by fax, by phone, or via email.

b) Deadline to place orders shall be 4 p.m. for second busihess day delivery.
¢) An order confirmation must be sent on-line, via fax or cmail once order has been placed.

d) On-line access to Supplier websit¢ must have passwotd sicority.
€) No item is to be substituled without District’s prior written spproval.

f) During Bidding NO contact is to be made by Supplier to any District site except the
Purchasing Department.

g) Orders placed must be delivered by the Supplier in the units of igsuance as specified on the
Bid Form Price Sheet. There shall be no restrictions &s to minimum or maXimum quéntities

placed.

h) The District and any other school or community college district using this contract will
place orders in its own name and will schedule:deliverigs to its faciliti€s. Each ordsr will
reference this bid. Each district will place orders throtigh the purchase order process.

6. ONLINE ORDERING SYSTEM

a) As a condition of award, the successful bidder must have an electronic ordering system
capable of XML interface with eSchoolMall, the districts élecironic order aggregator. All
fees andfor charges asociated with such interface shall be the sole responsibility of the
successful bidder. Contacted at: Eschool Mall 877-969-7246 (toll free)

info(@esmsolutions.com

b) Ordering system shall operate during normal District business hours and shall allow 24
hour access.

¢) Supplier shall grant access to individual users by validating unique usernames and
passwords.

d) Supplier shall provide contract prices whenever costs are shown.
e¢) Supplier shall allow users to check on the delivery status of a previously placed order.

f) Supplier shall provide on-line, e-mail or fax confirmation wheén an order is successfully
placed.

g) Supplier shall have the ability to have internal account management in order to creste,
update, and maintain ship-to information.

h) Atany time after the submittal of bids, Supplier must be able to demonstrate its web based

BID 218-02 — District Janitorig} Supplics




on-line capabilities at the District’s- designated locations. Faiture to provide this
requirement will be cause for rejection of the Supplier’s bid.

7. DISCREPANCIES )
a) All discrepancies are-to be submittéd to Supplier via fax, on-line, or by email.

b} All order discrepancies shall bo handled between thie Pugchasing Depariment and Supplier.
and not the individual sites.

c¢) Discrepancy items are to be picked up within 3 to 5 business days from time of notification
or submittal of discrepancy.

d) Hard copies of credit memos on discrepancy items shall be issned within thirty (30) days
of receipt of return:and mailed to the District, attention Accounts Payable.

c) Items rectived incorrectly by District due to Supplier error are to be replaced by Supplies.

f) Items received incorrectly by District due to Disirict error will be re-ordered by District.
8. DELIVERY AND PERFORMANCE '

a) Delivery and performance shall be made as avthorized by purchase order and referencing

this bid. The Supplier shall furnish products spectfied in the bid during the period of the
contract at the contract prices gllowed and in effect at time of the order.

b) Supplier will be required to make deliverics at the time Specified in vehicles suitable for
the purpose intended and said vehicles shall be equippéd as required by applicable laws,
rules, regulations, with all components nccessary to successfully complets delivery:

¢) Supplier awarded this contract, or any portion thercof, shall deliver supplies within forty-
eight (48) hours from the time the order is placed. The District teserves the right to order
from a Supplier of choice for those items which cannot be delivered F.O.B. to the District
within forty-eight (48) howrs by the Supplier, and Supplier shall be responsible- for any
additional costs that result due to its failure to deliver in 4 timely manner.

d) Supplier shall be liable for any damage or citations that may be incurred as a result of any
accidents. In addition, the District reserves the right to cancel the contract for delivery in
a negligent manner while delivering.

¢} The Supplier shall be responsibic for all damages to peisons or property that occur as &
result of its fault or negligence in connection with the performance under this contract and
shall take all necessary measures and be responsible for the proper care and protection of
supplies delivered.

f) All items ordered shall be delivered to the “diveet delivery” address of the authorized
District location.

BID 218-09 — District Jenitorial Supplies 7




g) Once order has been delivercd, the ability to review and print proof of delivery must be

available within 24 hours of delivery, The proof of delivery must include a signature of

the person who signed for the delivery (if applicable), the Purchase Order number, the date
of delivery, and the tracking number if order was not shipped via Supplier tuck.

h) All orders for in stock items must bé'delivered within 48 hours. |

i) Deliveries may not be left without obtaining signature of a school site, adnumstranve site
or Central Warehouse representative.

}) All deliveries shall include off loading and inside delivery. Dellverj’r vehicles must be
equipped with a lift gate, hand truck, or other apparatus necessary {o complete inside

delivery. g

k) All orders must includé packing slip in or on package number one ). Dadcmg slip shall
include purchase order number. |

9. F.0.B. DESTINATION
All quoted prices listed on the Bid Form Price Sheet shall be F.O.B. destmatmn, freight prepaid:

no charge.

10. NO GUARANTEE TO MINIMUM/MAXIMUM QUANTIT |
The District does not guarantee that a minimuam or maximum a.lnount will be purchased. Thé&
District will not consider a bid-to be responsive 1o this solicitation if a minimum quantity purchase

is required by the Supplier. ;

11. ESTIMATED EXPENDITURE: Total expendiwres under this contract arc unknown as the
contract will be based on purchascs by school sites and departments as net:ded. Although no

guarantee can be made on the total doltar amount purchased per year, the total dollar value of the
contract is estimated to be $300,000.00 per ycar. Vendor agrees to furnish more or less at the unit
prices quoted in accordance with actual requiremernits throughout the contract period.

12. INVOICES
1. All invoices are to be mailed to the District in weekly batches only, attention. Accounts

Payable. Supplier may al$o be required to submit invoices via electronid transmission, i.e.,
email

2. Statements are to be mailed or emailed to the District on a monthly basis only, attention
Accounts Payable.

3. All invoices are to include the follewing:
Invoica number and date

a.
b. Purchase Order Number
c. Requisition Number

d. Supplier Order Number
¢. Date of order

BiD 218-09 — District Janitorial Supplies




Date order was delivered

Items and quantities ordered

Ship to name and address

Contract price of each item shipped

Delivery charge (not to be combined with supply cost when computing tax)
Tax rate

Tax amount

m. Total invoice amount

SRS ER

4. Under no circumstances shall the District be liable for any late fees or intsrest charges.
5. Serial numbers must be provided for all equinment if applicable.

13. TRAINING

In the event the District uses the on-line ordering system, the Supplier shall provide training to
District staff who wiil be users of the web based on-line ordering system, at no additional cost to
the District. Training is to be comprehensive of ali aspects of the system and its full operational
capabilities. Training shall be available o all users and shall be provided prior to the reiease of
the custom on-line ordering system for District user access to begin ordering. The training dates
shall be determined at a later date and the training sessions shall be conducted at one of oreé
locations defined by the District. Training shall be provided on an as needed basis for the term of
the contract.

The District will notify Supplier ifadditional irainitg sessions are necessary during the term of the
contract. The Supplier shall have dedicatet customer service represéntatives available to the
District Monday through Friday during notmal business hours (8:00 a.m. —3:30 p:m.)to coordinate
training and all customer service needs. Phone support for all user training issues shall be available
to the District during these hours. Training manuals shall be available for District users of the
system at the training sessions. One training manual shall be provided by the Supplier to each
DISTRICT employce participating in the training sessions. Throughout the term of the contract,
the Supplier shall be required to provide, upon request by the District at no additional charge,
printed user manuals detailing on-line ardering system operations, features, otc.

14. BILLINGS, DISCOUNTS AND PAYMENTS

Supplier will bill in accordance with the instructions noted in this bid. All dslivery tickets for
District’s must be signed by a District represeniative. Payments will be made within sixty (60)
days sfter receipt, of product in acceptable condition. or receipt of an acceptable, correct invoice,,
whichever is later. All payments are subject to routine processing times cr those indicated on the
purchase order of the ordering agencies.

15. INDEMNITY

The Supplier will be required io indemnify and hold barmless the District, iis Governing Board,
officers, agents, and employees from ¢very claim or demand made, und every liability, foss,
damage, or expense, of any nature whaisoever. which may be incarred by rcason of:

(a) Any injury to or death of any purson(s) or damage to, logs or theft

BID 218-09 — District Janitorial Supplic: 0

o irekams wena N wasesn s




of any property Sustained by the Supplier or any person, firm or. corporation
employed by the Supplier, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in
connection with the work called for in this AGREEMENT. ¢xcept for liability
resulting from the sole active negligence, or willful misconduct of the District.

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s) or damage, loss or theft of any
property caused by any act, neglect, default or omission of the Supplier, or any
person, firm, or corporation -employed by the Suppliet, either directly or by
independent contract, arising out of, or in any way connected with ihe work
covered by this Agreement, whether said injury or damage oceurs either on, or off
District’s property, if the liability arose due to the negligence or willful misconduct
of anyone employed by the Supplier, either directly or by independent contract,

The Supplier, at Supplier's own expense, cost, and risk shall defend any and all
actions, suits, or other proceedings that may be brought or instituted against the
District, its Governing Board, officers, agénts or employets, on any such claim,
demand or liability, and shall pay or satisfy any judgment that may be rendered
against the District, its Goveming Board, officers, agents or employees in any
action, suit or cther proceedings as a result thereof.

16. WARRANTIES AND GUARANTEES

Supplier expressly warrants that the supplics covered in the confract are 1j free of liens or
encumbrances, 2) merchantable and good for the ordinary purposes for which they are used, @nd
3) fit for the particular purpose for which they are intended.

17. HAZARDOQUS.CHEMICAL/MSDS SHEETS

“The Supplier shall have available, and shall firnish to the District, Maierial Safety Data Sheets

(MSDS) for each hazardous substance and all chemical procucts provided in this bid and used in
the performance of this contract. The provision of the MSDS must be in accordance with the
requirements of California Labor Code Sections 6380 thirough 6399, General Industry Safety Order
Section 5194, and Title 8, California Cade of Regulations. The MSDS for each substance must be
sent to the place of shipment or provision of goods and services, and a copy must also be sent to

each District.

18. SUBSTITUTIONS

(a) Should the Supplier wish to request prior to bid opening any substitution of an “equal”
supply or equipment specified, the Supplier shall subinit a writien request and include their
substituted item, with all literature, documentation and informstion proving cquivalency. If the
substituted item is acceptable, and a contract is awarded to the vendor requesting the substitution,
the District will approve the product and notify the vendor. It is expressiy undersiood and agreed
to by the Supplier that the District rescrves the right to reject any such proposed substituted item.
It is further expressly understood and agreed by Supplier that in the event the District rejects a
proposed “equal”™ product, the contracted Supplier must provide the originally specified itens
designated by brand name or trade name. With respect to all proposcd substitutions of “equal”
products, the Supplier shall submit all pertinent and apprepriate data substantiating its request for
substitutions. District shall only consider substitution requests from the Supplier submitting the

BID 218-0% - Distsict Janitorial Supjpliss 10




A

bid. The District is not responsible for locating or securing any information which is noi inchided
in such substantiating data. The burden of proof &s %o ihe quality or suitability of proposed
substituted items shall b¢ borne by the Supplier. The District shall be the sole judge as to the
quelity and suitability of proposed substituted items, and decisions of the District shall be final and
corclusive. These time limitations shall be complied with strictly, and in 210 case will an extension
of time for completion be granted because of the, Stpplier’s failuze to request the substitution of
an item at the times ard in the manner set forth herein,

(b) In the event Supplier furnishes a product other than what was $pecified by the District and
which has been accepted by the District and which later is defective, then Supplier at its sole cost
end expense shall furnish District the originzlly specified item or fully replace with new the
defective product at District’s discretion.

19. CRIMINAL RECORDS CHECK

Education Code Section 45125.1 provides that if the employees of eny entity that has a contract
with a sckool District may have any contact with pupils, those-employees shall submit or have
submitted their fingerprints in a manner authorized by the Department of Justice together with a
fee determined by the Department of Justice to be sufficient to reimburse the Department for its
costs incurred in processing the application. Ths Supplier shall not permit an employee to come

has not been convicted of a violent or serious felony. The Supplicr shall certify in writing to the
Governing Board of the Disirict that none of its cmployees who may come in contact with pupils
have been convicted of a violent or serious felony. Criminal Records Check Certification by

SUPPLIER is included in the bid documents.

‘in contact with District’s pupils until the Department of Justice has ascertained that the cmployse

20. TOBACCO FREE POLICY

Suppliér has been advised and is aware that the District has atlopted a Board Policy which prohibits
the use of tobacco products, including smokeless tobacco, anywhere on DISTRICT property.
Supplier shall be responsible for the enforcement of District’s tobacco-free policy among all
Supplier’s employees and subcontractors while on District property. Supplier understands and
agrees that should any employee or subcontractor of Supplier violate the District®s Board Policy
after having already been warned once for violating District’s tobacco-free policy. Supplier shall
remove the individual for the duration of the Agreement. Supplier shall not be entitled to any
additional compensation and/or time for such removal. :

21. GOVERNING LAW
The laws of the State of California and the County of Orange shall govern al; aspects of the bid.

22. OWNERSHIP OF BIDS. All bids submitted become property of the Placentia-Yorba Linda
Unified School District. The District reserves the right to make use of any and all information or
ideas contained in the bids. These bids when submitted become public information and are subject
the Freedom of information requests from the general public. Any ideas, trade scercts, of
proprietary or confidential information submitted by th¢ vendor must be stamped as such;
however, this may not preclude the District from releasing such information if requested to do go.
Entire bids designated as cotifidential may be tejected by the District.

BID 228-09 - District Janitorisl Suppises "




23.TERMS AND CONDITIONS. The terms and conditions of this Bid are¢ applicable and
considered part of the agicement.

BID 218-09 — Distric: Janitorial Suppliss




NFORMATION FOR BIDD

_ __ WARNING: o
'READ THIS DOCUMENT CARERULLY,

1. Preparation of Bid Form. Bids shall be submitted on the prescribed Bid Form.
completed in full. All bid items and statements shall be properly and legibly filled out. Numbers
shall be stated both in words and in figurcs where so indicated, and where there is a conflict in the
words ard the figures, the words shall cortrol over the numbers. The signatures of all persons
shall be in longhand and in ink. Prices, wording and notations must be in ink or typewriiten.

2. Form and Delivery of Bids. The bid must conform and be responsive to all bid

documents and shall be made on the Bid Form provided, and the completc bid. together with the
Bid Form Price Sheet and any and all addifivnal materials as required, shall be enclosed in a sealed
envelope, addressed and hand delivered or mailed to Placentia~Yorba Linds Unified Schoo)

Pistrict, Purchasing Department, 1381 E. Orangethorpe Ave., Warchonse Building 229
Floor, Placentia, CA 92870, Atta: Donald ‘Rossles, Divector of Purchsising, and must be
received on or before the bid deadline (Public Contract Code Section 201 12) The envelope shall
be plainly marked in the upper left hand comer with the bidder's name, the bid number and the
cate and time for the opening of bids. Xt is the biddér's sole responsibility to ensure that jts bid
is received prior to the'bid deadline. In accordance with Government Code Section 53068, any
bid received after the scheduled closing time for recsipt of bids shall be returned to the bidder
unopened. At the time and place set forth for the opening of bids, the sealed bids will be openeil
and publicly read aloud.

3. Bid Security, Not required.

4. Signature. Any signature required on bid documents must be signed in the name of
the bidder and must bear the signaturc of the person or persons duly authorized to sign these
documents. Where indicated, if bidder is a corporation, the Jegal name of the corporation shzll
first be set forth, together with two signatures: one from among the chairman of the board,
president or vice president and one from among the secretary, chicf financial officer, or treusurér.
Alternatively, the signature of other authorized officers or agents may be affixcd, if duly authorized
by the corporation. Such documents shall include the title of such signatories below the signature
and shall bear the corporate seal. Where indicated, in the event that the bidder is a joint venture
or partnership, there shall be submitted with the bid certifications sigred by authorized officers of
cach of the parties to the joint venture or partnership, naming the individual who shall sign alf
necessary documents for the joint venture or partnership and, should the joini venture or
partnership be the successful bidder, who shall act in all matters relative to the joint venture or
partnership. If bidder is an individual, his/her signature shell be placed on sach documents,

5. Modifications. Changes in or additioss to any of the bid documents, alternative
proposals, or any other modifications which are not specificaily called for in the bid documents
may result in the rejection of the bid as being norresponsive. No oral, telephonic, facsimile or
eiectronic modification of any of the bid documents will be considered.

BID Z78-¢9 - District Sanitorizl Supplics 13




6. Emasures, Inconsistent or llegible Bids. The bid submitted must not contain any
erasures, interlineations, or other corrections unless each such correction ig authenticated by
affixing the initials of the person(s) signing the bid in the margin immediately adjacent to the
correction. In the event of inconsisiency between words and numbers in the bid, words shall
control numbers. In the cvent that any bid is unintelligible, illegible or ambiguous, the bid may be
rejected as being nonresponsive.

7. Examination of Bid Documents. At iis owxn expense and pricr to submiiting its bid,
each bidder shall examine all bid documents; familiarize itself with all applicable federal, state and
local laws, ordinances, rules; regulations and codes; determine the character, quality, and quantities
of the supplies to be provided; ai correlate its observations, investigations, and determinations
with all requirements of the bid. The Distsict shill not be liable for any loss sustained by the
successful bidder resulting from any variance between the actual conditions and data given in the
bid documents. Bidder agrees that the submission of a bid shall be inconirovertible evidence that
the bidder has complied with all the requirements of t&is provision of the Information for Biddcrs.

8. Withdrawal of Bids. Any bid may be withdrawn. either personally or by written
request signed by the bidder, at any time prior to the scheduled closing time for receipt of bids.
The bid security for a bid withdrawn prior to the scheduled closing time for receipt of bids, in
accordance with this paragraph, shall be refurned. No bidder may withdraw any bid for a period
of thirty (30) calendar days aftet-the date set for the opening of bids.

9. Agreement. The Agreement which the successful bidder will be required to execute
is included in the bid documents.

10, Interpretation of Bid Documents. If any bidder is in doubt ay {0 the true meaning of
any part of the bid documents, or finds discrepancies in, or omissions fror the bid docurnents, a
written request for an interpretation or correction thereof must be submitted to the Placentia-Yorba
Linda Unified School District ten (10) days before bid deadline. No requests shall be considered
after this time. The bidder submitting the written request shall be responsible for its prompt
delivery. Any interpretation or correction of the bid docuraents will be made solely at District’s
discretion and only by written addendum duly issued by the District, and a copy of such addendum
will be hand delivered or mailed or faxed to each bidder known i¢ have received a szt of the bid
documents. No person is authorized. to make any oral interpretation of any provision in thie bid
documents, nor shall any oral interpretation of bid documents be binding on the District. If there
are discrepancies of any kind in the bid documents, the interpretation of the District shall prevail.
SUBMITTAL OF A BID' WITHOUT A REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATIONS SHALL BE
INCONTROVERTIBLE EVIDENCE THAT THE BIDDER HAS DETERMINED THAT THE
BID DOCUMENTS ARE ACCEPTABLE AND SUTFICIENT FOR BIDDING AND
COMPLETING THE WORK; AND THAT BIDDER IS CAPABLE OF READING,
FOLLOWING AND COMPLETING THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE BID

DOCUMENTS.
11. Bidders Interesied in More Than One Bid. No person, finm or corporation shall be

allowed to make, or file, or be interesied in more than onc bid for the same work tnless alternate
bids are specifically called for by the District. A person, firm, or corporation that has submitied a

BID 2:8-¢9 - Diztriet Janitorial Supplies




sub-proposal to a bidder, or that has quoted prices of materials to a bidder, is not thereby
disqualified from submitting a proposal or quoting prices to other bidders or submitting a bid.

12. Award of Contract. The District reserves the right to reject any or 5!l bids. or 1o waive
any irregularities or informalities in any bids or in the bidding process. The award of the contract,
if made by the DISTRICT, will be by action of the Governing Board and to the lowest rasponsive
and responsible bidder per category as sct forth in the Bid Form Price Sheet. Each bidder should
carefully review and complete the Bid Form Price Sheet in order to be considered a responsive
and responsible bidder. If vwo identical low bids are received from responsive and responsible
biddess. the District will determine which bid will be accepted pursuant to Public Contract Code
Section 20117, In the event an awerd of the contract is made to a bidder, and such bidder fails or
sefuses to execute the Agrecment and provide the required documents within five (S) working days
after the notice of award of the contract to bidder, the District may eward the contract to the next

“lowest responsive and responsible bidder or reject all bidders,

13. Competency of Bidders. In selecting the lowest résponsive and responsible bidder,
consideration will be given not only to the financia! standing but also o the general competency
of the bidder for the performance of the work. By submitting a bid, each bidder agrees that the
District, in determining the successful bidder and its eligibility for the award, may consider the
bidder’s experience and facilities, conduct and performance wnder other coniracts, financial
condition, reputation in the industry, and other factors which could affect the bidder’s
performance. To this end, cach bid shall be supported by a statement of the bidder’s experience
on the form entitled “INFORMATION REQUIRED OF BIDDER.”

The District may also consider the qualifications and experience of the manufactorers who are
to furnish the principal items of supplies proposed under the bid. Operating casts, maintenance
considerations, performance data and guarantecs of supplies may also be considered by the
District. In this regard, the District may conduct such investigations as the District deens
necessary to assist in the evaluation of any bid. The District reserves the right to reject the bid of
any bidder who does not pass any such evajuation to the satisfaction of the District.

14. Term of the antyact. The term of the coniraci awarded to the successful bidder shall
be one year with two (2) one year options io renew by the. District,

15. Termination. The District may terminate this contract at any time for any reason with
30 days’ notice to the vendor. Because the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified Sckool District
terminates the contract, this does not preclude the vendor fom meeting obligations to other
agencies that have entered into a contract with the vendor utilizing the piggyback clause.

16. Insurance and Workers' Compensation. The successful bidder shall be required to
furnish certificates and endorsements evidencing that the required insurance is in effect. District
may request that such certificates and endorsements arc completed on District’s pravided forms,
In accordance with the provisions of Section 3700 of the Labor Code, the successful bidder shall
secure the payment of compensation to all employees. The successful bidder who has been
awarded the contract shall sign and file with District prior to performing the work, the Workers?
Compensation Certificate included as a patt of the bid documents. Labor Code section 1861.

BID 218-592 — Diswrict Jamitorfal Supplies




17. Licenses and Permits. Each bidder shall be required to have all valid licenses and
permits at the time of the bid opening.

18. Anti-Discrimination. In connection with all work pérformed undes this bid, there shajl
be no unlawful discrimination against any prospcctwe or active employec engaged in the work
because of race, color, ancestry, national origin, religioils creed, sex, age, marital status, physicel
disadility, mental disability, or medical condition. The successful bidder agrees to comply witit
applicable Federal and State laws including, but not limited io, the Californis Fair Employment
and Housing Act, beginning with Government Code Section 12900 and Labor Code Section 1735.
In addition, the successful bidder agrees 10 réquire like compliance by any subcontractors used by

such bidder.

19. Hold Harmless/Indemnification and Insurance. The successful bidder awarded the
contract will be requiréd to indemnify and hold harmless the DISTRICT, its Governing Board,
officers, agents, and employees and provide the required insurance as'set forth in the Special
Provisions, :

20. Drug-Free Workplace Certification. Pursuant to Government Code Sections 8350, et
seq., the successful bidder will be required to execute a Drug-Free Workplace Certilication upon
execution of the Agreement. The bidder will be required to take positive measizres outlined in the
certification in order to ensure the presence of a drug-free workplace. Failure to abide with the
conditions set forth in the Drug-Free Workplace Act could result in penalties including texmination
of the Agreement or suspension of payment thercunder.

21. Noncollusion Deglaration. In eccordance with the provisions of Section 7106 of the
Public Contract Code, cach bid must.be accompanied by a noncollusion declaration.

22. Tobacco-Free Policy. The successful bidder shall agree to enforce a tobacco-frec
work site.

23. Criminal Records Check. The successful bidder will be required to comply with the
applicable requirements of Education Code Section 43125.1 with respect to fingerprinting of
employees and must complete the Criminal Records Checik Certification.

24. Protests. Bidders may file a protust with the Director of Purchasing before award of
tontract to any vendor. The bidder must include in their proiest a detailed explanaiion of the
protest, proof that such protest is valid, supporting documéntation as to why the protest should be
reviewed, and the action that the vendor fels should be tiken. Protests must be recgived no later
than five (5) calendar days after the opening of proposals. The District will review all
documentation received from the vendor filing the protest and make a decision on the validity of
the protest. The Districts decision shall be final.

Any bidder submitting a Proposal may file a protest of the district's intent to awurd the Conteaet
provided that cach and all of the fotlowing conditions are met:

BiD 218-C9 - District Janitorial Scppliss




1. The protest must be submitted in writing to the district (2mail is not accepiabie), before 4 p.m.
of the fifth business day following propesal opening.

]

. The initial protest document must contain # completc statement of any and all basis for
The protest, including without limitation all facts, supporting documentation, legsl autharities
and argument in support of the grounds for the protest; any matters not set forth jn the written
protest shall be deemed waived. All factual contentions must be stipported by competent,
admissible and creditable evidence.

3. The protest must refer to the specific portions of all documents which form the basis for the
protest.

4. The protest must include the neme, address and telsphone number of th¢ person
representing the protesting party.

5.'Any protest not conforming to the foregoing shall be rejected by the district as invalid.
Provided that a protest is filed in strict conformity with the foregoing, the district's
Assistant Superintendent, Busigess Services, or such individual(s) as may be designated by
him/her, shall review and evaluate the basis of the protest. Either the district's Assistant
Superintendent, Business Services or other individual designated by him/her shall provide
the bidder submitting the protest with a writier statement concurring with br denying the
protest within 30 working days. The Superinteadent or designee may also convene a mecting
with the bidder in order to attempt to resolve the problem.

6. The district's Board will render a final determination and disposition of a protest by taking
action to adopt, modify or reject the disposition of an award as réflected in the written
statement of the Assistant Supcrmtendwt Business Services or his/her designes. Action by
the district's Board relative to an award shall be final and not subject ta appeal or
reconsideration by the district, any employee or officer of the district or the disirict’s Board.

7. The rendition of a written siatement by the Assistant Supsrintendent, Business Services (or
his/her designee) and action by the district's Board to adopt, modify or reject the disposition
of the award reflected in such writien statement shall be express conditions precedent to the
institution of any legal or equitable proceedings relative to the bidding process, the district's
intent fo award the Contract, the district's disposition of any protest or the district's decision
to reject all proposals received.

8. The procedure and time limits set forth ia this paragraph are mandatory and are the Bidder's
sole and exclusive remedy in tiie ‘event of a protest. Failure to comply with these procedures
shall constitute a waiver of any right to fiirther pursue the protest, including filing » Government
Code Claim or legal procecdings.

25. Cooperative Purchasing/Other Agencies Clause. The bidder must agrec to supply
Crange County school and community college districts pursuant to Sections 20118 and 20652 of
tke Public Contract Code with the preducts and pricing listed on the bid when submitted and
awarded.  Other public schooi districts. comrmunity college disiricts, and public agencics

BID 218-09 - District Janitoriai Supplies 7




throughout the State of California may also purchase identical items at the same unit price(s)
subject to the same terms and conditions pursuant to Sections 20118 and 20652 of thz Public
Contract Code. Sales tax will be added by the District onto the purchage trder as applicable. The
Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified Schoo! District waives its right to require other districts/subsequent
piggyback users to draw their warrants in favor of the District or make notification of the use of
this bid, and authorizes each district/subsequent piggybeck users to order directly ‘from the
successful bidder and make payment directly to the successful bidder.

Acceptance or rejection of this ¢lause will not affect the outcome of this bid.
Piggyback option granted ‘ Q,S

Piggyback option not granted

BID 21802 - District Janizortal Supplies




BID 218-0¢ - Disfrict Janitorial Supplies

1




PROPOSAL SPECIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENT

The listed specifications and manufacturer brands for thé janitorial supplies ar¢ the type and brands
currently used by the Placentia-Yorba Iinda Unified School District school siteg and departments.
The specifications and manufacturer names ar2 nof ineant to preclude any vendor from
participating in this bid; however, the District will not consider pricing for brands that arc not
common to the industry. Vendors who bid theixr company brand products rust designate:the item
as an alternate item and provide documentation showing equivalency of the product to the products
listed in the product description. The Distfict cannot guarantee if the purchase of the janitorisl
supplies will b& more or less than wwhat is stated in this bid, and quantities are based on the nuriber
of products the Distriet purchased in previcus school years.

The custodial supplies will be purchased on an as needed basis, in singular or multiple quaniiiies,
by Distriet school sites and departments, Vendors must ensure that they have a working online
crdering systems that sites have access to for ordering supplies. The District is considering a
iransition to a different ordering method beginning July 01, 2018 and vendors must have a system

in place for district wide ordering. AR gnantities sust be shipped to the lacation designated on,

the purchase order from ESchooiMall.,

1. Each bidder will review the items on thie listed page and bid as specified or offer an alternate
preduct that meets or exceeds the listed product.

s

- The District reserves the right to award a confract to oné or multiple vendors. The award will
be made to the vendor offering the lowest prices after considering the products offered and
pricing. Notwithstanding, the District reserves the right to award the bid as deemed necesiary
and in best interest of the District.

3. Deliveries will be made to the District Warehouse or district school sites. The District will
provide a listing of addresses to the vendor(s) receiving a contract against this bid.

4. All supplies will be purchased on an as needed basis, and may be in quantitics of one or in
multiple quantities. All items will be purchased with a District Purchase Order via the District
Office or through ESchoolMall. Vendors are fo not aceept verbal ordees, orders from
requisitions, or fax orders from any depariment or site. "The Purchasing Department will
forward a District Purchase Order to the vendor once all approvals are received and a
Purchase Order is generated.

5. The quantities listed on the bid page are estimates orly and in no way guarantee the toial
number of items purchased in a given year.

6. The term of this base contract is for one year beginning after Board approval through June
30, 2018 and may be extended by mutual wrilten agreement of both paitics and
upon Board approval, for a renewal term not to exceed two additional one vear periods.

7. Pricing submitted by the vendors must include ali delivery charges to the District.

BID 218-D9 - District Janitorial Sugplies




.

o901 |

] f@VO.d $ Sl 'eg ysnug Mo 910 suan)
5 Qb 3 0 'e3 3ysieD usnig jo8q MOT-H
$ mw ..m\ § v9 23 3IsipED ysiug swoQ qepaos
$ ,3.@,.5 $ 0 == SlEIEe) ysnug JayunoD epslig yoelg 2
$ %@0, O~ % 6 10 Aajys wo |yhueduiog jolen Usliod eniuin 4 winjweid paoAA 01 POosA
s \O' ,m/ g 8 ‘23 ysrig uopiog SI00PINQ -WO0IE YSNd YIS SUNEMEWN ,bZ
$ ﬂ O&/ $ g 'e3 USNIg UOpJOO|  WOOIE YSnd 43PIOE YOS/IBIUSD LIS FNNBMIN b7
$ m._m.,W $ W e3 ysnig uopiog 3JpuEH Wooig aaynempy .
5| ¢ s| o €3 awasdng wooig wod A9q07 68
g (/\_. /\; 3 oc ‘el e|sien 12801 v wooug Jybudn deams o:n._ pefibie|4 wm_,ml
s PY'hs| e L= sweidng BipuEH /M W00 siBuY ),
$ m«.dr@ $ £ 83 [EjuaURuOs ueQ [e9) ¢g 20f Beg Appes moje A
$ . &\W@ $ [44 Byd wesL oid| ebeyoed/p| -sbeg Jeded Jeyi4 E:zom> Jauenp Jadng
$ (5& $ Ll Byd Weal aid|  ebesoed/ny -sbeg Jeded Jayi wnnoep yoeos) Jadng
% /uf,m % srA mv_m_ wes| old| ebesyoey/p)-sbeg a4 wnnoeA (1 old Yyoeog ledng
$ &Mv,& % P40 Byd {uBay o1 afbexyoed/o|-sbeg Jajji4 WwnnoeA g oid yoeog tadng
(ans)eold | (W3O Soud | wbespy | cmesepy TR nuE] . UORdn98aQ 1onpoid
psieumsg . PN I
Hom:wmaﬂ_w,@&mwm # pig

10UISIQ [00USS palIU} BPUIT BAIOA = BljUSOR|Y



$ O/\._‘ m,unh $ sz 89 unig HEND JaUES|D |MOg 19101, 3ory) LesiBels |
$ MWQ.{ $ gal Z0g1/e3 g ysl|od/Iulg |0SaIvY Z0g) j98)S ssejuelg
g o) _ 2 z) e3 . Aqseo Japmod Buunoog zoyz xefy,
s /9 \L.,m g | 61 129 Aqselo Jepeeg Bupeubciduwl Jaileg
$ M»D. \»/3 8 4 sBeg yz/s0 SET UoiSSIp aseg/sbeq ¢z -Jusqiosqy jueioposq sdog
$ mLﬂ o/@ ¢ €81 209/e3 | elie)n JoAOWSY WNG) [0S0I3Y ZOQ 8Bl
3 //OV, ﬂ\ 8 80l zog)/es =V(:Te) JaAOWRY NIBIS 0J8Y Z0G| WS|BPURA |39
| ¢ Om_ > m_nw ¢ vg neg Agselo lled 129 § -ysiulelesg seto Jadng
¢ @K.Amnw t z8 Ied Aase|D iled 29 G -iedding Jooj4 InQ Healg
¢} /mx/- /\} & J€E D kgse|g Jaues|n jadien co_mm_:mamocm anuay
$ va. /4 $ 0zL 2002123 uynig jo9 Buidduig preogoseg zoog 95eg-10
$ n.nK. m. $ ..ﬁ... eq [Busugues S[PUBH WM lleg aiseld Aess yenn o)
$ mbv, DH $ L ‘e [EIEL Hilele! jayong Bulysepn 3ou=._>> anlg
¢ mf,w $ gl "eg »ouqogy. [BUIN SS3NLBAN 10} Usnig Uiig
[ nw &70 ¢ ) “eg afsylen ysrug qniog puey uoy
8 G ¢ s e3 alsiuen USNIGUI00] 831G SSIUEIS
s Le'ls| o e3 aisheD 4SIGUI00 L HOIAN
s G99 wa e3 swardng GeMS jmog Ja)10), Olkioy
(qng) eaud (W30) eoud | efesn | enseop E:S.ﬂscmﬁ : uopduossq janpolg
psjewgsy

ouun




$ Jom ..r@ $ LsZ xog plenfisy X08/00) -S°A0j9) WeEXT |AUA 8214 10pMO Wwnipapw
6 _.numl_rm\ ¢ bl xog psenboyiy XOH/00L -Sen0lD wex3 (AUIA 8914 Jepmod ableq
$ /ﬂ _./q\ Sl lied wedwy HEd -SBAOI) pauliun siuIN abien
s " s oo zZdores Xaploy Yled ~sBniq J23 xaploiy
g anH m ¢ 0 =l [ElLBURUOD Uedisng |8y, Z)
5 mﬂ.mM $ 05 ‘B prewssqqny Ueg }$nQ slpueH BuoT LEgzRY|
g QLh f $|  w &g oweiaq Oquinr-Led 1snq sjpueH 6uoT yoe(g ebie
$ /ﬂ/@.ﬁ_ w_ 44 el olloed ejblosg 69295 Josuadsi(] jeded j8i0 | Jejsew)joy 49
” N»M . m s - 23 0%eIq Jasuads|q JaA0) 1888 18101 J1Seld BHUM
N ,ﬁf.fﬁm $| os 'eg 1ewer ueg lasuadsiq lamo . 10y esBejul Hg 1068 L
¢ / Q E .w 16 ‘Bg plewaqanyo L. J{esusdsi(] sozijueg puBH JUBISU| DyEIeW [Wooy oL
$ JO " s 89z eq PlRULIBAaNN/O L Josuadsyg deog Aeudg yorig jwooy O
$ #;W I Y (44 23 B|qusee) ¥ 10}00id amog zogg Jusbisiaq Auysemysig \ﬂ.,
$ nB, @m $ Zi Ired exoelq I'ed qi6 1 Jusfiseleq Atpune jy
$ d ua/%\ $ PS¢ eqgny oj0g qr1/0G -8dng JeepN Z0G'E pajes|d 0j0g
$ ﬂ Q M $| eot Byd SN dnuepy d/0S ~SY0J0 18NQ +ZX.FZ Dajea) MOjja A
s Q\'/is| v Big ssejiaod BldizL -siemoL ssquoiy usain g1, X 91
s @ \ H\, N Bid ssayssy Brdres -siemo)l Jeayosoyy smg 91 X 01
{ang) saug (W20) soug ebesn || amsespy 1Imognuen ~ uopdiosaq janpoig
joaun

pejewgsy




fuo .oumeon_-mm.m ojigndey

¢ 00¢m ¢ 2o ) 3520/000) -SI8UIT1BSID Ol 8 ,pT X T
¢ Omﬂ Nbf ¢ ozoL . ‘83| Ao ansswog-Beq ayqnday BSBD/QGT ~slaul Yoe(g Jw 8} ,0F X 68
$ bom € s 0 e3 oo, 2L L 3 Annd
g Wel s o = [ejusUpue) Beg YselL mojjloA/m ueD siojuer enig 4oL
$ N\,,m i w.. b 2 ‘eg ewsaidng BjpueH dop 1@ sselbiaqgiq 09 2Bueyn yomn
$ m_/m ..m $ e B3 aweaydng Sjpue do Jam POOA 0L/# 9BUBYD YD
3 Nbo m $ i} ‘e 3ISRD 19JSnNQ gspn oD 104 BIPUBH JB)SNE UOISUaJX
s /&'9 s| ez €3 awaidig alpuEH doy J8n(]
) N\. D/m\ $ 6 8y ewaldng 8|pueH POOM pasade | g
s QLY s| =z #3 sutaidng SIPUBH PPOA PRPERIUL BB G
8 Q r * P ¢ id" "e3 suoz Apyes se|bifog Awles Gojpuy peaciddy 1Sy
% /._/mf $| voz xog peenBeyn XOG/00}. -58A0l8) 881 JpMag BlLyN anig SBIET Y
3 x,/;\_ $| wz xog pienbay X08/00} -S2A0|D) 3214 JepMmod 2ityM anlg abie
$ M\_,m ' f $ /% xog pienbay X0g/00} -S3A0|D) 8817 JopmOd B[N @nig Wnipsi
$ m w ‘sl e ed 8uozZ Alejes iled -S8AQIO Jaqany maj[e A ebieT-y
$ m m g 8 Hed suoz Ajsjeg led -88A0|9 Jagany MojjeA Wnipaly
$ . m m , $ 61 Jed 8uoz Aajes lied ~seAoln Jaquny moja able
[ Jom, /@ a oS x0g . prenbayr; X0g/00) -83AC|S) wex3 AU 9314 JIpSMod jlews
@ns)soud | (W30)eoUd | ebesn | amsesw JaImaBnuepy uondIosaq Jonpoly
psjewnsy | jojun




$ Jm4 vo $ 9l 10 Auzdwo) |josen ..m:uEwm Jodg J8yBp JBAQ B0UQO
4 m/ ¢ //@ $ L B3 owelag syavong dojy 1oj 39x9ng Jsyep Aia paY LenD mm.
¢ OJJ PD ¢ 0 ‘eg owejagyabuln sseidumogm jexong dopy aquog enig veny e
$ m_ O/@Ny ¢ 14 ‘eq oWBRA UL mm.m.aagoa? 123ong doy 0gwWoD MOJeA Mend ge
3 &J‘&f $ j ¥ ‘B3 owelsq JaBuppn dopy sseidumo mate A 9zog
$ /\_O,Dm\ $ 0 ‘eg owe(sQ 1o3ang dow MoYaA LenD ¢
$ &/m $ > eg Aemn) llyey dow Jaqyoloiny 81 3nig iZ84-SWIA Aemn y
HEXANAN L w3 Kesn | waysfs dop ysiuid ssapesong giX-SIWA Aemn
8 . mo.w wg ot . .m.m auleldng lluey dojy ysiug Lokey syupn / 8nlg mmhm.”_.
s b Gs| = JE}S USPIOD) Hlysy doy Jem Buing Jequosoiy onig 9B
st O —4 w $ ¥e "eg JB)g usplon Iy doy 3o Bug Jaquosoiy enjg wiupapy
3 m NL./@ $ 10S ‘eg swaeidng _ dop 19\ 200y LOYOD 2047
¢ m\ 40 A _ $ i eg swoudng doi; 319 8A0Y UoKoD Zog|
8 /Qovn V $ 9 ey 1e uosiapuy|  9X,p |eOUBYD DISSE(D mo_tgm? 00Z# UDSISPUY ‘JelN
8 LG rm $ Bt ‘83 Jeiy uosispuy| GX,g [B02IeYD 15580 Boyisiem 00ZH LosISpUY ‘el
$ M/a./\; $| ez Xog e XOG/0T -HSe| 10jendseyAsNQ CLZSHING
s S Kl @ 80 PUBIPII J2isaL00y S0/008 -s13ur lep Atejues paxeps yeuy
$ Nv,m @/ $ L€ 's9l  Aluo opsewog-Beg aignday| 9SBO/GO) -SJoU oBIg IW 7} b X ,EF
(gng) 8oy (W30) mo_..__.a abesn ainseapy Jaimoeinuay uondiiaseq yonpoid
pajewnsy | jojun




o

S G s

0il JopeiN Heny juejoespunog JopQ WnliN

o YU s v 89 uaijng 19159611 SUUAOPO 99X
| .wvm m | o 0 usjing 1038961Q BLUNAOPO 9aXHY
8 .wu \' I $ 26 209°g1/e3 uyrug 013y Z0g'G1"PoRQ/UISI( LOWa] %_o.o.«mm
${ Q V. w $ % ‘eg sweidng owiel dop 1SN B8N ,09 X .S
R //3;”\~ i o ¢ eg awasdng suwield dow 1snq IB19 ,9E X .S
d 9Cs| v = Id'd|  SNUM P UsRID NSy dop ISNQ ISGYOIN 09 X S
$ O.m. mﬂ $ g 'es I'd'D UM U3  jysY doW ISNQ JaYoIaIN LIE X .S
$ /\&,,3 9.. 3 L= sAisuug Ao so1em [es1oAUN el ey
g m T O~ sl w ‘e3 aJowy|i9 | S|zzoN 9s0H dU9 |ojsid Jliseld PaYE[NSY) BIOWIIS
o Qs v eg auoz fiages IS Ulea) MOloA 80814 € SBIEXT
$ /A,n f $ 9 ‘B3 auoz fases Jng uiey MO|IBA 85ald ¢ ebieTX
s /A.ﬂ. W N 9 23 suo7 Adjes 1INS UiGY MOHS A 299814 £ abie
8 J ﬁn MD $ 14 83 i eucz Aejes UNS UIRY MOj@A B031d € WNIPBI
4 m/m;d $1 & e3 | Repanl ped PUBH JoqioiiiA ahig
8 /ﬂ¢..wm. $ v el ysifey 2leld Z6-dNV/M JOpIoH Ped .9}
$ wu:m_ $ F €3 aIsiHed Sield §L0Lp/m ysnig ariog Alod Jus g1
$ .wuf, i $ 44 ded SMvd saoys uQ dels Buiddiyg smeq

(ans) 20uy (W30) eoud afiesn) ainsesy JaimoejnuBpy T uopduasaq 1onpold
PRleliRsg | joun




ISEXqP

& L ‘eg wes ] 01 Beg yio|n asoin LUNNOBA Jepenp ABLE) Wea) alg
8l .Mv C,ﬂd\ ¢ 1 ‘B wes; oid Beg yio10 viol; yorog Jadng Aeig) wee | oid
¢ AM.#U, m.mv\ ¢ A ‘83 wee} old pIoQ Jamod uojsueixg mojlsA 08 Wes) oy
$ ,u,m_Dm $ L 23] wes] oid YSMIG/M |00 J0O14 SPHS 73 b1 WES| Qg
s RV Vm $ g 83 wesy ald PUBAA PUBE WNILINYY 8981y Z WES | 0ig
¢ @nm.md mw ¢ L ‘eg uiea ] olgp1/m WnnoeA edsi g 0iduoeos 18dng 8060} Wes ) olg
$ Mﬁ. Qm. ¢ } 23 wea aldi/m wnnosA edol 0| 01dUoEo) 1edng pOS/0L Wed ) olg
g o\w,m\ $ vl Z0B|/e3 G ECT) YsHod eunpuIn |0S0ISY Z0g), S5O(9) Aiod
$ /ﬂ Q ﬂ\ $ 6 | ‘eg sluatdng sabunid mog jepo.
g SO xog cousiuy X0g/5 -Speq BUISIOG SWUM L
$ mﬂu\m’ $ ¥4 xog OoBUy X0g/S -3ped Buiqqnuog usasgy /)
$ MO /Q $ el xog oouaLLY X0g/g -sped ding umoig /|
, $ .M.m fr $ z€ xog ooBuy Xog ¢ -sped Buidduyg xoeig Aing AresH 61
$ /m»ou; $i st &g mef sped Bngsipooq um ovbe #nE
$ Vum '8 44 ‘e cousLy PEd PUBH UB8ID 'Q'H 98#dY
8 CX| ¢| om &g ne sped Bngaipoog umoig 1v5e# e
§ SR\l v A TdD SPed UleA jacieg J9qH0IOIN /)
3| 9¢ mm\ $| sz g We| SPEd/M J9p[oH ped Bnaeipooq z/yS4NE
Wnglednd [ (WI0)eong | ebesn anseapy Rimoginuew - (U0)diosSaq 1onpoly
jojun

pateun3




e

pajeulysy

$ v 23 {@ueLnuoD UBiS Joo)4 18pA ,PESOID, MOBA
$ /Jw./mxwm $ ov_ ‘80 _u._mEkman:m 8SBO/Z) -~IBZGIUES PUBH AeidS gDy DL
$ /m‘ﬂ. hm. $1 w ey g duind ¥s3Q J9zpiues puen zog'/ [21Q
sl QA ~ $ b 3 LTel atjog Jezpiues pueH zop fejg
$ Au,m ../W $ 8¢ gni| W} sejgesodsiq 's8jold ~1Gd qnLQ0g -sadip Jeziues puek
$ \wm_(wm‘ $ ot 80 pUEIpI J8)SBYO0Y 9s5e0/05Z -sudeN Aiyjueg b
& /QW;U/O $ {4 ‘23 Jouqog fesodsiq Jlem sululwa 13918 sSOJULEIS Molgog
8 mumv.m $ & xog Jeqeeg X0g/00} -sepeig 102y 86p3 ajbuig
31 O # ' ~ 3 it 83 faqleq 1aderg upe|g Jozey
$ /m\m‘_w $ v ‘B3 | weat oig uysnig §sng g Wes) olg
¢ flm ' Nb ¢ L By wea] old 100 m\,.u_>m:0 W) Wes) 0id
¢ ﬂum /V % ¢ == 3 Wes |; 0ld| WNNOBA UdE0D 1adng Jo4 ta)ll atrog eday Wes ) 01
$ num.u_lw $ iy “Boid weaj ¢ld ,mum> 0l 8 9 044 Joy sJali4 Wawaridoy edoH wes ) 0ld
¢ .& Ciﬂ/m $ 118 'Bz] : wea] oud ”.mmm. J9yid asoiy Aein) 0} aid Yseo) Jedng wes oid
_w va.,mV/ $ 2 - mm. wes | oid Beg so))4 Q108K ABi) 9 014 yoeoD Jadng wes) oig
$ dm;—oz $ [4* .mm... wes oid SHND Wit 8SOp WnnoeA Wwes ) ol
$ JT.T $| ¢ 03 wea) aig T r———
$ .WE. s w b eq wesj_old #NO IMOgIT |aAmS Bgno(] wes | Qn_
{ans) sapg (N30) soud afesn ainsesp Jeinpoenuen uondiasan 19npold
jouun




$ShWGls| = '3 soded fefoy SOX08.0¢ -enssii Ald-z Jeloe i wnupeld
$ Qup C/ [ 6 ‘B3 sabun sebasnbg oo(4 ssopy ,zz J8bun
$ /)@ hd $ Si 'e3 aloyz AuO ape(g frey isqany g1
$ / m\,/ﬁ $4 8 L=! alop3 Aug apeig Iyox J9gany .21
$ /ﬂ fm_ ~ $| 9 &3 aicR3 4y 3 VYD B /M SlpuEH eaaanbg sseig
$ wmwm\ | ¢ ¥ 'e3 aloy3 QY ¢ uBYD Zi/m ejpueH seB3anbg ssrig
$ Nb,ﬂ_ mf w L g=r| . liomo) J00Y8)sewWOol4 Y 066 1# Jakeids 2inssatd [BD Z [loMoT j00y
§ /J m $ [ASS eg 0|0} apog Aeidg onseld zoge
$ /0,5 Y 109 e ool IoAridg Jabb)l) onseld SHUM/PEY Nomméw.
$ @\T. s| vol €3 o9y, apjog Aeidg ofiseld 2oz
sl o m_ 'Ls| e e i00WeyD uojies -rAowWeY 10ds 10 1S
$ /QO | ¢| ea ‘23 abuods eiphr WZ/b b %P X9 8Bucds Mdem
$ m G os| e =C| ovUBLY 8Bucds qnIog UABID/MOIBA bL#dY
$ .MVF N ea| oausWY obuodg qruag aliymmolieA £84dY
8 {,@Ow $ Ly 80 piBULLBgqNY 8se)/z) -teog uoyo Aeids (wooy DL
$ Jyu. /uov $ FAZ '8 plewssagny SO/zi -deog Aridg jepeiveqnuy Jwooy 91
s DMV md $ v ‘B3 Pleuueqany ubis BulueH pascl) TAN09LSE pletieqany
st Mwmv ./W ¢ -9 23 JBjuBURUOY UBiS 1003 JoAN WUONNED,, MOjIOA
(qns) ealy (n3o)eud | ofesn | ainseap J2UNJOENUEN UORdNosaq Jonpolg
perewyisg | jojupn



& /Jmm: ¢ gl 80 Userd|  aseD/pl -SuUBBIOG BUiN OB JAQUWINOND Qg SABM
% /Jﬁﬁ&f ¢ 18 8ot ysal4 mwmo\o_. -SU8aJ0g |BULN OBUBRK OO m>m>ﬂ
$ m W ¢ YA ‘83 pedwy USBI0S [BULN JBIJ 'POBQ AlISYD pay
s QLOQ| 5| & 23 Aasnpuj eoaty J20qei0 yse seuoesy 7-3 26
g W_Om,flﬂ s b &3 [eysupuo| SSZE 193U M Ajjod UBD ysel| saxsny
s o) (/ s o5t 83 [ejUsUyUDD UBQ yse1] 88)SNH ARIS) Uo|eD) ZE
$ Ow ,w $ 1 4% 4 eg JERIBLRUOD ue ysel | abjag pend gz
3 m G MM s| 1z eg {elusuguon usy yses) ableg uoyes gz
¢ mn Mﬁ\ ¢ 2 “Brd uojeq byd/z -spieog anjo w3-yong 18y
$ /& ! / $ ve ‘BYd uoles Brdrz ~spieog anjo wI-yous mm:ﬂ&.
N mlo E sl sl s Jeday jefoy 000¥ -12MO L PlO4-|N SHUA || WinUYeld SObs
$ A\uma nwd. 5 £68} ‘8O taded [edoy 00OXZ] -[PMO [[0Y [BInieN | Wnuleld Feps
3 Q%S s e D W PLOS6# [9M0L Jodip anig je-daid
3 o my\_ $ L xog lequag Jedim sBeY Huy SHUM PpajpRoay SlUM UOLED #G7
¢ /9 U ,O,@ ¢ | BydiZa Jenusg sadipy |2MO Uieg palspiog PaIBpuneT b X 27
N Om, /f & gBsl ‘8D 188\ taded psiiy Jeded je)0) Ad-g 2100 Nidg 0ggs eupdo
) Q'YL 8| ez £ penBayry SO/ Bdi0gz-819000 Jeas 18l101 plod z/)
s Ql , $ € "Brid psenbayn sbexoed/0gg -sierod jeas 1|0 piod Z/)
(Gns) eoliq (W30) eoud abesn w._ammm.sm JaImoenuep — uonduosaq 19npaig
payeussa | jo3un




$ Mm . nwr $ & 3 aoy3 ‘edeiog ool ajpusH BuoT b 2i0ng
43S : T $ 0 23 ‘Biop3 Auo srsvis Joysem anolo ploo g1 siong
$ ’OrmV s o L= aion3 AN BABsIg Jaysem 8n0lD Plog , vL aiong
SRES . ls| v 83 2.0 Jeg-1/m Jaysens diss ) eiong
$ J AR £ ea) as0n3 Jeg-Lm Jaysem dig pi siopz
$ / Q" ¢ su &3 ulnig 1eqe sinog Aedg Jeseaibagrouesio XNG LS L4
¢ / Q' ¢ 201 ‘eg ulug)  jeqet sjjog Aeidg Jaues|) ssejn) enjg usaibrIS |
2 / Q" 3 e eg Winig| 18527 spjog Aeidg JUBIORiUISIQLAUESID 95T BLUIXEN 4
$ mo}mo $ vcl ‘50 ., uynig b/es ._..xv -wajsAg uopnyq Jeseaibagrsuee)p XING18 4#
$ qQ ~ O; $ [£> 'sQ c__..:m_ u:x.v..EEmm.w uopnjiq Jauesio sseio enig usaibeus ) pi
$ mm. YWOls| #ar 80 ufinig L xirLUsiSAS UCRNNC JUBDBIUISIQISUERD|D 057 BLIXEIN £
d G\, ¢| e e3 sofjeroeds upsque s=snQ joomsquie] o7
$ m L OF $ ] ‘eg mm_zm_wwnm uysque 81sng Jayzed yowsp 02 Jorlg Wniwsid §0Zd
[y mlw. $ 0¢ ‘B3 jejuaunuon Jasuadsi(] Jaisew)joy ~Aay [BBIBAIUN UMOID) HO-Y
$ Onw LI ZL ‘eq Jeutep ueg Aoy Jesuadsig jamo | SLN-M
$ m.w ‘g 5v == Rouqog Aoyt [esteAun Mouqog b 18D
$ J/D‘Dm $ 0 80 KoeBa 9SBD/800} ~dia [[edAa peke sy
$ .MWJ 3@ $ 91 eo 02g4H JeBaulp sy
(gng) aouy (W30} s3d | abesn ainseayy Jaanjoeinueyy uondussaq jonpolg
peleunsg | jojun




Aéz/%

S CI

A,x%nxé/_ 30 S BWLG

bmz_mu Aep 3xau.jo Aep suweg

LAuaniap Joj shep Auew moy pased st JapJo 32U0

skeq &seneq

L%O Nty O.ﬁ ouch)| 20Ud JepLO Ny
| /QA&% 0% auojy s014 Jopio sad Aieaeq 10} souy

. Junmta. s904.49U10
N /\@O~ sl o 23 - alsiEn YsnIg yseps SoniL ol
¢ /JIT g gcz 10 ._mcoam&wz_ Aaleq Jepodg Jedies Bunejnsdeoug pJenbejeg
$ J\@v‘ _ sl oz ‘eg saung sn 3OS Jeg Buunoag sjwng
¢ mrm ’j g 06 e Agsein uojlesy -deog uonoT Juid pueH Um_mu.
sl O N;. ¢d ¢ g ‘eg aloyg 9j0d Buidoose|s | wnupwnyy ,8-4 along
s Od. w 5| 0 By n o 21045 ebexoeg/olL -sapelg ey b along

(ans)eotd T IWIOYeolid | ebesn | emseayy | o Jemioeimueyy Uondiosaq janpaly
Umm..wfamw.., opun




BID PA-.GE

Vendors that submit a proposal against the items iisted on the products page and in the
proposal pages must be aware that Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified Schoo! District
reserves the right to award this proposal to one vendor or multiple vendors.

BID 218-09 — District Janitorial Supplies ]



BID FORM

Name of Bidder: &A&ﬁ‘-j HA—!IU TENANCE \S-Lpplp] (o .
To: Placentia-Yorba Linda Uiified School Distriet, acting by and through s Governing Board,
Bereiy called the "DISTRICT,"

I.  The undersigned bidder, having becoms familiarized with all the following documents
including but nut limited to the Notice Calling for Bids, Information for Bidders, Bid Form, Biill Form Price
Sheet, Information Required of Bidder, Noncoliusion Declaration, Workers® Compensation Certificae,
Agreement, Drug-Free Workplace Certification, Criminal Records Check Certification, all insurance
requircments, and Special Provisions, spegifications, and ‘&l modificstions, addenda and amendroents, if
any (hereinafter Bid Ddcuments), the local conditions affecting parformance and the cost of performarnce,
hereby proposes and agrees to be bound by all th¢ terms and conditions of the Bid Daocuments and agrves
to perform, within the time stipulated, everything required to be performed, &nd o provide und-furnish and
pay for any and all of the Jabor, materials; supplies, tools, equipment. and all applicable taxes, utility and
transportation services necessary ‘to porform and complete in § good workmanlike manner everything
required to be performed in accordance with all applicable laws, codes, regulations, ordinances and any
other legal requirements in connection with the following:

Bid-No. 213% JANXTORIAL SUPPLIES
]V

Allin strict conformity with the Bid'Documents, including' Addenda Nos, ___. » . onfile at fhe

office of the Placentia-¥orba Linda Unified School Distriet for the sums as set forth in this Bid Foim,

2. Itisunderstood that the'DISTRICT resérves the sight to reject any or all bids or to waive any
irregularities or informalitics in any bids or in thé bidding process. Bidder agrees that this bid shall nemain
tpen ard not be withdrawn for the period specified in the Information for Bidders, '

3. Itisunderstood and agreed that if written noiice of the award of a contract is mailed, faxed, or
delivered to the bidder, the bidderwill execute and deliver to the Placentia-Yorba Lindi Unjlfied Schoot
District the Agreement and will also fiurnish and defiver to the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School
Dristrict certificates and endorsements of insurance, The Workers® Compensation Certificate, Drug-Five
Work Place Certification, and the Cririinal Records Cireck Certification, within five (5) working days of
the notice of award of the ¢ontract.

4. Communications conveying noticc of award of the contract, requests for additicnal
information or other correspondence should be addrossed to the bidder at the address stated below,

5, The anmé s) of all persons jnteresicd in the bid as principale are ss follows:
61 - 1tesioenT

Paul Towpars = Saes Nanager

BID 218-03 — District Janiterial Supplics




6. The bidder hereby warrants that the bidder has all appropriate ticenses and permits to perform
the work as specified in the Bid Documents and that such licenses and permits will be ia force and erfect
throughout the contract,

7. in submitting this bid, tho bidder offtrs and agrees that if the bid is accepted, It will assign to
the DISTRICT all rights, title and interest in and to all causes of action it may havi under Section 4 of the
Clayion Act (15 U.8:C. Section 15) or under the Cartwright Act (Business & Professions Code Section
16700, et seq.) arising from purchases of goods, materials, or services by the bidder for sale fo the
DISTRICT pursuant to the bid. Such assignment shall be made and bacome effective at the time the
DISTRICT tender final payment under the contract. (Pablic Contract Code Section 7103.5; Government
Qode Section 4450, 4451 and 4552).

8. Thebidder hereby certifies that it is, and at ail tites during the performance of work hereunder
sirall be, in full complience with the provisions of the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1936
{"IRCA"} in the-hiring of its employees, and the bidder shall indemnify, hold karmless and defend the
DISTRICT against any and all ectious, proceedings, penalties or claims arising out of the bidder's failurc
to comply strictly with the IRCA.

9. It is undetstood and agreed that if requested by the DISTRICT, the: bidder shall furnish a
notarized financial statement, reforences, and other information required by the DISTRICT sufficiently
coniprehensive to permit an appraisal of bidder's ability to perform the work. '

10. Time is of the essence,

11. The required noncollusion declaration properly notarized ig attached as required by Public
Contract Code Section 7106. Bidder understands and agrees that failure to submit a completed and signed
affidavit will render the bidder automatically nonresponsive.

12.The Information Required of Bidder form has been fully completed and is #tichied hereto.

13.The Bid Forni Price Sheet for all supplies is attached to the Bid Form and is part of the Bid

‘Form. Failare fo complete the Bid Form and the Bid Form Price Sheet per category in thelt entirety
‘will rendeia bidder nonrésponsive,

The undersigned hereby declares that all of the representations of this hid are made under penalty
of pevjiry under the iaws of the State of California. ' ' - '

Individual Name:

Signed by:

Print Nama: e —
Dste:

Busincss Address:

Telephone:
NESABARENY -irlln-QIndnnutttqwun..cuavpnn------.oo--_td---qot-dc--:lt--'caqug;;y

BD 218-09 - District J=aitorinl Supplies )




Partnership Name:

Signed by:

Print Name:
Date:

Business Address:

Telephone: __
ormnn ... OtherPartner(s): -
LU L bR L ERE L L Y Ty T LY L YT Py e ey
Corporstion Name: WARD A. GM&&U) ¢ TNC

h a@_C Corporation”)
Business Address: |16 E. CRANGETN.02DE AVE
Avaded , eA 9220
Telephone: 74 138-5121 |
Signed by: Uﬂkﬂl*q, , President, Date: i@ L‘_ T
Print Name: *}A'T- Q‘L&é@ l’) , President '

Secretary, Date: Siﬂ 2

Secretary

Signed by:

Print Name:

! & corporetion awarded the contract shali fumnish evidence of its corporate existence and ovidénce that the officer signiag
ihe Agreement and bonds is duly authorized to do so.

BiD 218-09 — Digtrict Junfiorial Supplies 25




) NONCOLLUSION DECLARATION
TO BE EXECUTED BY AND SUBMITTED WITH BID

I ﬁ‘r G‘LA%O] » declare that [ am the party making the forggding proposal, that
the proposal is not mede in the interest of, or on bebalf of, any undisclosed person,
partnership, company, association, organization, or corporation; that the proposal is genuine
and not collusive ox sham; that the proponént has not dircctly or indirectly induced or
solicited any other proponent:fo pwt in a fafst or sham proposal and has not directly or
indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed with any proponent or anyone clse to put
in a sham proposal. or that anyont shall refrain from responding; that the proponent has not
in any manner, directly or indirectly; sought by agréement, communication, or conferance
with anyone to fix any overhesd, profit, or cost element of the proposal price, or of that of
any oftier proponent, or ta secure any advantage against the public body awarding the
Contract of anyone inferested in proposed Contract: that all statements contained in the
proposal are true, and, further, that the proponent hds not, directly or indirectly, submitted
his or her proposal price of any breakdown thereof; or the contents thereof, or divolgéd
information or data relative thereto, or paid, and will not pay, any fée to any cotporation,
partnership, company association, drganization, bid depository, or io auny member or agent
thereof to effectuate a collusive or sham bid.

I declare under penalty of petjury under the Jaws:of the State of California thet the
forégoing is true and correct.

g-24-171
Date
GLA&@U\ HM:\JTE\\IMCE ‘SLL'epiﬁ_C_:_o -

Name of Vendor

BJ‘G’LA%@V}

i’rintcd name of Authorized Cdinpany Representative

Signature ofAuthorize(ﬂCGmpany Representative

HID 218-G9 - [ristrist Jeniforial Supplies

26




WORKERS? COMPENSAT

Labor Code Section 3700 in relevant patt provides:
Every employer except the Stato shall secure the payment of compensation in one or more of the

following \ways:

1. By being msured against }iability to pay compensation by one or more insurers duly authorized to wryite
conipensation insurance in this State.

2. By securing from the Director of Industrial Relations a certificate of consent to self-insure, which may
be given upon furnishing proof satisfactory to the Director of Industrial Relatiors of ability to stli-insure
and to pay any compensation that may become due to-employeés.

3. For any county, city, city and county, municipal corporation, public Ownar, public agency, or any
political subdivision of tiie state, including each member of a pooling arrangement under a joint exercise of
powers agreement (but not the state itself), by securing from the Director of Industriai Relations a certificafe
of consent to self-insure against workers” compénsation claims, which certificate may be given upon
furnishing proof satisfactory to the diréctor of ability to administer workers” compensation claims properly.
and to pay workers® compensation claims that may become due to its employees. On or beford March 31,
1979; a political subdivision of the state which, on December 31, 1978, was uninsured for its Hability to
Fpay compensation, shall file a properly completed and executed application for a certificate of consent to
self-insure against workers’ compensation claitns. The ceitificate ‘shall be issued and be subject to the
wrovisions of Section 3702.

I am aware of tlie provisions of Labor Code Section 3700 which require:every cmployer to be insured
sgainst liability for workers’ compensation or to uridertake self-iusarance in accordance with the
provisions of that code, and I will comply with such provision before comniencisg the perfornance of the

work of this Contract.
mﬂ s

(Signaturs) {

PAX‘ GM%@U;

(Print)

L-24-177
(Dalc)

In accordance with Article 5 (commencing at section 1860), Chapter 1, Part 7, Division 2 of the
Labor Code, the above certificate must be signed and submitted with the Suppliei’s bid.

BID 2i2-02 - District Jenitorial Supplics 27




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Piggyback Contract with Silver Creek ACTION

Industries, Inc. for the Purchase and Installation of
Division of State Architect (DSA) Approved Portable
Buildings (CEPU, #N15-2017/18)

Background:

Public Contract Code Section 20111 (a) provides that the governing board of any school dis-
trict shall let any contracts involving an expenditure of more than $95,200 for any of the fol-
lowing:

(1) The purchase of equipment, materials, or supplies to be furnished, sold, or leased to the
district.

(2) Services, except construction services.

(3) Repairs, including maintenance as defined in Section 20115, that are not a public project
as defined in subdivision (c) of Section 22002.

Contracts shall be let to the lowest responsive responsible bidder or else reject all bids. Pur-
chases of equipment, materials, supplies, services, and repairs/maintenance in amounts less
than $95,200 need not be bid.

Current Considerations:

Ghataode Bannon Architects is in the Design Development stage of planning the Jordan Ele-
mentary project. The programmatic needs at Jordan Elementary require additional classroom
and administrative space. Current demand for modular buildings has created a backlog of or-
ders for the modular and portable building manufacturers. This project will be submitted to
DSA in the coming months.

The Centralia School District awarded a competitively-bid contract for the purchase and in-
stallation of DSA approved portable buildings with Silver Creek Industries at the regularly-
scheduled Board meeting of October 11, 2017, effective through October 11, 2018 and has
extended the agreement in subsequent years.

The special provisions of the Centralia School District bid/contract provide that the Centralia
School District “and any other school or community college district will have the opportunity

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-J1-1



to order from this bid in quantities necessary to maintain its operations.” Pursuant to Public
Contract Code Section 20118, the District can utilize contracts awarded by another school dis-
trict for the purchase of equipment, materials, supplies, and other personal property under the
same prices, terms, and conditions as the awarding school district’s contract when provided
for in the awarding school district’s bid documents. This practice of utilizing another district’s
competitively-bid contract is known as “piggybacking.”

This agenda item seeks approval of a piggyback agreement with Silver Creek Industries pur-
chase and installation of DSA approved portable buildings. Silver Creek has proposed to pro-
vide these buildings under the same terms and conditions as the contract awarded to them by
Centralia School District.

Printed copies of the bid documents are available for review at the Facilities & Operations
office by contacting Denise Soto, Secretary Technician, Facilities & Operations at (562) 902-
4290.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: TBD
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund - Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Piggyback Contract with Silver Creek
Industries, Inc. for the Purchase and Installation of Division of State Architect (DSA)
Approved Portable Buildings at Jordan Elementary School, and that the Superintendent or designee
be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

DB/ds

“Hard copies are available and on file in the District Facilities and Operations Department”

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

IX-J1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval to Pay the Whittier Area Chamber of ACTION/
Commerce Annual Membership for the 2020/21 School (RATIFICATION)
Year

There is a need to approve the Whittier Area Chamber of Commerce Annual Membership
dues for the 2020/21 school year in the amount of $450.00.

The Whittier Area Chamber of Commerce promotes and develops the economic, cultural,
and civic welfare of Whittier.

It is recommended that the invoice for membership dues totaling $450.00 for the 2020/21
school year for the Whittier Area Chamber of Commerce be ratified and approved, and that
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Al-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Acceptance of Donations ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

The following individual/company provided a gift/donation to the District:

Tru Form Plastics - 20,000 Face Shields $ 50,000.00

It is recommended that the gift/donation mentioned above, which have been donated to the
District, be accepted and letter of appreciation be written to the donor.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A2-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Supervised Internship Agreement with ACTION/
California State University of Long Beach, Effective July (RATIFICATION)
1, 2020

California State University of Long Beach is requesting Lowell Joint School District to enter
into an internship agreement, effective July 1, 2020, and shall remain in effect until
terminated earlier by either, at no cost to the district, to provide educational fieldwork
experiences to students enrolled in education courses while serving under the supervision of
experienced university and fieldwork site professional, during which time the intern shall
hold an internship credential granted by the California Commission on Teaching
Credentialing.

It is recommended that the supervised internship agreement with California State University
of Long Beach, effective July 1, 2020, be approved, and that the Superintendent or designee
be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of Student Teaching Agreement with San ACTION/
Diego State University, Effective August 1, 2020, (RATIFICATION)
through June 30, 2025.

San Diego State University is requesting Lowell Joint School District to enter into an
education student teaching agreement, effective August 1, 2020, and shall remain in effect
until terminated earlier by either party or through June 30, 2025, to provide teaching
experience through practice teaching to students enrolled in teacher training curricula of the
state University, at no cost to the district.

It is recommended that the Student Teaching Agreement with San Diego State University,
effective August 1, 2020, through June 30, 2025, be approved, and that the Superintendent or
designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A4-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustee:

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Ratification of 2020/21 Lowell Joint School District ACTION/
Reopening Continuum (RATIFICATION)

On March 13, 2020 the Governing Board of the Buena Park School District authorized the
Superintendent to take any and all necessary actions to prepare and respond effectively to the
Novel Coronavirus COVID-19 global pandemic, which was also reaffirmed at the April 3,
2020 Board meeting. Upon approval, action was taken to temporarily dismiss in-school
attendance out of an abundance of caution and care for our students, families, and staff, and
in an effort to prevent the spread of the Novel Coronavirus COVID-19. Upon the closure of
school buildings, distance learning was implemented in order for students to continue their
educational experiences.

The temporary school dismissal was initially planned for two weeks, however on April 2,
2020, in conjunction with the other north Orange County school districts; the community was
notified that the in-school dismissal would be extended through the end of the 2019-2020

school year.

While the global pandemic is still ongoing, the instructional leadership of the Lowell Joint
School District recognizes the need to have all students return back to school as soon as
practically possible. At the same time, the district also recognizes that while the majority of
our families would like their students to return to school, some are still uncertain about their
children returning to in-school attendance.

In response to the communities needs and expectations, the District Strategic Planning Team
authored a 2020/21 Adaptable Reopening Continuum, outlining the district’s overall goals
and focus areas which include: health, safety, basic needs and wellness; community
engagement, assessment and accountability and instructional delivery models. The District
Strategic Planning Team served collaboratively throughout May and June to develop this
Board of Trustees approved flexible plan, which allows for adjustment as conditions related
to the global pandemic change. The District Strategic Planning Team included the following
members: LJEA President, LJEA E-Board Representative, CSEA President, all School
Principals, and District Instructional Cabinet. Additionally, with approval from the Board of
Trustees, the district has launched the Virtual Academy, which will offer families an option
to continue their child(ren)’s educational experience remotely though an online platform,
should they not be ready to return to in-school attendance.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A5-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustee:

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of the 2020/21 Lowell Joint Distance ACTION/
Learning Plan Guide (RATIFICATION)

On March 13, 2020 the Board of Trustee of the Lowell Joint School District authorized the
Superintendent to take any and all necessary actions to prepare and respond effectively to the
Novel Coronavirus COVID-19 global pandemic, which was also reaffirmed at the April 3,
2020 Board meeting. Upon approval, action was taken to temporarily dismiss in-school
attendance out of an abundance of caution and care for our students, families, and staff, and
in an effort to prevent the spread of the Novel Coronavirus COVID-19. Upon the closure of
school buildings, distance learning was implemented in order for students to continue their
educational experiences.

The temporary school dismissal was initially planned for two weeks, however on April 2,
2020, in conjunction with the other north Orange County school districts; the community was
notified that the in-school dismissal would be extended through the end of the 2019-2020

school year.

While the global pandemic is still ongoing, the instructional leadership of the Lowell Joint
School District recognizes the need to have all students return back to school as soon as
practically possible. At the same time, the district also recognizes that while the majority of
our families would like their students to return to school, some are still uncertain about their
children returning to in-school attendance.

As part of the District Strategic Planning Team’s 2020/21 Adaptable Reopening Continuum,
the Educational Services Team developed the 2020/21 TK-6 & 7-8 Distance Learning Plan
Guide outlining the district’s overall goals and focus areas which include: health, safety,
basic needs and wellness, community engagement, assessment and accountability, and
instructional delivery models. The LISD 2020/21 TK-6 & 7-8 Distance Learning Plan Guide
was developed in response and in compliance with AB 77- Education Budget Trailer Bill-
subdivision (b) listing the 6 requirements for distance learning in the advent that school
would have to reopen in a 100% distance learning or hybrid learning format.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-A6-1



AB 77-Education Budget Trailer Bill -subdivision (b) 6 requirements

(a) (1) For the 2020-21 school year, a local educational agency that offers distance

learning shall comply with the requirements of subdivision (b).

(b) Distance learning shall include all of the following:

(1) Confirmation or provision of access for all pupils to connectivity and devices

adequate to participate in the educational program and complete assigned work.

(2) Content aligned to grade level standards that are provided at a level of quality and
intellectual challenge substantially equivalent to in-person instruction.

(3) Academic and other supports designed to address the needs of pupils who are not
performing at grade level, or need support in other areas, such as English learners,

pupils with exceptional needs, pupils in foster care or experiencing homelessness, and
pupils requiring mental health supports.

(4) Special education, related services, and any other services required by a pupil’s
individualized education program pursuant to Section 56341, including the requirements
of subparagraph (A) of paragraph (9) of subdivision (a) of Section 56345, with
accommodations necessary to ensure that individualized education program can be

executed in a distance learning environment.

(5) Designated and integrated instruction in English language development pursuant to
Section 11300 of Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations for English learners,

including assessment of English language proficiency, support to access curriculum, the
ability to reclassify as fully English proficient, and, as applicable, support for dual
language learning.

(6) Daily live interaction with certificated employees and peers for purposes of
instruction, progress monitoring, and maintaining school connectedness. This interaction
may take the form of internet or telephonic communication, or by other means
permissible under public health orders. If daily live interaction is not feasible as part of
regular instruction, the governing board or body of the local educational agency shall
develop, with parent and stakeholder input, an alternative plan for frequent live
interaction that provides a comparable level of service and school connectedness.

The Educational Services Team worked throughout June and July to develop this Board of
Trustees approved flexible Distance Learning Plan Guide which is in compliance with all
aspect of AB 77 and seeks to meet the needs of Lowell Joint Students as we work together
throughout this unprecedented pandemic.



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: ~ Approval of Consultant Agreement with Debra Lees to ACTION

provide support for the Lowell Sustainable Science
Literacy Garden at the Maybrook Campus during 2020-
2021 School Year.

Arrangements have been made with Mrs. Debra Lees to provide support for the Lowell Joint
Sustainable Science Literacy Garden at the Maybrook Campus for the 2020-2021 school
year. Mrs. Lees will be paid a total of $1,400.00 a month, and will not exceed $14,000.00 for
the school year. Funding for this expenditure will be covered by Title IV Student Support and

Academic Enrichment Funds.

It is recommended that the consultant agreement with Mrs. Debra Lees to provide support for
the Lowell Joint Sustainable Science Literacy Garden at the Maybrook Campus for the
2020/2021 school year, at the not to exceed amount of $14,000.00, to be paid from the Title
IV Student Support and Academic Enrichment funds, and that the Superintendent or designee
be authorized to execute the agreement.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-AT-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Purchase Order Report 2020/21 #1 ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

In accordance with the law, Purchase Order Report 2020/21 #1 is recommended for approval.
The report lists all purchase orders issued June 11, 2020, through July 28, 2020.

AR:md

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-B1-1



PURCHASE ORDERS FOR BOARD APPROVAL

August 10, 2020

NO# VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

85898 |COLLEGE BOARD AP COMPUTER SCIENCE TESTS $850.00
85893 | LA HABRA AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 2020-21 MEMBERSHIP DUES $350.00
85900| TYNKER TYNKER PREMIUM PLAN 20-21 $17,010.00
85901 |SENTRY SIGNS AND PRINTING VINYL FLOOR STICKERS-SOCIAL DISTANCING $958.13
85902 |ICS SERVICE COMPANY MAYBROOK-MONITORING SERVICE $136.90
85903 [BACKFLOW TESTING SERVICES BACKFLOW TESTING $750.00
85904 |SENTRY PRINTING DESK SHIELD $250.00
85905 |CAL SPORTS BASKETBALL RIMS $636.02
85906 | ALPHABET SIGNS, INC. 4" MARQUEE LETTERS-MAYBROOK $150.00
85907 |ARAMARK NEW EMPLOYEES-SHIRTS $268.86
85508 | CALIFORN!IA SCHOOL BOARD ASSOCIATION 2020-21 MEMBERSHIP DUES $7,777.00
85909 |SPYGLASS CONSULTANT SVCS-COST REDUCTION $24,433.52
85910|CDW-GOVERNMENT WALL MOUNT BRACKETS FOR CISCO TELEPHONES $939.51
85911 |SENTRY SIGNS AND PRINTING OLITA, DO, M&O COMMUNITY THANK YOU BANNERS $551.88
85912 | LEARNING QVATIONS, INC. A2I TECHNOLOGY AND PRO DEV SUPPORT SYSTEM-MA, MG, OL $60,000.00
85913 | ROCHESTER 100 NICKY'S FOLDERS-STUDENT COMMUNICATION FOLDERS $250.00
85914|GIGAKOM CLOUD MANAGED INDOOR AP-SCHOOL SITES $27,408.92
85915 | TIBURON TELECOMMUNICATION FIBER OPTIC CABLE AND NETWORK-DISTRICT OFFICE $6,412.65
85916 | MOSAIC NETWORK, INC. COVITALITY UNIVERSAL SCREEN TO SUPPORT STUDENTS $4,717.00
85917 |HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT READING COUNTS AND READING INVENTORY CURRICULUM $2,416.00
85918 |HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT READING INVENTORY TRANSITION SUBSCRIPTION $2,400.00
85919 | DATA IMPRESSIONS LIGHTSPEED RELAY 1 YEAR SERVICE $10,811.59
85920|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -EL PORTAL $10,000.00
85921 [SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -JORDAN $10,000.00
85922 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -MACY $12,000.00
85923 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -MEADOW GREEN $13,000.00
85924 [SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -OLITA $10,000.00
85925 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -RANCHO STARBUCK $15,000.00
85926 [SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -MAINTENANCE $2,500.00
85927 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -CURRICULUM $1,000.00
85928 [SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -SPECIAL EDUC $3,000.00
85929 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -SUPERINTENDENT $1,000.00
85930|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 20/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER ASSIGNED -FISCAL $2,500.00
85931 |CSM CONSULTING E-RATE SERVICES CATEGORY 2 BILLING $1,691.44
85932 |FM THOMAS AC UNIT REPAIR FOR RANCHO MULTI USE ROOM $1,768.47
85933 |IMPEX TECHNOLOGIES 2020-21 NUTANIX 2 YEAR SUBSCRIPTION $17,936.42
85934 [JIVE COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY-ALGO ADAPTOR $417.06
85935 | CLINT'S REFRIGERATION MAYBROOK-SUPPLIES, HEATERS $4,200.00
85936 [SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $2,000.00
85937 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $500.00
85938 |A-1 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $12,000.00
85939 |AAA ELECTRIC MOTOR 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $5,000.00
85940|AUTOZONE 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $500.00
85941 |BEE GONE 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $2,000.00
85942 | BEST LAWNMOWERS 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $8,000.00
85943 |BUG FLIP 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $10,000.00
85944 |CANNING'S HARDWARE 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $2,500.00
85945 |CINTAS 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $14,000.00
85946 |CITY OF LA HABRA 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $18,000.00
85947 |DANIEL'S TIRE SERVICES 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $4,000.00
85948 |DECKER EQUIPMENT 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $1,000.00
85949 [EAST WHITTIER GLASS 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $5,000.00
85950 |GANAHL LUMBER 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $5,000.00
85551 |GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $110,000.00
85952 | GREEN'S SECURITY 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $2,500.00
85953 |HOME DEPOT CREDIT CARD 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $10,000.00
85954 | HOME DEPOT PRO/SUPPLY WORKS 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $75,000.00
85955 |HUNTINGTON HARDWARE CO. 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $7,500.00
85956ICS 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $2,000.00
85957 [IMPERIAL SPRINKLER SUPPLY 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $12,000.00
85958 [JAMES HARDWARE 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $5,000.00
85959 | LOWE'S 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $5,000.00
85960|PDQ RENTAL CENTER 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $5,000.00
85961 |PEST OPTIONS 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $5,000.00
85962 [PLUMBING WHOLESALE QUTLET 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $8,000.00

2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $10,000.00

85963

SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY




85964 |SOUTHEAST CONSTRUCTION 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $5,000.00
85965|TARGET 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $4,000.00
85966 | UNITED REFRIGERATION 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $12,000.00
85967 |US AIR CONDITIONING 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $2,000.00
85968 | WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC 2020/21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-Maintenance $12,500.00
85969 | MONOPRICE TECHNOLOGY-HDMI CABLES $256.16
85970|CSM CONSULTING 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER, E-RATE CONSULTING 58,500.00
85971 |DECISION INSITE 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER 53,000.00
85972 |INCIDENT IQ 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $8,000.00
85973 | MONOPRICE 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $5,000.00
85974 |RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIES 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $3,300.00
85975|VIG SOLUTIONS 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $10,000.00
85976 |XCELL 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-IPAD REPAIR $1,000.00
85977|ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD AND ROMO 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-LEGAL SERVICES 565,000.00
85978 | AMERICAN EXPRESS 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER $120,000.00
85979|I1CS SERVICE COMPANY 2020-21 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER-MONITORING AT MAYBROOK $1,680.00
85980|2ND GEAR MONITORS-A. MALM $292.36

Respectfully Submitted, $ 883,519.89

Jim Coombs Superintendent of Schools



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Warrant Listing Report 2020/21 #1 ACTION/

(RATIFICATION)

The Warrant Listing Report 2020/21 #1 is recommended for approval. The report lists all
warrants issued June 12, 2020, through July 28, 2020.

AR:md

Attachment

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-B2-1



"B" WARRANTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL ON:

August

"B" WARRANT DOCUMENTS : 100 - 152, 1790 - 2074, 3000 - 3143 |

10, 2020

1,489,147.86 |

THE FOLLOWING "B" WARRANT VOUCHERS ARE INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE SEQUENCE OF NUMBERS SUBMITTED
FOR APPROVAL. ANY INTERRUPTIONS IN THE SEQUENCE ARE DUE TO THE VOUCHER BEING HELD FOR AUDIT BY
LACOE AND RELEASED AT A LATER DATE. THE 3000s INDICATE A NUTRITION SERVICES PAYABLE. THE 100s
INDICATE NEW FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 PAYABLES.

| ; :. ’!Q'I..;I th

Al ’*\-ml’ N .__

CALPERS-MEDICAL PREMIUMS- JULY 2020 298,483.71
101|CALPERS-NON PERS-MEDICAL PREMIUMS- JULY 2020 8,539.39
102|DELTA DENTAL- RETIREE PREMIUMS -JULY 2020 1,763.72
103 |LA HABRA AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE-MEMBERSHIP DUES 350.00
104 MOBYMAX-MG, SOFTWARE LICENSES 6,990.00
105|NIC PARTNERS-TECH SUPPLIES 4,864.68
106|ORANGE CO SCHOOL BOARD ASSOC.-MEMBERSHIP 250.00
107|AERIES SOFTWARE-DISTRICT, CONTRACT SVCS 11,392.14
108|CSBA-VOLUNTARY DEDUCTIONS-JULY 2020 7,777.00
109|CODESP-BUS SVCS, SUPPLIES 2,200.00
110|DATA IMPRESSIONS - TECHNOLOGY SERVICE 9,873.60
111|CSEA-VOLUNTARY DEDUCTIONS-JULY 2020 1,352.00
112|MONOPRICE, INC.-TECH, SUPPLIES 310.07
113| TYNKER-DISTRICT SITES, SOFTWARE LICENSES 17,010.00
114|WARE DISPOSAL-DISTRICT SITES, WASTE DISPOSAL 1,393.63
115|FRONTIER-DISTRICT COMMUNICATIONS, UTILITIES/FAX 61.21
116|SO CAL GAS CO.-OLITA-UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 14.79
117|SO CAL EDISON-MAYBROOK, UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 1,951.57
118| TIME WARNER CABLE-TECH, UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 492.16
119|SUBURBAN WATER CO-JORDAN, UTILITIES, JUN-JUL 2020 6,296.86
120|READY REFRESH NESTLE-DO, SUPPLIES 64.47
121|QUADIENT LEASING-DO-MAILING POSTAGE 1,999.15
122|RAPTOR-SITES, ANNUAL ACCESS SERVICES 3,390.00
123[SPARKLETTS WATER-RS, SUPPLIES 2.99
124|THE HARTFORD-PREMIUM-8/2020-10/2020 142.32
126|FRONTIER-DISTRICT COMMUNICATIONS, UTILITIES/FAX 1,069.74
127|SO CAL GAS-MG, RS, M&O- UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 93.48
128|SO CAL EDISON-EP, MA, RS-UTILITIES JUNE 2020 12,490.13
129|TIME WARNER CABLE-TECH, UTILITIES, JULY 2020 5,143.08
130{BUG FLIP-NUTRITION SVCS, SERVICE CALLS 75.00
131|DANIELS TIRE SVC-MAINT, SERVICES 184.15
132|GALLAGHER THERAPY-CONTRACT SVCS 1,483.50
133 OCDE SPECIAL ED CONTRACT SERVICES 3,399.86
- IRETRE e e
134 DAWN AANDAHL 525.39
135|BRENT ALLSMAN 506.24
136|ELIZABETH KANESHIRO 948.67
137|SHELLEY MARKER 525.39
138|PENNY MAYERCHECK 1,189.78




139|RONALD RANDOLPH 630.56
140[{GAYLE ROGERS 245.78
141|CLAUDIA SCHALCHLIN 525.39
142|REBECCA STEPHENSON 525.39
143|EMILY WAKEFIELD 525.39
144 9259

HOLLY WOLFE

5| THE HOME DEPOT - MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

145 13,463.15

150|BEARCOM - SUPPLIES/ MEADOW GREEN 1,611.43

151|CAL SCHOOL & SPORT - SUPPLIES 636.02

152|BRUCE PATILLO - EARLY RETIREE REIMBURSEMENT 506.24
1790|DECKER EQUIPMENT-MAINT-SUPPLIES 244.56
1856 DEBRA LEES-MAYBROOK, CONTRACT SVCS 1,400.00
1879|BEST LAWNMOWER-GROUNDS, SUPPLIES 624.64
1895|APPLIED BEST PRACTICES - MAYBROOK/ CONTRACT 2,400.00
1896 |ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION-OLITA, CONTRACT SVCS 96,913.30
1897|PACIFIC PREMIER BANK-OLITA, BOND ESCROW ACCT 7,895.00
1901|GALLAGHER PEDIATRIC-SPEC ED, CONTRACT SVCS 2,816.50
1902|ICS SERVICE CO-MAYBROOK, CONTRACT SVCS 6,451.31
1906|NIGRO & NIGRO - FINAL BILLING 2018-19 AUDIT 2,200.00
1907 |[ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION-OLITA, CONTRACT SVCS 53,095.50
1908|DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT-OLITA, CLOSEOUT FEE 806.25
1909|ATKINSON ANDELSON LOYA-DISTRICT CONTRACT SVCS 5,726.25
1910|BUG FLIP - SERVICES/ MAINTENANCE, ALL SITES 1,440.00
1911|GLASBY MAINTENANCE-MATERIALS, SUPPLIES 13,848.67
1912|HOME DEPOT PRO-M&O, SUPPLIES, MATERIALS 3,484.86
1913|MCI VERIZON-DISTRICT, UTILITIES 20.80
1914|MONOPRICE, INC.-TECH, SUPPLIES 368.45
1915|ORANGE CO DEPT ED-SPEC ED, TUITION SVCS 9,121.26
1916|LA HABRA ROTARY CLUB-SUPT. -MEMBERSHIP 100.00
1917|QUADIENT LEASING USA-DISTRICT, POSTAGE METER 481.72
1918|SPARKLETTS-RS, SUPPLIES 2.99
1919|SCHOOL SERVICES OF CA-BUS SVCS, JUNE 2020 SVC 305.00
1921|FRONTIER - MONTHLY UTILITIES/ SERVICE 58.36
1922|[HOME DEPOT PRO-M&O, SUPPLIES, MATERIALS 282.72
1923 | THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. - MAINTENANCE/ SUPPLIES 36.66
1924 |UNITED REFRIGERATION INC. - MAINTENANCE/ SUPPLIES 23.71
1925|COUNTY OF ORANGE - MARCH PRIMARY ELECTION 15,759.84
1926 AUDRA SCHAAP-OLITA, PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 74.60
1927|LEADER SERVICES-SPEC ED, CONTRACT SVCS 1,270.99
1928| ANYWHERE CART-TECH, SUPPLIES 613.20
1929|APPLE-TECH, SUPPLIES 197.05
1930(CITY OF LA HABRA-FUEL SUPPLIES 1,150.83
1931]|ELITE MODULAR LEASING-MAYBROOK, CONTRACT SVC 10,279.00
1932 |ERICKSON-HALL CONSTRUCTION-MAYBROOK, CONTRACT SVCS 18,254.08
1933|HAUFFE CO.-CAPITAL OUTLAY,CONTRACT SVCS 10,416.00
1934|HAUFFE CO.-MAYBROOK,CONTRACT SVCS 7,056.00
1935|THE STANDARD-VOLUNTARY DEDUCTIONS-JUNE 2020 5,274.00




1936|AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE-JUNE 2020 18,072.59
1937|QUADIENT LEASING USA-DISTRICT, POSTAGE METER 3,000.00
1938|UNUM LIFE INSURANCE-Q3 2020 PREMIUM 542.73
1939|HANCOCK PARK & DELONG, INC.-CAP OUTLAY-CONTRACT SVC 250.00
1940|READYREFRESH NESTLE-DO-WATER, SUPPLIES 24.04
1941|SCHOOL SERVICES OF CA-BUS SVCS, CONF ATTENDANCE 660.00
1942| TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS-GROUNDS, SUPPLIES 209.34
1948|PEST OPTIONS-MACY, RS-SERVICE CALLS 240.00
1949|SO CAL EDISON-EP, MA-UTILITIES, MAY 2020 3,652.25
1950|SO CAL GAS-EP, OLITA-UTILITIES, MAY 2020 109.16
1951|ABE'S PLUMBING-MACY, SUPPLIES 7,000.00
1953|COLLEGE BOARD-RS, SUPPLIES 850.00
1954 |KAMI NOTABLE, INC.-SPEC ED, CONTRACT SVCS 1,000.00
1955|CITY OF LA HABRA-FUEL SUPPLIES 767.62
1956|FRONTIER - MONTHLY UTILITIES/ SERVICE-MAY 2020 800.61
1957|S0O CAL GAS-JO, MG, RS, MAINT-UTILITIES, MAY 2020 120.73
1958|SO CAL EDISON-RS, UTILITIES, MAY 2020 3,659.19
1959|TIME WARNER CABLE-DISTRICT, UTILITIES/SVC 2,087.25
1960|WALTERS WHOLESALE ELECTRIC - BOND/ CONTRACT 1,777.44
1961 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - RANCHO STARBUCK SUPPLIES 2,439.54
1962|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - M&0O OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,401.34
1963|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - MAYBROOK SUPPLIES 204.70
1964|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - OLITA SUPPLIES 82.13
1965|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - MACY SUPPLIES 1,726.87
1966 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - JORDAN SUPPLIES 436.23
1967|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - EL PORTAL SUPPLIES 128.81
1968 |SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - MEADOW GREEN SUPPLIES 954.16
1969|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - CURRICULUM SUPPLIES 829.89
1970|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - DISTRICT OFFICE SUPPLIES 38.54
1971|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY - FISCAL SUPPLIES 696.08
1973|SENTRY SIGNS AND PRINTING - FACILITIES/ FLOOR 958.13
1974| THE SPYGLASS GROUP - TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 24,433.52
1986|SCHOOLS FIRST FED. CREDIT UNION- VOL. DEDUCTIONS 20,280.00
1987 |ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO - LEGAL SERVICE 3,427.50

FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT - SUPPLIES

| EAREVRETIREE REIMBURS

90.00

1976 DAWN AANDAHL 92589
1977|BRENT ALLSMAN 506.24
1978|ELIZABETH KANESHIRO 948.67
1979|SHELLEY MARKER 525.39
1980|PENNY MAYERCHECK 1,189.78
1981|RONALD RANDOLPH 630.56
1982|GAYLE ROGERS 245.78
1983 |CLAUDIA SCHALCHLIN 525.39
1984 REBECCA STEPHENSON 29189
1985|EMILY WAKEFIELD AR
1989|HOLLY WOLFE 525.39




1990|KING OFFICE SERVICES-MAYBROOK, CONTRACT SVC 6,760.00
1991|SO CAL GAS CO.-UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 65.68
1991|ORANGE CO DEPT OF ED-SPEC ED, CONTRACT SVCS 4,622.50
1992|VERIZON WIRELESS-DISTRICT UTILITIES JUNE 2020 524.41
1992|BEHAVIOR & EDUCATION-SPEC ED, CONTRACT SVCS 110.00
1993|CITY OF LA HABRA-OLITA, UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 2,558.76
1994|SO CAL EDISON-JOR, M&O-UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 5,049.79
1995|SUBURBAN WATER-MG, RS, UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 15,309.52
1996|LEARNING OVATIONS, INC.-DISTRICT WIDE, LICENSES 60,000.00
1997 BEHAVIOR & EDUCATION-SPEC ED, CONTRACT SVCS 12,026.66
1998|NMK CORPORATION-TECH, SUPPLIES 821.25
1999|ICS SERVICE CO-JORDAN, SUPPLIES 196.90
2002|TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS-GROUNDS, SUPPLIES 2,089.57
2004|BEE GONE BEE REMOVAL-OLITA, SERVICE CALL 75.00
2006{SO CAL GAS-MACY, UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 60.88
2007({SO CAL EDISON-MACY, MG, UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 1,983.11
2008 [AMERICAN EXPRESS-DISTRICT, SUPPLIES PURCHASES 1,667.88
2009|CONSTRUCTION ELECTRIC-MAYBROOK-CONTRACT SVC 16,374.93
2010|CORE CONTRACTING-MAYBROOK-CONTRACT SVCS 174,458.01
2011|ERICKSON-HALL-MAYBROOK, CONTRACT SVCS 4,975.00
2012|GHATODE BANNON ARCHITECTS-CONTRACT SVCS 12,760.86
2013|GHATODE BANNON ARCHITECTS-CONTRACT SVCS 11,469.15
2014[HAUFEE CO.-M&0O, CONTRACT SERVICES 10,416.00
2015|HOWARD TECH SOLUTIONS-MAYBROOK, SUPPLIES 24,733.70
2016|BACKFLOW TESTING-EP, MACY, OL-SUPPLIES 750.00
2017|CSM CONSULTING-TECH, SUPPLIES 3,816.44
2018|DAILY JOURNAL CORP.-NEWSPAPER AD 194.63
2019|F.M. THOMAS AIR CONDITIONING-M&O, SUPPLIES 1,768.47
2020(FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT - PRINTING SUPPLIES 975.00
2021|CRISTIAN BOGDAN-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 42.21
2022(WENDI RAPP-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 69.60
2023|JOHN ZAPPULLA-TECH, MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 26.47
2026|ONYX PAVING CO-CAPITAL OUTLAY, MAYBROOK 22,670.00
2027|PROJECT SUPPORT SERVICES-CONTRACT SVCS 891.65
2028|SALDANA LANDSCAPE-MAYBROOK, CONTRACT SVCS 26,724.45
2029|SYLVIA LEE-CLASSROOM PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 800.92
2030|MICHELLE VALDEZ-MACY, CLASSROOM PURCH REIMBURSEMENT 418.00
2031|PEAP-EP, SUPPLIES 208.00
2032|FEEDING DREAMS-NUTRITION SVCS, CONTRACT SVCS 3,000.00
2034|D&D EDUCATION CONSULTANTS-CONTRACT SVCS 2,086.46
2036/ SUBURBAN WATER-MACY, UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 3,351.94
2037|SO CAL GAS CO.-EP-UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 50.03
2038|SO CAL EDISON-OLITA, UTILITIES, JUNE 2020 1,205.28
2039|KATHRYN HAAS-SPEC ED, CONTRACT SERVICE 1,173.48
2040[|ARAMARK - DISTRICT OFFICE/ TECH. SUPPLIES 269.42
2041|CDW GOVERNMENT-MAYBROOK, CONTRACT SVCS 98l
2042[CONSTRUCTION ELECTRIC-MAYBROOK/ CONTRACT 16,374.93
2043|ERICKSON-HALL-MAYBROOK/ CONTRACT SERVICE 109,178.75




2044|GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS-CONTRACT SERVICE 913.50
2045|HAUFEE CO.-M&O, CONTRACT SERVICES 1,008.00
2046|PACIFIC PREMIER BANK-OLITA, BOND-CONTRACT SVC 5,746.25
2047|LEADER SERVICES - SPECIAL ED. CONTRACT SERVICE 722.43
2048|MCI A VERIZON CO. - MONTHLY UTILITIES/ SERVICE 16.69
2049|EAST WHITTIER CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT - CONTRACT 22,805.00
2050(LUNA INK (PAUL LUNA)-RS, GRAPHIC DESIGN SERVICES 15715
2051|UTIL-LOCATE-BOND, JORDAN- CONTRACT SVCS 12,800.00
2052|QUADIENT LEASING-DO-MAIL MACHINE FINAL LEASE TAXES 82.48
2053|SENTRY SIGNS/PRINTING-DO-BANNERS 551.88
2054 |JILLIAN JACOBSEN - CONSULTANT/ SERVICES 375.00
2055|SO CAL NEWS GROUP-BOND-OLITA NOTICE OF: AD 848.00
2056|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY-RS, SUPPLIES 121.85
2057|BUG FLIP-DISTRICT WIDE-SERVICE CALLS 45.00
2058|CANNINGS HARDWARE LA HABRA-RS, MO-SUPPLIES 113.02
2060|SOUTHWEST SCHOOL SUPPLY-MACY, SUPPLIES 58.63
2062|CA. DEPT OF TAX & FEE-Q2 2020 SALES/USE TAX 262.00
2063| SOUTHEAST CONSTRUCTION - MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 88.07
2064|WARE DISPOSAL - MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE 280.64
2065|THE HOME DEPOT PRO INST. - MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 1,904.78
2066|GLASBY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY CO. - SUPPLIES 19,075.60
2067|KATHERINE ATKINSON - PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT 16.00
2069|FED EX - MAIL SERVICES 145.00
2070|FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT - SUPPLIES 450.00
2074|CINTAS CORPORATION - SUPPLIES 3,041.50
3000/EMS LINQ INC-NUTRITION SVCS, SUPPLIES 1,175.00
3001[SAN MATEO-FOSTER CITY SCHOOL DIST-NUTRITION SVCS 244.75
3118|CHRIS HAMABE - NUTRITION SERVICES/ MEAL REFUND 26.38
3128|NORMA SALAZAR - NUTRITION SERVICES/ MEAL REFUND 30.50
3130|CAROL STYX - NUTRITION SERVICES/ MEAL REFUND 49.25
3131|MAGDALENA ROSAS - NUTRITION SERVICES/ MEAL REFUND 250.75
3132|CHRIS FRIEBUS-NUTRITION SVCS REFUND 7.75
3133|CHARLENE MARSHALL-NUTRITION SVCS REFUND 10.20
3134|NANCY RODRIGUEZ-NUTRITION SVCS REFUND 7.08
3135|ELMA ZUNIGA - NUTRITION SERVICES/ MEAL REFUND 34.00
3136/BUG FLIP-NUTRITION SVCS, SERVICE CALLS 180.00
3137|BERNIER REFRIGERATION-NUTRITION, SERVICE CALL 1,197.19
3138|DRIFTWOOD DAIRY-NUTRITION SVCS, JUNE 2020 5,991.18
3139|GOLD STAR FOODS-NUTRITION, SUPPLIES 10,552.37
3140[P&R PAPER SUPPLY CO-NUTRITION SVCS, SUPPLIES 362.92
3141|VALPRO, INC.-NUTRITION, SUPPLIES 9,736.51
3142|LADY BUGS ENVIRONMENTAL-NUTRITION SVCS, SVC CALL 55.00
3143|CO OF LOS ANGELES-NUTRITION SVCS, FEES 197.00




LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From:  Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Approval of with Agreement, Hauffe Company Inc., (HCI) for Program ACTION

Management Services, District Wide (Capital Outlay Projects Fund)

On June 11, 2018, the Lowell Joint School District Board of Trustees approved Resolution 2018/19
No. 724 ordering a School Bond Election. On November 6, 2018, the voters in the Lowell Joint School
District passed measure “LL”. On September 9, 2019, the Board of Trustees approved a Professional
Services Agreement with Hauffe Company Inc. (HCI) for his team to provide consulting services to
assist the District with the planning and execution of various Maintenance projects and Measure LL

Bond Projects.

Unlike the Public Works competitive bidding process, Professional Service providers can be selected
on the basis of their qualifications, services they provide and their value to the Client.

As the Bond Measure LL continues and the Districtwide program is developed, the District would like
to engage the services of Hauffe Company Inc. (HCI) to continue to provide their expertise in schedule
development, site visits, costs controls, and construction management oversight. Hauffe Company Inc.
has been serving the Lowell Joint School District in this capacity since 2019.

Hauffe Company Inc. has provided the District with a proposal to provide specialized services and
advice in financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal, and administrative and construction
oversight matters.

Financial Impact: $125,000 (40.0) Capital Outlay Projects Fund
Funding Source: Capital Outlay Projects — Fund 40.0

It is recommended that the Agreement with Hauffe Company Inc., (HCI), for Program Management
Services, Districtwide, effective September 1, 2020, through August 31, 2021, be approved not to
exceed $125,000 (40.0-00000-0-00000-85000-6282-0000012) Capital Outlay Projects Fund, (40.0)
and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-B3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Approval of Agreement with Colleen R. Patterson, for ACTION

Specialized Consulting Services

The District is in need of specialized consulting services in the area of business services and
related areas. Colleen Patterson is a retired Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
from the Fullerton Joint Union High School District where she worked for twelve years.
Ms. Patterson has been consulting in school districts throughout California since her
retirement. As such; she is well suited to assist the District in the identified areas of need.
The hourly rate for these services will be $85. One hundred (100) hours are estimated at this
time to assist in these areas. The term of this agreement will be September 1, 2020, through
August 31, 2021.

It is recommended that the agreement with Colleen R. Patterson be approved, not to exceed

one hundred (100) hours, and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute
the necessary documents.

AR/md

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-B4-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2020/2021 #1 ACTION/
Which Includes Hiring, Resignations, Contract Adjustments, (RATIFICATION)
and Retirements for Certificated, Classified, and Confidential
Employees

The attached Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2020/2021 #1, which includes
hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified, and
confidential employees has been completed without irregularities and in compliance with the
law, District policy, administrative regulations, rules, procedures, and direction of the supervisor
and all information has been fully disclosed.

It is recommended that Employer-Employee Relations/Personnel Report 2020/2021 #1, which
includes hiring, resignations, contract adjustments, and retirements for certificated, classified,
and confidential employees, be ratified.

Attachment

JC/me

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-C1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYER-EMPLOYEE RELATIONS PERSONNEL REPORT 2020/2021 #1

August 10, 2020

I.  CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES

A. 2020/2021CONTRACTS
EFFECTIVE | CLASS/COL/
NAME DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS

Andres, Paolo 08/10/20 C5/82 RS 7/8 grade science teacher. Temporary Contract.

Brander, Holly 08/10/20 C4/57 DO Early Literacy Coach. Probationary Year 2

Carrillo, Valerie 08/10/20 C2/84 JO 3rd grade teacher. Probationary Year 2

Carty, Lyn 08/10/20 C5/81 EP 4/5 grade teacher Temporary Contract

Casey, Kaleen 08/10/20 C4/83 MA Kindergarten teacher. Probationary Year 2.

CdeBaca, Denise 08/10/20 C5/87 OL Speech Language Pathologist. Probationary year 2

Cheng, Allison 08/10/20 C5/81 DO Choral Teacher. Probationary year 1.

Evenson, Amanda 08/10/20 C3/S3 MG Kindergarten grade teacher. Probationary Year 2

Galang, Bianca 08/10/20 C5/54 EP ABA Classroom Teacher. Probationary year 2
contract.

Galli, Jessica 08/10/20 C5/84 RS 7/8 grade science teacher. Probationary year 2.

Garduno, Adam 08/10/20 C4/S2 RS 7/8 grade math teacher. Temporary Contract.

Gonzalez, Trisha 08/10/20 C1/S6 DO District Nurse Probationary Year 1

Goss, Brittany 08/10/20 C3/82 RS 7/8 grade English Teacher. Temporary contract.

Hammond, Maddison 08/10/20 C4/83 OL TK-2 Moderate Special Education Teacher.
Probationary year 2

Jacobs, Diana 08/10/20 C4/84 JO 1* grade teacher. Temporary Contract

Kosareff, Breauna 08/10/20 C3/S3 JO 4% prade teacher. Probationary Year 2

Kuitems, Naomi 08/10/20 C3/82 MG 1% grade teacher Temporary Contract

Kuitems, Naomi 08/10/20 C3/82 MG 1% grade teacher. Temporary Contract

Langer, Garrick 08/10/20 C4/S3 RS 7/8 grade science teacher. Temporary Contract.

Lou, Charlene 08/10/20 C5/87 RS 7/8 grade science teacher. Temporary contract.

McNeff, Michelle 08/10/20 C5/83 EP1 4% grade teacher. Probationary Year 2.

Mgrdichian, Jennifer 08/10/20 C4/S2 EP 20% 6™ grade teacher. Temporary contract.

Miller, Cameron 08/10/20 C3/54 RS Band Teacher. 100% Temporary Contract.

Montiel, Shaina 08/10/20 C3/82 JO Resource Specialist Teacher. Probationary Year 1.

Montoya, Maya 08/10/20 C5/83 OL 4™ grade teacher. Temporary Contract.

Moreno, Rebecca 08/10/20 C4/83 OL RSP teacher. Probationary year 1

Pagano, Breannne 08/10/20 C5/S6 RS 7/8 grade English/ Drama Teacher. Temporary
contract.

Palmas, Victoria 08/10/20 C4/54 JO 1/2 Dual Language Teacher. Temporary Contract

Pfaff, Heather 08/10/20 C4/85 JO 1/2 grade teacher. Temporary contract.

Praefke, Amie 08/10/20 C4/83 ER 20% 6™ grade teacher. Temporary assignment
ending December 11, 2020

Rivera, Yovanna 08/10/20 Cl1/81 JO TK/K Dual Language Teacher Temporary Contract

Rodriguez, Brenda 08/10/20 C4/82 JO K Dual Immersion Teacher. Temporary Contract

Shun-Hernandez, 08/10/20 C3/82 JO 2™ grade teacher. Temporary contract.

Tiffany

Valdez, Michelle 08/10/20 C4/87 MA 5™ grade teacher. Probationary year 2

Yi, Cara 08/10/20 C5/82 RS 7/8 grade Math Teacher. Temporary Contract.

B. MANAGEMENT
Coombs, Jim 07/01/20 DO | Contract June 2019 through

June 2022

X-C1-2




Cukro, Matthew 07/01/20 Column 7 MG | Principal
Esparza, Rhonda 07/01/20 Column 5 DO | Director of Education Services
Howe, Nathan 07/01/20 Column 7 DO | Intermediate Assistant Principal.
Igarta, Kaleo 07/01/20 Column 7 DO | Director of Special Education
Jacobsen, Patricia 07/01/20 Column 2 MA | Principal
Linda Takacs 07/01/20 Column 7 RS | Principal. Longevity
McDonald, Sheri 07/01/20 Column 2 DO | Asst Supt Educational Services, Longevity
Sermeno, David 07/01/20 Column 7 EP | Principal. Probationary year 2.
Van Hoogmoed, Krista 07/01/20 Column 7 OL | Principal Longevity
Wissman, 07/01/20 Column 6 JO | Principal Longevity
Marikatherine
C. DISTRICT OFFICE
Johnson, Kelly 08/01/20 Column 7 DO Psychologist
Heinrich, Kari 07/01/20 Column 7 DO Program Specialist Longevity
Luna, Adam 08/01/20 Column 5 DO Psychologist
Mack, Christopher 08/01/20 Column 2 DO Psychologist. Probationary year 2
Mendoza, Jasmine 08/01/20 Column 2 DO Psychologist. Probationary year 2
D. CHANGE OF STATUS
EFFECTIVE END DATE
NAME DATE SITE COMMENTS
EID: RR0478465 08/10/2020 | 09/04/2020 FFCRA Leave (Mondays & Fridays)
Lavin, Lindsey 08/20/2020 | 10/01/2020 RS (AB375) FMLA maternity
Simmons, Rebecca 08/10/2020 | 08/14/2020 MG {AB375) FMLA maternity
Simmons, Rebecca 08/17/2020 | 09/28/2020 MG (AB375) FMLA Baby bonding leave
Suzuki, Angela 08/10/2020 | 09/18/2020 EP (AB375) FMLA Baby bonding leave
8 RETIREMENT
EFFECTIVE
NAME DATE SITE COMMENTS
Jacobsen, Susan 08/10/2020 MG Retirement Option 11
i, EXTRA DUTY PAY/STIPENDS
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END
EMPLOYEE ID DATE DATE SITE COMMENTS
Champion, Rebecca 08/10/20 05/28/21 DO | To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.
Cheng, Allison 08/10/20 05/28/21 DO | To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend for Elementary School Choral
Program. To be paid from General Fund.
Gonzalez, Tricia 08/10/20 05/28/21 DO | To be paid $55.00 per month, not to exceed $550.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.
Heinrich, Kari 08/01/20 05/28/21 DO | To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.

X-Cl1-3




Hultberg, Darcie

08/10/20

05/28/21

DO

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.

Igarta, Kaleo

08/01/20

05/28/21

DO

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.

Miller, Cameron

08/10/20

05/28/21

RS

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend for Elementary School Band
Program. To be paid from General Fund.

Takacs, Whitney

07/01/20

06/30/21

RS

To be paid 1/10% of her salary (C5/S9) for additional
work days for the 2020-21 school year. To be paid
from Supplemental Grant Funding.

Ubeda-Kim, Maria

08/10/20

05/28/21

DO

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.

White, Nancy

08/10/20

05/28/21

DO

To be paid $55.00 per month, not to exceed $550.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.

Malm, Amanda

08/10/20

05/28/21

DO

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.

Brander, Holly

08/10/20

05/28/21

DO

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund

Pagano, Breanna

08/10/20

05/28/21

DO

To be paid $30.00 per month, not to exceed $300.00,
for mileage stipend. To be paid from General Fund.

Takacs, Whitney

08/10/20

05/28/21

RS

To be paid a total of $200.00 monthly, not to exceed
$2,000.00, for supervision of intern counselors. To
be paid from Mental Health and out of Home Care
funds.

Luna, Adam

08/10/20

05/28/21

DO

To be paid a total of $200.00 monthly, not to exceed
$2,000.00, for supervision of intern psychologists.
To be paid from Mental Health and out of Home
Care funds.

Van Diest, Scott

08/10/20

05/28/21 RS

To be paid $200.00 monthly, not to exceed
$2,000.00 for serving as Yearbook Coordinator. To
be paid from the Rancho-Starbuck Yearbook
Account

Miller, Camerson

08/10/20

05/28/21 RS

To be paid $200.00 monthly, not to exceed
$2,000.00 for serving as Yearbook Coordinator. To
be paid from the Rancho-Starbuck Yearbook
Account

Irving, Tamara

08/10/20

05/28/21 RS

To be paid $5000.00 per month, not to exceed
$5,000, for serving as ASB Coordinator. To be paid
from the Rancho-Starbuck General Site Account.

Irving, Tamara

08/10/20

05/28/21 RS

To be paid $150.00 per month, not to exceed
$1,500.00 for serving as an Intervention
Coordinator. To be paid from Supplemental Funds.

Anderson, Ryan

08/10/20

05/28/21 RS

To be paid $450.00 per month, not to exceed
$4500.00 for assisting the Technology Director as a
Technology Lead to Administer and Support
District-wide Educational Technology. To Be Paid
From General Fund Technology Budget.

G. CERTIFICATED SALARIES FOR 2020-2021**
NAME SITE CLASS | STEP | COMMENTS
Abell, Amy El Portal 5 20
Aguilar, Barbara Rancho Starbuck 5 15
Aldecoa, Kelly Macy 5 24

X-Cl-4




Allsman, Kathryn liams Olita 5 26
Anderson, Ryan Rancho Starbuck 5 20
Andres, Paolo Rancho Starbuck 5 2
Arreguin, Barbara Rancho Starbuck 4 15
Austin, Stephanie Rancho Starbuck 5 14
Ayers, La Reina Weaver Olita 5 26
Ballard, Nicole Macy 5 14
Behura, Sylvia Lucia Rancho Starbuck 5 24
Bernhard, Carol Macy 5 24
Blackler, Samantha District Office 5 11
Borsari, Julie Olita 5 13
Brander, Holly District Office 4 7
Brimmage, Mary El Portal 5 15
Brooks, Kimberly El Portal 5 21
Campbell, Kaitlyn El Portal 5 10 50% (50% Tenured, 50% Leave of Absence — Tenured at 100%).
Carrillo, Valerie Jordan 2 4
Carty, Lyn El Portal 5 1
Casey, Kaleen Macy 4 3
Castillo, Barbara El Portal 4 16
Cazares, Ariana Rancho Starbuck 5 8
Cdebaca, Denise District Office 5 7
Champion ,Rebecca District Office 5 18
Chavez, Karen Olita 5 24
Cheng, Allison District Office 5 1
Chittum, Eric Rancho Starbuck 5 26
Christerson ,Carin Rancho Starbuck 4 8 60% (30% tenured / 30% temporary)
Coleman, Deborah Olita 5 20
Coleman, Rachel Macy 5 16
Cooke, Kristen Jordan 5 15
Crabtree, Gail Meadow Green 5 16
Daniel, Kari El Portal 5 26
De La Haye, Melissa El Portal 5 9
Desmond ,Andrea Jordan 5 26
Dinnen, Dyanna Olita 5 10 40% (40% Tenured, 60% Leave of Absence — Tenured at 100%).
Evenson, Amanda Meadow Green 3 3
Farrens, Sylvia District Office 5 15
Felton, Leslie Jordan 5 26
Fonti, Allison Macy 5 25
Galang, Bianca El Portal 5 4
Galli, David Rancho Starbuck 5 8
Galli, Jessica Rancho Starbuck 5 4
Garduno, Adam Rancho Starbuck 4 2
Ghabour, Kylee Meadow Green 3 10
Gober, Kristen Meadow Green 5 23
Gonzalez, Tricia District Office 1 6
Goss ,Brittany Rancho Starbuck 3 2
Guerrero, Rachel El Portal 5 14

X-C1-5




Gunsalus, Lecia Jordan 5 10
Hammond, Maddison Olita 4 3
Haworth, Gracia Marie Olita 5 26
Herman, Teresa El Portal 5 20 80% (80% Tenured, 20% Leave of Absence — Tenured at 100%).
Hernandez, Javier Jordan 4 12
Higgins, Kelly Macy 5 16
Huff, Kenneth Rancho Starbuck S 17
Hultberg, Darcie District Office 5 13 80% (80% Tenured, 20% Leave of Absence — Tenured at 100%).
Ilinsky, Christina El Portal 5 18
Irving, Tamara Rancho Starbuck 5 22
Jacobs, Diana Jordan 4 4
Jacobsen, Susan Royer Meadow Green 4 26
Jeffrey, Kimberlee El Portal 4 20
Kane, Carolyn El Portal 5 20
Karr, Krista Meadow Green 5 26
Kosareff, Breauna Jordan 3 3
Kudler, Laurie Macy 5 26
Kuitems, Naomi Meadow Green 3 2
Langer, Garrick Rancho Starbuck 4 3
Lauprecht, Robert Jordan 5 12
Lavin, Lindsey Rancho Starbuck 5 10
Lee, Sylvia Macy 4 6
Lickfelt, Robert Olita 4 12
Liles, Amy Jordan 5 21
Lisowski Martinez, Paula | Meadow Green 5 26
Lou, Charlene Rancho Starbuck 5 7
Malm, Amanda District 4 8
Mangold ,Leslie Meadow Green 5 25
Mangold, Christian Macy 5 25
Mayhew, Julie Rancho Starbuck 5 26
McNeff, Michelle El Portal 5 3
McTeggart, Amy Macy 4 25
Megrdichian, Jennifer El Portal 4 2 20% Contract
Michael-Bohen, Michelle | Olita 5 22 60% (60% Tenured, 40% Leave of Absence — Tenured at 100%).
Milazzo, Angela Macy 5 20
Miller, Cameron Rancho Starbuck 3 4
Miller, Stefanie Meadow Green 5 12
Montes, Emily Rancho Starbuck 5 8
Montiel, Shaina Jordan 3 2
Montoya, Maya Olita 5 3
Moreno, Rebecca Olita 4 3
Morrison, Deanna Meadow Green 5 25
Naples, Deborah Olita 5 13
Navarro-Diaz, Yolanda Meadow Green 5 22
Needham, Deborah Macy 5 26
Nichols, Jean El Portal 4 20
Nunez, Sarah Rancho Starbuck 5 11

X-C1-6




Oke, Melissa A Rancho Starbuck 4 9
Ospital, Jeffrey Rancho Starbuck 5 10
Pagano, Breanne Rancho Starbuck 5 6
Paine, Jennifer Olita 5 18
Palmas, Victoria Jordan 4 4
Palmer, Margaret Olita 5 25
Peloquin, Karen Olita 5 22
Perez, Susannah M Meadow Green 4 14
Perumean, Stacy D Meadow Green 5 11
Petrakis, Kerri Lynn Macy 5 19
Pfaff, Heather Jordan 4 5
Pimper, Shelly Macy 5 24
Pinney, Marci El Portal 5 22
Praefke, Amy El Portal 4 3 20% Contract
Remme, Laura El Portal 5 23
Rivera, Yovanna Jordan 1 1
Robertson, Vicki Meadow Green 5 24
Rodriguez, Brenda Jordan 4 2
Rodriguez, Mayra Meadow Green 5 14
Roshan, Rita Kathleen Rancho Starbuck 5 25
Roth, Julie Macy 5 19
Russell, Anne E Olita 5 14
Rutledge,Stephanie Martin | Macy 5 25
Ryan, Tara Rancho Starbuck 5 26
Sachs, Theadora Rancho Starbuck 5 23
Saieva, Alyson Olita 5 20
Sandoval, Cheri Olita 5 21
Shaw, Mary Elizabeth Macy 4 26
Shun-Hernandez, Tiffany | Jordan 3 2
Simons, Rebecca Meadow Green 5 15
Smith, Rebecca Lynn El Portal 5 26
Stark Padilla, Brooke Olita 5 19
Suzuki, Angela Kim El Portal 5 16 80% (80% Tenured, 20% Leave of Absence — Tenured at 100%).
Takacs, Whitney Rancho Starbuck 5 9
Telarico, Valerie Susan El Portal 5 23
Toice, Susan Meadow Green 5 23
Tolmasoff, Susan F Meadow Green 4 6
Tyner, Bonnie Macy 5 26
Ubeda-Kim, Maria L District Office 5 10
Ulloa, Nicole M Jordan 4 12
Valdez, Michelle Macy 4 7
Van Diest, Scott Rancho Starbuck 5 22
Van Vliet, Ronita Meadow Green 5 21
Vanderlee, Michelle J Meadow Green 4 6
Wartian, Lillian Elaine Meadow Green 5 26
White, Nancy District Office 3 2]
Wilkens, Melissa Meadow Green 4 5

X-C1-7




Wood, Carrie

El Portal

5 16

50% (50% Tenured, 50% Leave of Absence — Tenured at 100%).

Yi, Cara

Rancho Starbuck 5

2

*It is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $131.00 per day and/or $35.00 an
hour rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties and

Intervention

**]t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2020-2021 is approved to instruct in the Intervention

Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

**]t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2020-2021 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for
the 2020-2021 school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS
Standard Mileage Rate for the 2020-2021 school year.

Employment of substitutes effective 08/12/2020 for the 2020-2021 school year @ 131 per day and $65.50 per
half day rate and $35.00 per hour* (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: professional
development, Saturday school, and site support duties, and $170 long term sub rate.

Allsman, Brent

Childress, Whittany

IHung, Eugene

Ocanas, David

Silva, Kathie

Anderson, Tammy Cortes, Samantha Jacobsen, Brennan Ochoa, Raquel Tari, Debi
Ashdown, Daniel Conforti, Tammy Jarvis, Melanie O'Neil, Mary Thompson, Kelsie
Aulet-Leon, Dominique [Dankert, Marian IKimes, Betty Opfer, Debbie Vega, Sandy
Beiderwell, Elizabeth  [Davila, Alexandra IKushi, Yumi Park, Kristine Watkins, Kyli
Belk-Dumont, Juliette |Davis, Summer ILees, Debra IPenuelas, Christian Windust, Julie
Bishop, Davette C DeBruijn, Lisa Lopez, James Perez, Jennifer Wybaczynsky, Neely
Brooks, Edward Dunsmore, Clay Lowden, Casie IPeterson, Monica \Yoder, Tyler
Browning, Erin Fuller, Duke Maruyama, Ryan Pilkington, Felicia 'Young, Joanne
Brunier, Robert Garcia, Patricia McCoy, Stacey Pracfke, Amy 7arate, Laurie

Buckner, Iris

Gonzales, Ilene

McCullough, Jennifer

Preciado, Rosana

Sauceda, Antoinette

Carr, Candice

Gonzalez, Carolyn

Mgrdichian, Jennifer

Prentiss, Joey

Saunders, Juliette

Cerda, Erin

Green, Georgia

Milton, Lisa

Quezada, Joshua

Scott, Susan

Charman, Lauren

Halte, Kristin

Montemayor, Kathleen

Quinlan, Dyana

Marin, Claudia

Chen, Marcia

Haworth, Acacia

Morrison, Dana

Reza, Isabel

Cheng, Katlyn Haworth, Raenicia  [Mosqueda, Jouney Serrano, Christine
SUBSTITUTE CHANGE OF PAY
NAME EFFECTIVE END DATE SITE| COMMENT
DATE

Amie Praefke 08/10/2020 09/18/2020 Ep  [To be paid special long term rate of '
$170.00 for El Portal Elementary School for Sixth grade
classroom (Monday — Thursdays)

Davilla, Alexandra 08/10/2020 05/29/2020 MG |[To be paid special long term rate of $170.00 for Meadow
Green Elementary School for TK grade teaching position

Hung, Eugene 08/20/2020 10/01/2020 RS [To be paid special long term rate of $170.00 for Rancho
Starbuck Intermediate School for Math teaching position

X-C1-8




Krisitine Park 08/10/2020

08/14/2020

MG

To be paid special long term rate of $170.00 for Meadow
Green Elementary School for Sixth grade teaching position

Krisitine Park 08/17/2020

09/28/2020

MG

To be paid special long term rate of $170.00 for Meadow
Green Elementary School for Sixth grade teaching

Serrano, Chrisitine 08/10/2020

09/04/2020

OL

To be paid special long term rate of $170.00 for Olita
Elementary School for Fourth grade teaching position
( Mondays & Fridays)

*1t is further recommended that these individuals be approved for substitute teaching at the rate of $131.00 per day and/or $35.00 an
hour rate (not to exceed six hours) as applicable and to include: Professional Development, Saturday School, Site Support Duties and

Intervention

**]t is further recommended that the individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2020-2021 is approved to instruct in the Intervention
Programs. The rate of pay is $35.00/hour and will be paid from Title I or LCFF Supplemental Grant Funds.

**[t is further recommended that individuals listed in Certificated Salaries for 2020-2021 serve as home school teachers, if needed, for
the 2020-2021school year at a rate of $35.00/hour, not to exceed five hours per week, per student. Mileage will be paid at the IRS
Standard Mileage Rate for the 2020-2021 school year.

II. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES  8/10/2020

A. MONTHLY — GENERAL FUND

NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS
FFCRA Leave/Tuesdays and
EID # YE2248190 07/07/20 12/31/20 Wednesdays
EID # BG7397987 07/31/20 12/31/20 FFCRA Leave/Fridays
Arcega, Aida 04/09/21 R23/84 MA | Office Manager/Step Increase
RS Day Custodian/Step Increase/Correction
Ammijo, Jessica 08/07/20 R21/85 to EER #12
Cardenas,Roberto 10/22/20 R18/84 JO | Night Custodian/Step Increase
Garcia,Hector 12/07/20 R20/85 MNT | Groundskeeper/Step Increase
RS Systems Aide/Temporary Summer
Lord, Dixie 07/06/20 07/24/20 R27/S1 Assignment
RS Office Manager/Temporary Increase of
Lord, Dixie 07/28/20 R23/83 Hours
MGT DO Director of Educational and Information
Mao,Alan 01/22/21 R2/S8 Technology/Step Increase
MGT DO
Martin,Jordan 08/12/20 R6/S4 Occupational Therapist/Step Increase
MNT Maintenance General/Resignation due to
Pattillo, Bruce 06/30/20 Retirement
Assistant Superintendent of
MGT DO | Administrative Services/Correction to
Reynolds, Andrea 07/17/20 R1/87 EER #11
Rivera,Ismael 10/09/20 R18/54 RS | Night Custodian/Step Increase
R23/S8 OL
Schaap, Audra 09/07/20 +7.5% Office Manager/Longevity Increase
MGT DO Bond Contracts and Accounting
Weissman,Catherine 02/03/21 R8/S2 Manager/Step Increase
Zappulla,John M. 03/23/21 R22/54 DO | Systems Technician/Step Increase
III. HOURLY - GENERAL FUND
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/
EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS

X-C1-9




Allen, Pauline 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst.ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Allsman,Marcella 08/13/20 R14/S2 OL Special Education Support Aide/Step
Increase

Argueta,Cindy 10/09/20 R16/S4 OL Instructional Assistant - ABA/Step
Increase

Ayers,Becca 08/13/20 R14/S2 OL Instructional Assistant/Step Increase

Bonilla,Carmen 08/14/20 R16/S4 OL Instructional Assistant - ABA/Step
Increase

Border,Barbara 08/15/20 R14/S5 OL Instructional Assistant/Step Increase

Bullard, April 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst.ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Bullard, April 07/28/20 06/30/21 R16/S3 RS I(il(;a;i(STyplst/Temporary Increase of

Bullard,April 04/16/21 R16/S4 RS Clerk Typist/Step Increase

Cacioppo,Alexis 08/15/20 R16/S4 EP Instructional Assistant - ABA/Step
Increase

Castro,Jenny 01/06/21 R16/S2 EP Instructional Assistant - ABA/Step
Increase

Cobb, Zachary 07/01/20 R28/S] DO Maint.enance General - Painter/
Substitute

Davis, Christina 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst.ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Estrada,Elizabeth 12/03/20 R14/S5 OL Bilingual Instructional Assistant/Step
Increase

Fiscus, Regina 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst'ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Flores, Maria 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst'ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Francis,Annalisa 08/08/20 R20/S7 DO Nurse's Assistant/Performance
Recognition Increase

Garcia,Lisa 05/16/21 R16/S4 OL Clerk Typist/Step Increase

Garcia,Olivia 08/13/20 R15/S3 MG | Instructional Assistant/Step Increase

Hanenburg, Cindy 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst.ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Hendrickson, Jill 09/05/20 R15/S8 MG | Instructional Assistant/Longevity

+7.5% Increase

Herman, Kathy 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst_ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Hutcherson,Janel TS50 IS JO Clerk Typist/Step Increase

Jan,Sarah 08/13/20 R14/S4 MA Instructional Assistant - RSP/Step
Increase

Johnson,Fleur 12/02/20 R14/S3 OL Special Education Support Aide/Step
Increase

Kennedy,Joelle 08/17/20 R16/S4 EP Instructional Assistant - ABA/Step
Increase

Leonguerrero,Robyn 03/21/21 R20/S5 MG | Library Media Technician/Step Increase

Leonguerrero,Robyn 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst‘ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Lepe,Caroline 11/13/20 R14/S3 MG | Bilingual Instructional Assistant/Step
Increase

X-CI1-10




Lickfelt, Rebecca 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/3] DO Syst'ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Lord, Dixie 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst.ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Meza Soto,Katie 12/02/20 R15/S2 OL Instructional Assistant/Step Increase

Mize Kelly 08/13/20 R14/S5 EP Instructional Assistant - RSP/Step
Increase

Montanez,Laurie 05/01/21 R15/S3 OL Special Education Support Aide/Step
Increase

Munoz,Lauren 01/11/21 R14/S5 RS Special Education Support Aide/Step
Increase

Nava,Rudy 07/09/20 R18/S4 DO | Night Custodian/Step Increase

Rickenbacker, Kim 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Syst.ems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Rickenbacker,Kimberly 04/16/21 R16/54 EP Clerk Typist/Step Increase

Scott, Susan 04/29/21 Ri;lé/?8 OL | Intervention Aide/Longevity Increase

Serrano, Tena 07/06/20 07/24/20 R17/S1 DO Systlems Aide/Temporary Summer
Assignment

Serrano, Tena 07/28/20 06/30/21 R18/S8 +5% RS School Clerk-Intermediate/Temporary
Increase of Hours

Smith,Grady 08/12/20 R16/S2 EP Instructional Assistant - ABA/Step Increase

Valdez,Veronica 08/13/20 R15/82 MG Instructional Assistant/Step Increase

Van Hoogmoed,Danielle 01/06/21 R15/82 OL Instructional Assistant/Step Increase

Vasquez, Randi 07/01/20 06/30/21 DO Systems Aide/Temporary Increase of Hours

Vasquez,Randi 09/21/20 R14/84 DO Systems Aide/Step Increase

Vazquez,Maricela 08/12/20 R14/S4 OL IS;);c;i:SleEducation Support Aide/Step

Villarino,Kathleen P. 10/23/20 R14/83 MA Instructional Assistant/Step Increase

Williams,Andrea 08/14/20 R16/84 OL Instructional Assistant - ABA/Step Increase

IV. HOURLY — CAFETERIA FUND
NAME/ EFFECTIVE END RANGE/

EMPLOYEE ID# DATE DATE STEP SITE COMMENTS
Abbond,Karey 08/14/20 R7/84 JO Cafeteria Worker/Step Increase
Alarid,Emily 05/01/21 R7/84 EP Cafeteria Worker/Step Increase
Castro,Nathan 01/07/21 R7/83 JO Cafeteria Worker/Step Increase
Garcia-Pompa, Nancy 10/28/20 R7/S3 RS g;f;t;rllg Worker/Step Increase/Correction to
Goodenow,Arlene 05/01/21 R7/84 MA Cafeteria Worker/Step Increase

X-C1-11



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject:  Approval of  Agreement with  Franchise
Consulting/Derek Francis to Provide Professional ACTION/
Development during 2020-2021 School Year (RATIFICATION)

Franchise Consulting/Derek Francis will provide a total of four sessions of Professional
Development for Social Emotional Support to Eliminate Challenges. On August 10, 2020 he
will present a session entitled “Reflecting on Values, Having Conversations on Race, and
Building the District Community” to All District Staff. The second session to be presented
on August 11, 2020 to Rancho Starbuck Staff entitled “Understanding Race, Privilege and
Bias and Building Cross Cultural Relationships”. The two remaining follow-up sessions will
be presented during Fall 2020 and Spring 2021, dates yet to be determined. This
Professional Development series will be provided at a cost not to exceed $1,900.00. The cost
will be covered by CARES funding.

It is recommended that the contract with Franchise Consulting/Derek Francis be approved,
and the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.
X-D1-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Saldana Landscape, Maybrook ACTION

Interim Housing Project

Background

Public Contract Code Section 7107 defines the District’s obligation for final payment on a public
improvement project. The District must pay to a contractor all undisputed amounts within 60 days of

completion of a project. A Notice of Completion is not mandatory, nor does the date of its filing

define the completion of a project. Once a District does file the Notice of Completion with the County

Recorder’s Office, however, subcontractors and suppliers are allowed 30 days to file a valid stop

notice against any funds held by the District for final payment to the general contractor. Not filingthe
Notice of Completion allows the 30-day window to extend to 90 days or more. If a valid stop notice is

filed, the District must withhold 125% to 150% of the value of the stop notice until a release is filed

or other legal resolution is reached.

Current Considerations:

On October 7, 2019, the Board of Trustees approved a construction contract with Saldana Landscape,
Maybrook Interim Housing Project.

This work is completed at Maybrook and has been accepted by the District for PO 85621.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: $102,731.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept a Notice of Completion, Saldana Landscape,
Maybrook Elementary School, $102,731 (PO 85621), Measure LL ( 21.0 Bond Fund), and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-El-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Intercom Clock and Signal Service, ACTION

(ICS) Maybrook Interim Housing Project

Background

Public Contract Code Section 7107 defines the District’s obligation for final payment on a public
improvement project. The District must pay to a contractor all undisputed amounts within 60 days of
completion of a project. A Notice of Completion is not mandatory, nor does the date of its filing
define the completion of a project. Once a District does file the Notice of Completion with the County
Recorder’s Office, however, subcontractors and suppliers are allowed 30 days to file a valid stop
notice against any funds held by the District for final payment to the general contractor. Not filing the
Notice of Completion allows the 30-day window to extend to 90 days or more. If a valid stop notice is
filed, the District must withhold 125% to 150% of the value of the stop notice until a release is filed
or other legal resolution is reached.

Current Considerations:

On October 7, 2019, the Board of Trustees approved a construction contract with Intercom Clock and
Signal Service, (ICS) Maybrook Interim Housing Project.

This work is completed at Maybrook and has been accepted by the District for PO 85619.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: $149,000.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept a Notice of Completion, Intercom Clock and
Signal Service, (ICS), Maybrook Elementary School, $149,000.00 (PO 85619), Measure LL (21.0
Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-E2-1]



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Core Contracting, Maybrook Interim ACTION
Housing Project

Background

Public Contract Code Section 7107 defines the District’s obligation for final payment on a public
improvement project. The District must pay to a contractor all undisputed amounts within 60 days of
completion of a project. A Notice of Completion is not mandatory, nor does the date of its filing
define the completion of a project. Once a District does file the Notice of Completion with the County
Recorder’s Office, however, subcontractors and suppliers are allowed 30 days to file a valid stop
notice against any funds held by the District for final payment to the general contractor. Not filing the
Notice of Completion allows the 30-day window to extend to 90 days or more. If a valid stop notice is
filed, the District must withhold 125% to 150% of the value of the stop notice until a release is filed
or other legal resolution is reached.

Current Considerations:

On October 7, 2019, the Board of Trustees approved a construction contract with Core Contracting,
Maybrook Interim Housing Project.

This work is completed at Maybrook and has been accepted by the District for PO 85617.
Financial Implications

Financial Impact: $726,438.08
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept a Notice of Completion, Core Contracting,
Maybrook Elementary School, $726,438.08 (PO 85617), Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-E3-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Moreno Valley Construction ACTION

(MVC), Maybrook Interim Housing Project

Background

Public Contract Code Section 7107 defines the District’s obligation for final payment on a public
improvement project. The District must pay to a contractor all undisputed amounts within 60 days of
completion of a project. A Notice of Completion is not mandatory, nor does the date of its filing
define the completion of a project. Once a District does file the Notice of Completion with the County
Recorder’s Office, however, subcontractors and suppliers are allowed 30 days to file a valid stop
notice against any funds held by the District for final payment to the general contractor. Not filing the
Notice of Completion allows the 30-day window to extend to 90 days or more. If a valid stop notice is
filed, the District must withhold 125% to 150% of the value of the stop notice until a release is filed
or other legal resolution is reached.

Current Considerations

On October 7, 2019, the Board of Trustees approved a construction contract with Moreno Valley
Construction, (MVC), Maybrook Interim Housing Project.

This work is completed at Maybrook and has been accepted by the District for PO 85620.

Financial Implications

Financial Impact: $159,000.00
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept a Notice of Completion, Moreno Valley
Construction (MVC), Maybrook Elementary School, $159,000.00 (PO 85620), Measure LL (21.0
Bond Fund), and that the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary
documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED,

X-E4-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees

From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools

Subject: Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Fairchild Plumbing and Mechanical, ACTION
Maybrook Interim Housing Project

Background:

Public Contract Code Section 7107 defines the District’s obligation for final payment on a public
improvement project. The District must pay to a contractor all undisputed amounts within 60 days of
completion of a project. A Notice of Completion is not mandatory, nor does the date of its filing
define the completion of a project. Once a District does file the Notice of Completion with the County
Recorder’s Office, however, subcontractors and suppliers are allowed 30 days to file a valid stop
notice against any funds held by the District for final payment to the general contractor. Not filing the
Notice of Completion allows the 30-day window to extend to 90 days or more. If a valid stop notice is
filed, the District must withhold 125% to 150% of the value of the stop notice until a release is filed
or other legal resolution is reached.

Current Considerations:

On October 7, 2019, the Board of Trustees approved a construction contract with Fairchild Plumbing
and Mechanical, Maybrook Interim Housing Project.

This work is completed at Maybrook and has been accepted by the District for PO 85618.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $199,871.47
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept a Notice of Completion, Construction Electric,
Maybrook Elementary School, $199,871.47 (PO 85618), Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that the
Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-E5-1



LOWELL JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT
August 10, 2020

To: President Schambeck and Members, Board of Trustees
From: Jim Coombs, Superintendent of Schools
Subject:  Acceptance of Notice of Completion, Construction Electric, Maybrook ACTION

Interim Housing Project

Background:

Public Contract Code Section 7107 defines the District’s obligation for final payment on a public
improvement project. The District must pay to a contractor all undisputed amounts within 60 days of
completion of a project. A Notice of Completion is not mandatory, nor does the date of its filing
define the completion of a project. Once a District does file the Notice of Completion with the County
Recorder’s Office, however, subcontractors and suppliers are allowed 30 days to file a valid stop
notice against any funds held by the District for final payment to the general contractor. Not filing the
Notice of Completion allows the 30-day window to extend to 90 days or more. If a valid stop notice is
filed, the District must withhold 125% to 150% of the value of the stop notice until a release is filed
or other legal resolution is reached.

Current Considerations:

On October 7, 2019, the Board of Trustees approved a construction contract with Construction
Electric, Maybrook Interim Housing Project.

This work is completed at Maybrook and has been accepted by the District for PO 85616.

Financial Implications:

Financial Impact: $483,716.77
Funding Source: Measure LL General Obligation Fund — Fund 21.0
Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept a Notice of Completion, Construction Electric,
Maybrook Elementary School, $483,716.77 (PO 85616), Measure LL (21.0 Bond Fund), and that
the Superintendent or designee be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

Superintendent’s Comment:
APPROVAL RECOMMENDED.

X-Eé6-1



